
Tuesday, October 8, 2019
Regular Board Meeting

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 
Board Meeting Agenda
Closed Session: 4:30 - 6:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.

Valerie Amezcua: President, Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D.: Vice President, Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.: Clerk,
John Palacio: Member,
Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D. and Richard Tauer: Interim Co-Superintendents

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the
Superintendent’s office, at (714) 558-5512. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement:
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college
and career. We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens,
ethical leaders, and positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.

Role of the Board:
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of
the District’s schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including:

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of
business to be considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain
recommendations; the Board may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD.

Board Meeting Documentation: 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication
Office. They may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board Meetings: 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding
agenda items before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides
members of the public an opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on
the agenda but which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda
items. The Board may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the
Board’s consent, the Board President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board
President may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional
persons speak only if they have something new to add.



The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in
writing on forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the
Board to examine more carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the
Board’s jurisdiction are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the
Recording Secretary. The Request to Address the Board of Education cards are located on the
table in the foyer.

Televised Meeting Schedule: 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of
each month on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at
3:00 p.m., following the Board of Education meeting.

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

2.1 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code Sections
355146, 48912, 48918, 49070: STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES

2.2 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to (5) of
Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING
LITIGATION: 30-2019-01068167-CU-WM-CSC; and 30-2019-01069196-CU-MC-CJC

2.3 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Paragraphs (2) to (5) of
Subdivision (D) (E) of Government Code Section 54956.9 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION: 3 Potential Cases

2.4 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/REASSIGNMENT/APPOINTMENT; Superintendent,
Elementary School Principal, and Coordinator of Special Education

2.5 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA Bargaining Units Hiacynth Martinez,
Ed.D., District Negotiator Unrepresented Employees: Certificated and Classified Management, Supervisory, and
Confidential Employees not represented by a Union.

3. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS

5.1 Century - Fatima Rodriguez; Godinez - Graciela Gomez; Lorin Griset - Yancy Linares; Santa Ana - Joseph
Acevedo; Valley - Valeria Perez

6. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

7. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)-Individuals or groups may make
presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's subject matter
jurisdiction. Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or non-
agenda items.

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 24, 2019

8.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

8.3 Approval of Mobile App Design for Business Course for Intermediate School Students



8.4 Approval of Student Expulsion(s) for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3,
48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1

8.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and
Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips

8.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student(s) with Disabilities for 2019-20 School
Year

8.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2019-20
School Year

8.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements with Santa Ana Unified School
District for 2019-20 School Year

8.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Grant Award Applications with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2019-20
School Year

8.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of September 11,
2019 through September 24, 2019

8.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of September 11, 2019
through September 24, 2019

8.12 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as: Hiring,
Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves

9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS

9.1 Authorization to Reject All Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – K-8 Expansion at Heninger Elementary School

9.2 Authorization to Renew the Contract with Lee & Associates – Orange, Inc. for Exclusive Property Broker Services

9.3 Approval of New Job Description: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Coordinator of Behavior

9.4 Adoption of Resolution No. 2019/20-3312 - Proclaiming October 14-18, 2019 as National School Lunch Week

9.5 Board Policy (BP) 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts (Revised: For Adoption)

9.6 Board Policy (BP) 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability (Revised: For Adoption)

9.7 Approval to Rename Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to Santa Ana Unified School District WH
Spurgeon Administrative Center

10. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED

10.1 Board Policy (BP) 1340 – Access to District Records (New: First Reading)

10.2 Board Bylaw (BB) 9220 - Governing Board Elections (Revised: For First Reading)

10.3 Delete Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports

10.4 Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: For First Reading)

11. BOARD REPORTS

12. ADJOURNMENT

13. FUTURE MEETING: REGULAR BOARD MEETING, TUESDAY, October 22, 2019



5. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS
 

  

  

 

Subject 5.1 Century - Fatima Rodriguez; Godinez - Graciela Gomez; Lorin Griset - Yancy
Linares; Santa Ana - Joseph Acevedo; Valley - Valeria Perez

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

 

File Attachments
Draft 9-24-19 Board Meeting Minutes.pdf (6,422 KB)

Subject 8.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 24, 2019

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGHLQM57AD7B/$file/Draft%209-24-19%20Board%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District  
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

 
MINUTES 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Board President Amezcua called the meeting to order at 4:44 p.m. Other members in 

attendance were Dr. Rodriguez and Mr. Palacio. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Ms. Amezcua asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to Closed 

Session to step to the lectern. There was no one wishing to address the Board. 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting recessed at 4:44 p.m. to consider existing litigation, anticipated 

litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations update. 

 

Dr. Alvarez arrived at 6:06 p.m. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:57 p.m. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Jimenez, Dr. Stekol, Dr. Allen, Dr. Llamas, Dr. 

Helguera, Mr. Roychowdhury, Mr. Williams, Dr. Martinez and Chief Smith. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Damian Dominguez, third grade student at Santiago Elementary, led the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers' Compensation Compromise 

and Release in the amount of $250,000, for former, classified employee as named in closed 

session - Claim number SUSD-00000162, SUSD-001178, SUSD-001287, SUSD-001920, 

SUSD-003125, SUSD-003407, and SUSD-004195. 

 

Moved: Amezcua Seconded: Rodriguez 

Vote: 3-0 Ayes: Amezcua, Rodriguez, Palacio  

Not Present: Alvarez 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Bertha Benavides-Lopez, to the 

position of Principal - Willard Intermediate School. 

 

Moved: Rodriguez Seconded: Amezcua 

Vote: 4-0 Ayes: Amezcua, Rodriguez, Alvarez, Palacio 

 

  



By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Ricardo Salazar, to the 

position of Purchasing Manager.  

 

Moved: Rodriguez Seconded: Alvarez 

Vote: 4-0 Ayes: Amezcua, Rodriguez, Alvarez, Palacio 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the separation and release 

agreement of permanent classified employee, as named in closed session, Employee 

ID#23501 effective August 5, 2019. 

 

Moved: Rodriguez Seconded: Amezcua 

Vote: 4-0 Ayes: Amezcua, Rodriguez, Alvarez, Mr. Palacio 

 

 

5. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Alexis Benitez from Advanced Learning Academy, Leonela Ramirez from Cesar Chavez, 

Jordan Avila from Middle College, Geraldine Venta from Saddleback, and Noemi Portillo 

from Segerstrom provided highlights to the Board of current events, information, and 

activities at their respective high schools. 

 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA 

 

11.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 19/20-3313 – Proclamation Declaring Importance of Mental Health 

Services 

 

 Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, carried 4-0, to adopt Resolution 

No. 19/20-3213 - proclamation declaring the importance of mental health services. 

 

11.11 Adoption of Resolution No. 19/20-3314 - Adopting Census 2020 Partnership 

 

 Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

3314 - Adopting Census 2020 Partnership. Ms. Amezcua invited Senator Tom Umberg, 

Councilmember David Penaloza, and Claudio Gallegos, from the office of Representative 

Lou Correa to speak. 

 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA 

 

 

6. RECOGNITION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

6.1 Julia Castro, Valley High School Alumni 

 

 Dr. Allen recognized student Alumni Julia Castro, for her first place in pin design at the 

National 56th Annual SkillsUSA National Championship. 

 

6.2 Kevin Armstrong Memorial Sports Foundation 

 

 Dr. Allen recognized the Kevin Armstrong Memorial Sports Foundation for their contribution 

to our athletic programs. 

 

6.3 Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2019, Hector Ceniceros 

 

 Hector Ceniceros, Program Specialist in the Special Education Department was recognized 

as the Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2019. 

 

6.4 Classified Employee of the Month for September 2019, Rocio Anguiano 

 

 Rocio Anguiano, Payroll Specialist in the Payroll Department was recognized as the 

Classified Employee of the Month for September 2019. 



7. SUPERINTENDENT'S  REPORT 

 

Mr. Tauer gave the Superintendent's Report. He announced that on September 13, 2019, 

the Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana hosted the Adaptive Tennis Day event at McFadden 

Intermediate School. SAUSD, US Tennis Association, and First Serve Tennis participated. 

Over 100 boys and girls with special needs from Adams, Harvey, Taft and Valley were 

among some schools that participated. Santa Ana College parents volunteered. Mr. Tauer 

also shared that the annual SAUSD Summer Showcase took place September 18, 2019, at 

Heninger Elementary School. Dozens of scholars and educators spoke to attendees about 

the many subjects that students studied over the summer break, from Speech & Debate, 

robotics and rocketry, to photography, phonics and more. He announced that on Friday, 

September 20 and Saturday, September 21, SAUSD participated at the DeafNation Expo & 

Conference in Riverside, CA. Human Resources recruitment for various DHH programs. Mr. 

Tauer, also announced the annual FACE (Family & Community Engagement) Conference, 

Saturday, September 28, 2019, at Santa Ana High School. The conference is free and open 

to all SAUSD parents, will include workshops, a School Choice Fair, and a Community 

Resource Fair. Free childcare and transportation will be provided from SAUSD schools. In 

addition, he gave an update on the Superintendent's Search. He stated that they have 

received 2,429 responses to the online survey and thanked everyone who participated. 

Among the participants were the SAUSD Youth & Government students. He also thanked 

CSEA for inviting him the Chapter 41 6th Annual Family Picnic. 

 

 

8. PUBLIC  PRESENTATIONS 

 

Public speakers addressed the Board regarding support for the District, parent rights, Fame 

the Musical at Santa Ana High School, Memorandum of Understandings with OC Bar 

Foundation, sex education, temperature in classrooms, and 

Wellness Centers. 

 

 

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Moved Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to approve the Consent 

Calendar as follows: 

 

9.1 Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes - September 3, 2019, and Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes - September 10, 2019 

 

9.2 Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2019-20 Program Year 

 

9.3 Approval of Apex Learning for First Time Learning Courses for High School Students 

 

9.4 Approval of Introduction to Engineering Design Honors - Project Lead the Way Course for 

High School Students 

 

9.5 Approval of Principles of Engineering Honors - Project Lead the Way Course for High School 

Students 

 

9.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

9.7 Approval of Designated Representative to Serve as Official Santa Ana Unified School 

District Representative on Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium for 2019-20 

School Year 

 

9.8 Approval of Continuing Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2019-20 School Year 
 

 



9.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District for 2019-20 School Year 

 

9.10 Approval/Ratification of Listing of No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements with Santa 

Ana Unified School District for 2019-20 School Year 

 

9.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Santa Ana Unified School District Public Works 

Projects Awarded Utilizing California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 

for 2019-20 School Year 

 

9.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the 

Period of August 28, 2019 through September 10, 2019 

 

9.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of August 28, 2019 through September 10, 2019 

 

9.14 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA 

 

 

11. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

 

11.1 Approval of Two Board Members Attendance at Delegate Assembly December 4 through 

December 5, 2019 and Board Members and Superintendent's Attendance at California 

School Boards Association Annual Education Conference December 5 through December 

7, 2019 

 

 Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, carried 4-0, to approve Board members 

attendance at Delegate Assembly December 4 through December 5, 2019 and Bard 

members and Superintendent's Attendance at California School Boards Association (CSBA) 

Annual Education Conference December 5 through December 7, 2019. A correction was 

made to the list of participants on the agenda item to reflect to the California School Board 

Association Delegate as Rigo Rodriguez, and Mr. Palacio as CSBA Delegates. 

 

11.3 Board Policy (BP) 3100 – Budget (Revised: Adoption)  

  

Item pulled. No action taken. 

 

11.4 Board Policy (BP) 3270 – Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies (Revised: 

Adoption) 

 

 Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

3270 - Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies. 

 

11.5 Board Policy (BP) 3541 – Transportation Routes and Services (Revised: Adoption) 

 

 Moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

3541 - Transportation Routes and Services. 

 

11.6 Board Policy (BP) 3580 – District Records (Revised: Adoption) 

 

 Moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

3580 - District Records. 

 

11.7 Board Policy (BP) 4131 - Certificated Personnel/Staff Development (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 



 Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

4131 - Certificated Personnel/Staff  Development. 

 

11.8 Board Policy (BP) 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance (New: For Adoption) 

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance. 

 

11.9 Board Policy (BP) 4231 - Classified Staff Development (New: For Adoption) 

 

 Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy (BP) 

4231 - Classified Staff Development. 

 

11.10 Board Policy (BP) 4331 - Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff 

Development (Revised: For Adoption)  

 

Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, carried 4-0, to adopt Board Policy 

(BP) 4331 - Management, 

 Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development. 

 

11.12 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 - Portable to Permanent 

Classroom Building and Associated Site Work at Muir Fundamental Elementary School 

 

 Moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, carried 4-0, to to authorize staff to 

award a contract to Miller Construction, for Bid Package No. 1 - Portable to 

Permanent Classroom Building and Associated Site Work at Muir Fundamental 

Elementary School. 

 

11.13 Authorization to Award Contracts to After School Enrichment Providers 

 

 Moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, carried 4-0, to authorize staff to award 

contracts to Active Learning, Brain Builders, Discovery Cube, Dreams for Schools, Jose 

Hernandez Mariachi Academy, OC Children’s Therapeutic Arts Center and Toyama, pursuant 

to RFP No. 01-20, for After School Program Provider Services. 

 

 

12. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING/NO ACTION 

 REQUIRED 

 

12.1 Board Policy (BP) 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts (Revised: First Reading) 

 

12.2 Board Policy (BP) 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability (Revised: First Reading) 

 

 

10. PRESENTATIONS 

 

10.1 SAUSD Census Update 

 

 Dr. Jimenez and Dr. Lopez-Guerra provided the Board with an update on the preliminary 

work that has been done with 

 the Census to ensure a complete, fair, and accurate count of all Californians and to 

continue planning of the work with the city, county state, federal and community 

partnerships. 

 

10.2 Nutrition Services Organization Update 

 

 Mr. Roychowdhury and Mrs. Wanda Grant provided the Board with an update on the 

organization of the Nutrition Services Department. Mr. Palacio and Ms. Amezcua requested 

a follow-up meeting regarding nutritional services with the Interim Co-Superintendent's. 

 

 



BOARD REPORTS 
 

 

Dr. Alvarez requested that staff address the temperature issues at the school sites and to 

look into a petition going around online to remove the murals at Valley High School. Dr. 

Rodriguez requested that 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was adjourned 

at 10:26 p.m.  

 

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education is Tuesday, October 8, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

Interim Co-Superintendent 
 

 





























































































































































































































Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3270 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies   

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Purchasing 

 

Page 1 of 2 

SCOPE: 
This policy provides standards and requirements for the disposal or sale of equipment, supplies and 

property. The policy ensures that the disposal of equipment, supplies and property are to be done in the 

best interest of the District and in compliance with all applicable laws and codes. 

 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board recognizes its fiscal responsibility to maximize the use of District equipment, 

supplies, instructional materials, and other personal property while providing up-to-date resources that 

facilitate student learning and effective District operations. When the Board, upon recommendation of 

the Superintendent or designee, declares any District-owned personal property unusable, obsolete, or no 

longer needed, the Board shall determine the estimated value of the property and shall decide whether 

the property will be donated, sold, or otherwise disposed of as prescribed by law and administrative 

regulation. 

 

The Board shall approve the price and terms of any sale or lease of personal property of the District. 

 

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously agree that the property, whether 

one or more items, does not exceed $2,500 in value, the property may be sold without advertising for 

bids. (Education Code 17546) 

 

If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously find that the value of the property 

is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable 

organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be disposed of in the local public dump. 

(Education Code 17546) 

 

Instructional materials shall be considered obsolete or unusable by the District if they have been replaced 

by more recent editions or new materials selected by the Board, are not aligned with the District's 

academic standards or course of study, and have no foreseeable value in other instructional areas. Such 

materials may be sold or donated if they continue to serve educational purposes that would benefit others 

outside the District. Instructional materials are not appropriate for sale or donation if they meet any of 

the following criteria: 

 

1. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new research or technologies 

 

2. Contain demeaning, stereotyping, or patronizing references to any group of persons protected 

against discrimination by law or Board policy 

 

3. Are damaged beyond use or repair 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3270 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies   

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Purchasing 

 

Page 2 of 2 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures to be used whenever the District sells 

equipment or supplies originally acquired under a federal grant or subgrant. Such procedures shall be 

designed to ensure the highest possible return. (2 CFR 200.313) 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall establish and maintain procedures related to the proper disposal 

or sale of equipment, supplies and property. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 3270 – Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies  

 

Legal Reference: 

 

Education Code: 

17540-17542 Sale or lease of personal property by one district to another 

17545-17555 Sale of personal property 

35168  Inventory, including record of time and mode of disposal 

60510-60530 Sale, donation or disposal of instructional materials 

Government Code: 

25505  District property; disposition; proceeds 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 

3944   Consolidated categorical programs, district title to equipment 

3946   Disposal of equipment purchased with state and federal 

  consolidated application funds 

United States Code, Title 40 

549  Surplus property  

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2 

200.0-200.521  Federal uniform grant guidance 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

California School Accounting Manual 

Standards for Evaluating Instructional Materials for Social Content, 2013 

WEB SITES 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

School Services of California, Inc.: http://www.sscal.com 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98 11-13 2-14)  9-19 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3541 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/19 

 

SUBJECT:  Transportation Routes and Services 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Transportation 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

SCOPE: 
The Superintendent or designee may authorize transportation within the minimum distance when special 

circumstances or hazards exist. 

 

POLICY: 

Bus transportation may be provided for elementary students living more than (1 ½) miles from their 

school of attendance (home school); and all Intermediate school students living more than (2 ½) miles 

from their school of attendance (home school).  Students with Inter-district permits attending the Santa 

Ana Unified School District will be provided with Metrolink student passes and/or public transportation 

student bus passes. 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Safety of the students shall be the prime factor in the establishment of any bus route or stop. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 5116 – School Attendance Boundaries 

BP 5116.1 – Intra-District Open Enrollment 

BP 5117 – Inter-District Attendance 

AR 5116.1 – Intra-District Open Enrollment 

AR 5117 – Inter-District Attendance 

 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

35350-35351 Authority to Transport Pupils2-17 

39800-39860 Transportation 

41850-41854 Allowances for Transportation 

California Vehicle Code: 

 22504  School Bus Stops 

United States Code, Title 5: 

Allowances for Student Transportation 

United States Code, Title 42: 

11432 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(2-17) 9-19  

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3580 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/19 

 

SUBJECT:  District Records   

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services 
 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
This policy provides standards and requirements for the securing and retaining of District documents. The 

policy ensures that District records are developed, maintained, and disposed of in accordance with law, Board 

policy, and administrative regulation.  
 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of securing and retaining district documents. The 

Superintendent or designee shall ensure that District records are developed, maintained, and disposed of in 

accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. (cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

(cf. 3440 - Inventories) (cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) (cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with District legal counsel, site administrators, District 

information technology staff, personnel department staff, and others as necessary to develop a secure 

document management system that provides for the storage, retrieval, archiving, and destruction of District 

documents, including electronically stored information such as email. This document management system 

shall be designed to comply with state and federal laws regarding security of records, record retention and 

destruction, response to "litigation hold" discovery requests, and the recovery of records in the event of a 

disaster or emergency. (cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) (cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster 

Preparedness Plan) (cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) (cf. 9011 - Board Member Electronic 

Communications) 
 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the confidentiality of records as required by law and shall 

establish regulations to safeguard data against damage, loss, or theft.  (cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory 

Information) 
 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees receive information about the District's 

document management system, including retention and confidentiality requirements and an 

employee's obligations in the event of a litigation hold established on the advice of legal counsel. (cf. 

4131 - Staff Development) (cf. 4231 - Staff Development) (cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

 

If the District discovers or is notified that a breach of security of District records containing unencrypted 

personal information has occurred, the Superintendent or designee shall notify every individual whose 

personal information was, or is reasonably believed to have been, acquired by an unauthorized person. 

Personal information includes, but is not limited to, a social security number, driver's license or 

identification card number, medical information, health insurance information, or an account number in 

combination with an access code or password that would permit access to a financial account. (Civil 

Code 1798.29) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the notice in a timely manner either in writing or 

electronically, unless otherwise provided in law. The notice shall include the material specified in Civil 

Code 1798.29, be formatted as required, and be distributed in a timely manner, consistent with the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3580 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/19 

 

SUBJECT:  District Records   

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services 
 

 

Page 2 of 3 

legitimate needs of law enforcement to conduct an uncompromised investigation or any measures 

necessary to determine the scope of the breach and restore reasonable integrity of the data system. (Civil 

Code 1798.29) (cf. 1112 - Media Relations) (cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) (cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

 

Safe at Home Program 

 

District public records shall not include the actual addresses of students, parents/guardians, or 

employees when a substitute address is designated by the Secretary of State pursuant to the Safe at Home 

program. (Government Code 6206, 6207) 

 

When a substitute address card is provided pursuant to this program, the confidential, actual address 

may be used only to establish district residency requirements for enrollment and for school emergency 

purposes. (cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) (cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall ensure that District records are developed, maintained, and 

disposed of in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

Administrative Regulation 3580 – District Records  

 

Legal Reference: 
 

Education Code 

 35145 Public meetings 

 35163 Official actions, minutes and journal 

 35250-35255 Records and reports 

 44031 Personnel file contents and inspection 

 49065 Reasonable charge for transcripts 

 49069 Absolute right to access 
 

Civil Code 

 1798.29 Breach of security involving personal information 
 

Code of Civil Procedure 

 1985.8 Electronic Discovery Act 

 2031.010-2031.060 Civil Discovery Act, scope of discovery demand 

 2031.210-2031.320 Civil Discovery Act, response to inspection demand 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3580 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/19 

 

SUBJECT:  District Records   

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services 
 

 

Page 3 of 3 

Government Code 

 6205-6210  Confidentiality of addresses for victims of domestic violence, sexual 

  assault or stalking 

 6252-6265  Inspection of public records 

 12946 Retention of employment applications and records for two years 

 

Penal Code 

 11170 Retention of child abuse reports 
 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 

 430 Individual student records; definition 

 432 Varieties of student records 

 16020-16022 Records, general provisions 

 16023-16027 Retention of records 

 

United States Code, Title 20 

 1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34 

 99.1-99.8 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

 

Management Resources: 
 WEB SITES 

 California Secretary of State: http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98  4-02  3-14)  9/19 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 1 of 6 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board believes that to prepare students to lead productive lives in the 21st century, 

teachers themselves must be continuously learning, improving their skills and updating their 

instructional methods.  

 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and others, as 

appropriate, in the development of the district's staff development program. He/she shall ensure that the 

district's staff development program is aligned with district priorities for student achievement, school 

improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other district and school plans.  

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall, in conjunction with teachers, interns, and administrators, as 

appropriate, develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence, 

performance, and effectiveness in teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to assist them 

in meeting state or federal requirements to be fully qualified for their positions. 

(cf. 4112.2 -   Certification) 

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 

(cf. 4131.1 -  Teacher Support and Guidance) 

 

Professional learning opportunities offered by the district shall be evaluated based on the criteria 

specified in Education Code 44277. Such opportunities may be part of a coherent plan that combines 

school activities within a school, including lesson study or co-teaching, and external learning 

opportunities that are related to academic subjects taught, provide time to meet and work with other 

teachers, and support instruction and student learning. Learning activities may include, but are not 

limited to, mentoring projects for new teachers, extra support for teachers to improve practice, and 

collaboration time for teachers to develop new instructional lessons, select or develop common 

formative assessments, or analyze student data.   

 

(Education Code 44277) 

 

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional individualized staff 

development for individual employees. 

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 2 of 6 

The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who participate in 

staff development activities. 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses) 
 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District meets its obligations related to the 

professional growth of individual probationary and permanent teachers. (cl. 4112.21 - District 

Interns)  

 

(cl. 4116 -  Probationary/Permanent Satus)  

(cl. 4131.5-  Professional Growth)   

(cl. 4138-   Mentor Teachers) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit of staff 

development activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report to the Board regarding the 

effectiveness of the staff development program. Based on the Superintendent's report, the Board may 

revise the program as necessary to ensure that the staff development program supports the district's 

priorities for student achievement. 

(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The Board is committed to providing ongoing professional development to ensure that certificated 

staff have: 

1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic standards 

(cf. 6011 -     Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6142.1 -  Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.2 -  World/Foreign Language Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.3 -  Civic Education) 

(cf. 6142.5 -  Environmental Education) 

(cf. 6142.6 -  Visual and Performing Arts Education) 

(cf. 6142.7 -   Physical Education and Activity) 

(cf. 6142.8 -   Comprehensive Health Education) 

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction) 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 3 of 6 

1. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills 

 

2. Training in the use of technologies that enhance instruction.  

 

(cf. 0440 -    District Technology Plan) 

(cf. 4040 -    Employee Use of Technology) 

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology) 

(cf. 6162.7- Use of Technology in Instruction) 
 

3. Sensitivity to a n d  a b i l i t y  t o  m e e t  to the needs of diverse s t u d e n t  populations, including 

m i n o r i t i e s , but not limited to, students of various racial and ethnic groups, students with 

d i s a b i l i t i e s , English learners, and economically disadvantaged students, foster youth, gifted and 

talented students, and at-risk students.  

 

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Learners) 

(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff) 

(cf. 5147 -      Dropout Prevention) 

(cf. 6141.5 -   Advanced Placement) 

(cf. 6171 -      Title I Programs) 

(cf. 6172 -      Gifted and Talented Student Program) 

(cf. 6173 -      Education for Homeless Children) 

(cf. 6173.1 -   Education for Foster Youth) 

(cf. 6174 -      Education for English Learners) 

(cf. 6175 -      Migrant Education Program) 

 

4. Understanding of how academic and career technical can be integrated and implemented to  

increase student learning. 

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 

5. Knowledge of strategies that enable parents/guardians to participate fully and effectively in 

their children's education.   

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 

 

6. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that promotes  

respect, fairness, tolerance, and discipline, including conflict resolution and acceptance of diversity. 

 

(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 4 of 6 

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 

(cf. 5137 -    Positive School Climate) 

(cf. 5138 -    Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation) 

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 

 

7. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and development, and 

motivate them to learn.   

 

8. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction 

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

 

9. Knowledge of topics related to student health, safety and welfare.   

 

(cf. 0450 -      Comprehensive Safety Plan) 

(cf. 5030 -      Student Wellness) 

(cf. 5131.6 -   Alcohol and Other Drugs) 

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids) 

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions) 

(cf. 5141.4 -   Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 

(cl.  5141.51- At-Risk Youths) 

(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention) 

(cf. 5145.3 -   Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

(cf. 5145.7 -   Sexual Harassment) 

 

10. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security 

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances) 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42-  Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens) 

(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions) 

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 -                Employee Safety) 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

 

Legal Reference: 

 

EDUCATION CODE 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 5 of 6 

44032 Travel expense payment 

44259.5 Standards for teacher preparation 

44277 Professional growth programs for individual teachers 

44300 Emergency permits 

44325-44328 District interns 

44450-44468 University internship program 

44570-44578 Inservice training, secondary education 

44830.3 District interns 

45028 Salary schedule and exceptions 

48980 Notification of parents/guardians; schedule of minimum days 

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan 

56240-56245 Staff development; service to persons with disabilities 

99200-99206 Subject matter projects 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

3543.2 Scope of representation of employee organization 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

13025-13044 Professional development and program improvement 

80021 Short-term staff permit 

80021.1 Provisional internship permit 

80023-80026.6 Emergency permits 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

6601-6702 Preparing, Training and Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS 

United Faculty of Contra Costa Community College District v. Contra Costa Community College 

District, (1990) PERB Order No. 804, 14 PERC P21, 085 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Certificated Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching & Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 6 of 6 

Management Resources: 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

5/76, 10/96, 9/19   

 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131.1 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Teacher Support and Guidance 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Staff Development, Teaching & Learning, Educational Services 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes the link between teacher effectiveness and student learning and desires 

to provide structured, individualized support and guidance to teachers as necessary to enhance their 

performance and support teacher retention.  

 

POLICY: 

Peer Assistance and Review 

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate individualized teacher support and guidance activities 

developed pursuant to this policy with other district staff development programs and staff evaluation 

processes. 

 

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

 

District Policies and Procedures: 

Teachers may volunteer to participate in a teacher support and guidance program or may be referred to 

such services based on their performance evaluation. 

 

Consulting Educators shall be experienced certificated personnel who are knowledgeable about teacher 

development and needed competencies and have strong interpersonal and communication skills. Support 

may include, but is not limited to, classroom observations, regular meetings with the support provider, 

and an individualized plan for professional development or coursework that takes into consideration the 

teacher's assignment and prior preparation and experience. The roles and responsibilities of Consulting 

Educators shall be clearly defined in writing and communicated to all participants. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the timely assignment of qualified Consulting Educators to 

participating teachers and for reassignment as needed. He/she shall also ensure that Consulting Educators 

receives appropriate training to serve in a support capacity and is provided adequate time and resources 

to assist other teachers. 

 

The district may provide a stipend to Consulting Educators in accordance with the collective bargaining 

agreement and district budget. 

 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly evaluate the district's teacher support and guidance 

programs and shall report to the Board regarding program effectiveness in meeting district goals for 

teacher quality and retention. Evaluation reports may include, but are not limited to, data on program 

enrollment and completion, subsequent retention rates of participating teachers, and interviews or surveys 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131.1 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Teacher Support and Guidance 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Staff Development, Teaching & Learning, Educational Services 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

of program participants. 

 

(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 

 

Teacher Induction Program 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a program of intensive professional development and 

consultation to help interns and beginning teachers apply their academic preparation more effectively in 

the classroom and to assist other teachers who need additional development in subject matter knowledge, 

instructional methods, and/or classroom management. 

 

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns) 

 

Pursuant to Education Code 44259, a teacher with a preliminary credential may complete the induction 

requirement for the clear credential through a program offered by one or more local educational agencies 

or by a regionally accredited college or university in cooperation with one or more school districts, 

provided that the program has been approved by the CTC and the Superintendent of Public Instruction. If 

a beginning teacher induction program is unavailable, he/she may instead complete a general education 

clear credential program through an accredited teacher preparation program at a California college or 

university. *** 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall inform teachers who possess a preliminary credential about the 

SAUSD Teacher Induction Program available to help them fulfill the requirements of the clear multiple 

subject, single subject, or education specialist credential pursuant to Education Code 44259. 

 

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 

 

The district's teacher induction program shall meet program standards adopted by the CTC and shall 

support beginning teachers in meeting the competencies described in the California Standards for the 

Teaching Profession. 

 

The induction candidate’s knowledge and classroom practice shall be regularly assessed using multiple 

measures and the results shall be used to monitor and revise individual induction plans. The 

Superintendent or designee shall maintain a complete record of each teacher's progress toward completion 

of clear credential requirements. 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Peer Assistance and Review 

The performance of a participating teacher shall be monitored by the Consulting Educators, 

Superintendent or designee, and/or a panel of teachers and administrators in order to determine whether 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4131.1 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Teacher Support and Guidance 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Staff Development, Teaching & Learning, Educational Services 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

the teacher has met program goals and to make recommendations for follow-up support or employment 

action, as appropriate. 

 

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 

(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire) 

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

 

Teacher Induction Program 

When the teacher has successfully completed the induction program, the Teacher Induction Program 

leadership shall recommend to the CTC that he/she be awarded a clear teaching credential. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

44259   Credential requirements 

44259.5 Standards for professional preparation programs 

44275.4  Credential requirements, induction, out-of-state teachers 

44325-44328 District interns 

44450-44468 University interns 

44830.3   Interns, professional development and guidance 

 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

80021   Short-term staff permit 

80021.1   Provisional internship permit 

80026.5   Orientation, guidance, and assistance for emergency permit holders 

80033   Intern teaching credential 

80055   Intern credential 

80413   Credential requirements 

80413.3   Credential requirements; teachers with out-of-state credentials 

 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

6601-6702   Preparing, training and recruiting high quality teachers and principals 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 
Click or tap here to enter text.  

8/14 (GAMUT), 9/19 

 



BOARD POLICY NO: 4231 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

SUBJECT:  Classified Staff Development 

CATEGORY: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Educational Services, Teaching and Learning 

1 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that classified staff does essential work that supports a healthy school 

environment and the educational program. Classified staff shall have opportunities to participate in staff 

development activities in order to improve job skills, learn best practices, retrain as appropriate in order 

to meet changing conditions in the district, and/or enhance personal growth. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall involve classified staff, site and district administrators, and others, 

as appropriate, in the development of the district's classified staff development program. He/she shall 

ensure that the district's classified staff development program is aligned with district goals, school 

improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other district and school plans. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 

Staff development may address general workplace skills and/or skills and knowledge specific to the 

duties of each classified position, including, but not limited to, the following topics: (Education Code 

45391) 

Student learning and achievement 

a. How paraprofessionals can assist teachers and administrators to improve the academic

achievement of students 

b. Alignment of curriculum and instructional materials with Common Core State Standards

c. The management and use of state and local student data to improve student learning

d. Best practices in appropriate interventions and assistance to at-risk students

(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals) 

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation) 

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 

Student and campus safety 

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department) 

(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification) 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 



BOARD POLICY NO: 4231 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

SUBJECT:  Classified Staff Development 

CATEGORY: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Educational Services, Teaching and Learning 

2 

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety) 

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security) 

(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation) 

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior) 

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 

Education technology, including management strategies and best practices regarding the use of 

education technology to improve student performance 

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology) 

School facility maintenance and operations, including best practices in the operation and 

maintenance of school facilities, such as green technology and energy efficiency, that help reduce the 

use and cost of energy at school sites 

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operations) 

(cf. 3511- Energy and Water Management) 

Special education, including best practices to meet the needs of special education students and to 

comply with any new state and federal mandates 

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 

(cf. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education) 

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education) 

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 

School transportation and bus safety 

(cf. 3540 - Transportation) 

(cf. 3541- Transportation for School-Related Trips) 

(cf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities) 

(cf. 3542 - Bus Drivers) 

(cf. 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies) 

Parent involvement, including ways to increase parent involvement at school sites 

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 

Food service, including food preparation to provide nutritional meals, food safety, and food 

management 

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) 

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund) 

(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance) 

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness) 



BOARD POLICY NO: 4231 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

SUBJECT:  Classified Staff Development 

CATEGORY: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Educational Services, Teaching and Learning 

3 

Health, counseling, and nursing services 

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies) 

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions) 

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) 

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management) 

(cf. 5141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services) 

(cf. 5141.26 - Tuberculosis Testing) 

(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs) 

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations) 

(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention) 

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services) 

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services) 

Environmental safety, including pesticides and other possibly toxic substances so that they may 

be safely used at school sites 

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances) 

(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management) 

For classroom instructional aides or other classified staff involved in direct instruction of students, staff 

development activities may also include academic content of the core curriculum, teaching strategies, 

classroom management, or other training designed to improve student performance, conflict resolution, 

and relationships among students. Such professional learning opportunities shall be evaluated based on 

criteria specified in Education Code 44277 and BP 4131 - Staff Development. 

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional individualized staff 

development for individual employees. 

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit of staff 

development activities to staff and students and shall regularly report to the Board regarding the 

effectiveness of the staff development program. 

(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The Governing Board believes that an effective professional development program will have the 

following outcomes demonstrated by classified employees: 

1 Mastery of discipline based knowledge and effective job-related skills  

2 Training in the use of technologies that enhance job performance  

3 Training related to the health safety and welfare. (cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs) (cf. 5141.4 

- Child Abuse Reporting Procedures) (cf. 5141.51 - At Risk Youths) (cf. 5145.3 - 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 



BOARD POLICY NO: 4231 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

SUBJECT:  Classified Staff Development 

CATEGORY: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Educational Services, Teaching and Learning 

4 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District meets its obligations related to the 

professional growth of classified employees. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 4131 - Staff Development 

4131.1 - Staff Development 

AR 3131.1 - Staff Development 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

Professional growth programs for individual teachers 

Travel expense payment 

-45387 Retraining and study leave (classified employees) 

-45392 Professional development for classified school employees 

-52077 Local control and accountability plan 

-56245 Staff development; service to persons with disabilities 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

Scope of representation of employee organization 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS 

United Faculty of Contra Costa Community College District v. Contra Costa Community College 

District, (1990) PERB Order No. 804, 14 PERC P21, 085 

Management Resources: 

WEB SITES 

California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org 

California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

9/19  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4331 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching and Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that professional development opportunities enhance employee 

effectiveness and contribute to personal growth. The Board desires that all administrative/confidential 

employees participate in planning activities which are pertinent to their specific areas of responsibility.  

 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for administrative support and development activities 

which is based on systematic assessment of the needs of district, students, and staff and aligned to the 

district’s vision, goals, local control and accountability plan, and other comprehensive plans.  

 

(c f. 0000 – Vision)  

(c f .  0200 - Goals for the School District) 

(c    f. 6010 - Goals      and    Objectives) 

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 

 

Within budget parameters, the Superintendent or designee may approve participation in activities which 

will benefit individual administrators and enhance their contributions to the district.  

 

(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses) 

 

The district’s staff development program for administrators may include, but is not limited to, the 

following topics: 

 

1. Personnel management, including best practices on hiring, recruitment, assignment, and retention 

 of staff 

 

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection) 

(cf. 4113 – Assignment) 

 

2. Effective fiscal management and accountability practices 

 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability) 

 

3. Academic standards and standards-aligned curriculum and instructional materials 

 

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation) 

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials) 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4331 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching and Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 2 of 3 

4. Leadership training to improve the academic achievement of all students, including capacity building 

in pedagogies of learning, instructional strategies that meet the varied learning needs of students, and 

student motivation 

 

5. The use of student assessments, including analysis of disaggregated assessment results to identify 

needs and progress of student subgroups 

 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 

 

6. The use of technology to improve student performance and district operations 

 

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 

 

7. Creation of safe and inclusive school environments 

 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 

 

8. Parental involvement and community collaboration 

 

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) 

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 

 

9. Employee relations 

10. Effective school and district planning processes 

The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional staff development for 

individual employees. 

 

(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall inform administrators who possess a preliminary credential about 

the SAUSD Administrator Induction Program available to help them fulfill the requirements of the 

Administrative Services Clear credential. The district's administrator induction program shall meet 

program standards adopted by the CTC and shall support administrators in meeting the competencies 

described in the California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders. The Superintendent or 

designee shall maintain a complete record of each administrator’s progress toward completion of clear 

credential requirements. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall evaluate the benefit to staff and students of professional 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 4331 

EFFECTIVE: 09/24/2019 

 

SUBJECT:  Management, Supervisory & Confidential Personnel/Staff Development 

CATEGORY:  Personnel 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Educational Services, Teaching and Learning, Staff Development  

 

Page 3 of 3 

development activities.  

 

(c     f. 0500 - Accountab ility)  

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Staff development for management, supervisory and confidential personnel shall be designed to 

guide instructional improvement, build leadership skills and overall management efficiency. 

 

When the administrator has successfully completed the induction program, the Administrator Induction 

Program shall take the necessary steps to recommend the candidate for an Administrative Services Clear 

credential.  

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 

44510-44517  Principal training program 

44670.1-44680.7 Staff development and resource centers 

44681-44689.5 Administrator training evaluation 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

10/96, 2/05, 9/19   

 

 



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

The Superintendent shall bring all gifts to the Board of Education for approval
Total donated:  $1,400
2019-20 total donations:  $60,160.94

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and
District.  For purposes determining the estimated value of gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other
such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by the donor.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The Board may accept any bequest or gift, money, or property on behalf of the District.  While greatly appreciating
suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or indirectly impair its commitment to
provide equal educational opportunities for all District students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or
restrictions imposed by the donor in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will
be unable to fully satisfy the donor's conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.   The Superintendent or Designee's discretion, a gift
may be used at a particular school.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

File Attachments
Gift List 10.08.2019 .pdf (110 KB)

Subject 8.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants,
and Bequests

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Recommended Action Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07028 District-wide Services

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3MMV5BF752/$file/Gift%20List%2010.08.2019%20.pdf


 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 8, 2019 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or 

other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided by the donor. 

 
AJ:mo 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used For: 

Valley High School Diesel Cummins 

Engine 

$1,400.00 

 

Cummins Sales and 

Service 

Valley’s 

Automotive 

program 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

 

October 8, 2019 

Donations 

 

  

$ 1,400.00  

 

  

 

2019-20 Total Donations 

 

  

$60,160.94     

 

 

 



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of Mobile App Design for Business Course for Intermediate School Students
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Students will develop foundational coding skills to analyze and develop solutions to authentic business problems
Students will develop a mobile app for a business
21st Century Skills will be reinforced throughout the course
Carr Intermediate School will enroll approximately 30 students in this course for the fall of 2019-2020 school year
This course has been developed as a result of the Middle School Foundation Grant

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the Mobile App Design for Business course for intermediate
school students. This course will expose students to STEM and its relationship to the business environment by developing
foundational coding skills. This course is in the Business and Finance industry sector and was developed to prepare Carr
Intermediate students for entry into the Global Business Academy at Valley High School.
 
 
RATIONALE:
Mobile App Design for Business (Business Management pathway) is the second course in a two-course sequence,
which will prepare students to become members of the Global Business Academy at Valley High School. The
development of this course is in compliance with the Middle School Foundations Grant (MSFG).
 
 
FUNDING:
No Fiscal Impact
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Mobile App Design for Business course for intermediate school students.
 

File Attachments
Information- Mobile App Design for Business Course Outline.pdf (1,087 KB)

Subject 8.3 Approval of Mobile App Design for Business Course for Intermediate School
Students

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type

Goals GOAL 1 - All students will have equitable access to a high-quality core curricular and
instructional program (BASE and ALL STUDENTS)
ACTION 1.6 - Provide high school students with equitable access to courses and
supports that will develop college and career readiness which includes A-G approved
and Advanced Placement (AP) courses, CTE pathways, Advanced Placement (AP)
courses and summer bridge programs, International Baccalaureate (IB) program, Early
College/dual enrollment courses, and AVID.
SERVICES 1.06003 Career Technical Education Services

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGELTZ582CF7/$file/Information-%20Mobile%20App%20Design%20for%20Business%20Course%20Outline.pdf


 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

 

 

Course Title:  Mobile App Design for Business  District Course #:      

 

Department:   CTE      Grade Level:  7 

Course Length:    90 hours      

Prerequisites:       Introduction to Business Applications 

 

 

Course Description: 

The course will introduce students to basic coding skills.  Students will learn to solve problems 

through puzzles, challenges and word games, and will program a Micro Bit computer.  The 

course will use College & Career Readiness (CCRLP) lessons to expose students to STEM-

related and other careers.  Students will develop a 6-year school plan that will map out the 

course to take based on their desired career field.  Students will identify and solve a potential 

or existing business problem and will create a mobile app that will solve the problem.   

This is a one-semester course for 7th graders.  It is the second course in a two-course sequence 

for the Business and Finance Industry Sector, Business Management Pathway.   

 

 

 

 

  



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OVERVIEW: 

This 18-week course will integrate CCRLP lessons while exposing students to STEM 

and its relationship to the business environment. Students will develop foundational 

coding to analyze and develop solutions to authentic business problems, and develop 

a mobile app for a business. In order to better prepare students with 21st Century 

Skills necessary for success in the workforce, teachers will insert throughout this 

course, the CalCRN Lesson Plans for Grade 7 found at  

http://californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans  
 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION  

 
A. Observe District rules, regulations and policies.  

B. Explain class requirements and student expectations.  

C. Demonstrate emergency preparedness.  

 

 
SECTION II – CONTENT AREA SKILLS  

 

Unit 1: Code.org and Scratch.mit.edu  
 

Students use basic coding to solve problems through puzzles, challenges, and word games. In 

addition, students will learn how computers do input/output, store, and process information to 

solve problems. 

 

Key Assignment: Solving the Sprite’s Problem 

Students write a code that will manipulate a Sprite through a puzzle (problem) of their 

choosing. Students first define the problem (e.g., create an escape room in which the 

Sprite collects data that opens doors to the next room.) Students will demonstrate 

proficiency in the following competencies: 

● Input/Output commands 

● Collect and store data 

● Create a problem to solve 

● Write an application to collect and store data to solve problem 

 

CA High School CTE 
Standards:  

Business 
Management 
Pathway 

CA State Board 
Standards: High 

School 

Business 
Management 
A2.1 
A2.2 
A2.3 
A2.4 

 

Math 
7.EE 
3. 
4. 
 

Computer 
Science 
Standards 
6-8.CS.1 
6-8.CS.2 
6-8.DA.8 
6-8.AP.12 

 

http://californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans


 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

 

Unit 2: Innovation and Makers - Microsoft: 

 

Students will learn to program a Micro Bit computer. The students will program the computer 

to interact with the users, sensors and control surface devices. 

 

Key Assignment: Protect my Journal 

The students will create an alarm system to protect a journal (book) from being picked 

up or opened. Students will write code for the Micro Bit to react to input signals from the 

sensors. This code will have the Micro Bit trigger an alarm if the book is moved or 

opened. 

  

CA High School CTE 
Standards:  

Business 
Management 
Pathway 

CA State Board 
Standards: High 

School 

Business 
Management 
A2.1 
A2.2 
A2.3 
A2.4 

 

Math 
7.EE 
3. 
4. 
 

Computer 
Science 
Standards 
6-8.CS.1 
6-8.CS.2 
6-8.DA.8 
6-8.AP.12 

 

Unit 3: App Inventor - MIT: 
 

Students will learn how to write applications for an android tablet. This app will collect 

and store data.  

 

Key Assignment 1: SpriteSmash 

Students will work with a partner to create an application to run on an android tablet. The 

application will be a game called SpriteSmash. The goal will be to click on sprites to 

score points. The program will display sprites in random positions. The player will click 

on each sprite as it is displayed. Students will code the program to do the following:  

● keep track of the number of sprites smashed  

● time limit of each game 

● save the highest scores  

● display highest scores at the end of each game played 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Key Assignment 2:  Where am I Going? 

Using the CCRLP lessons for 7th grade called “Where am I going?” students will explore 

specific career opportunities and write a report about one they want to pursue. 

(http://www.californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans  

 

CA High School CTE 
Standards:  

Business 
Management 
Pathway 

CA State Board 
Standards: High 

School 

Business 
Management 
A2.1 
A2.2 
A2.3 
A2.4 

 

Math 
7.EE 
3. 
4. 
 

Computer 
Science 
Standards 
6-8.CS.1 
6-8.CS.2 
6-8.DA.8 
6-8.AP.12 

 

Unit 4: Identify business problem and solve it with an app 

Students will brainstorm a potential business problem. Students will work as a team to write a 

program to run on a tablet to solve that business problem. Students will publicly display the 

efficacy of the apps they have created. 

 

Key Assignment 1: Business Problem  

Using design thinking, the students will work as a team to define a potential business 

problem. The students will plan and organize the steps needed to solve the problem. The 

students then write an application to solve their business problem. They will test and 

prove the program on an android tablet. In addition to solving the problem, the program 

will include the following:  

● Collect and store data  

● Display data field for the end user  

● Allow users to input and recall data  

● Notify the user when data has exceeded design limits 

 

Key Assignment 2: Gallery Walk  

Students design a trade show presentation of their program which will contain the 

following: 

● Product and business problem description  

● Planning and design process used  

● Working model of program  

● Tablet for interested users to try the program  

● A place provided for visitor comments  

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans


 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

 

Key Assignment 3: The Next 6 Years 
Using the CCRLP lessons, students will plan for the next 6 years of schooling and why 

course choices are an important part of that plan. 

http://www.californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans  

  

CA High School CTE 
Standards:  

Business Management 
Pathway 

CA State Board Standards: High 
School 

Business Management 
A2.1 
A2.2 
A2.3 
A2.4 

ELA-Speaking & Listening 
1.a 
1.b. 
1.c. 
1.d. 
5. 
6. 
 

Math 
7.EE 
3. 
4. 
 

Computer Science 
Standards 
6-8.CS.1 
6-8.CS.2 
6-8.DA.8 
6-8.AP.12 

 

  

http://www.californiacareers.info/#?Lesson%20Plans


 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

SECTION III:  CTE ANCHOR STANDARDS CCSS ELA Standards 
Code(s) 

 

Anchor Standard 1: Academics 

Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry 

Sector pathway completion leading to postsecondary education and employment. Refer 

to the industry Sector alignment matrix for identification of standards. 

 
Note: alignment listed 

within each sector 
 
LS 9-10 

LS 11-12.6 

Anchor Standard 2: Communications 
Language Standard: Acquire and accurately use general academic and domain-specific 

words and phrases sufficient for reading, writing, speaking, and listening at the (career and 

college) readiness level; demonstrate independence in gathering vocabulary knowledge 

when considering a word or phrase important to comprehension or expression. 

Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management 
Speaking and Listening Standard: Integrate multiple sources of information presented in 

diverse formats and media (e.g., visually, quantitatively, orally) in order to make informed 

decisions and solve problems, evaluating the credibility and accuracy of each source and 

noting any discrepancies among the data. 

 
SLS 11-12.2 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology 
Writing Standard: Use technology, including the Internet, to produce, publish, and update 

individual or shared writing products in response to ongoing feedback, including new 

arguments and information. 

 
WS 11-12.6 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking 
Writing Standard: Conduct short as well as more sustained research projects to answer 

a question (including a self-generated question) or solve a problem, narrow or broaden 

the inquiry when appropriate, and synthesize multiple sources on the subject, 

demonstrating understanding of the subject under investigation. 

 
WS 11-12.7 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety RSTS 9-10. 
Reading Standards for Science and Technical Subjects: Determine the meaning of symbols, 
key words, and other domain-specific words and phrases as they are used in a specific 
scientific or technical context. 

RSTS 11-12.4 

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility 

Speaking and Listening Standard: Initiate and participate effectively in a range of 

collaborative discussions (one-on-one, in groups, and teacher-led) with diverse 

partners, building on others’ ideas and expressing their own clearly and persuasively. 

 
SLS 9-10.  
SLS 11-12.1-10 
SLS 11-12.1 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities 
Speaking and Listening Standard: Respond thoughtfully to diverse perspectives; 

synthesize comments, claims, and evidence made on all sides of an issue; resolve 

contradictions when possible; and determine what additional information or research is 

required to deepen the investigation or complete the work. 

 
SLS 11-12.1d 

Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork 
Speaking and Listening Standard: Work with peers to promote civil, democratic discussions 

and decision-making; set clear goals and deadlines; and establish individual roles as 

needed. 

 
SLS 11-12.1b 

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills 

Writing Standard: Use technology, including the Internet, to produce, publish, and update 

individual or shared writing products in response to ongoing feedback, including new 

arguments or information. 

 
WS 11-12.6 

Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application 
Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the industry-sector anchor 

standards, pathway standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and 

workplace settings, and the career technical student organization. 

 
Note: no alignment 

evident for this 

standard 



 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

SECTION IV:  ALL ASPECTS OF THE INDUSTRY STANDARDS 

 

1. Business 

Planning 

 
How an organization plans (includes goals and objectives), type of ownership (public, private), 
relationship of the organization to economic, political, and social contexts, assessment of needs. 

•   Strategic planning 

•   Goals/Objectives 

•   Assessment of customer needs and expectations 

2. Management Structure and process for effectively accomplishing the goals and operations of the organization 
using facilities, staff, resources, equipment and materials. 

•   Organizational structure 

•   Corporate culture 

•   Mission statement 

•   Employee handbook 

3. Finance Accounting and financial decision-making process, method of acquiring capital to operate, 
management of financial operations including payroll. 

•   Contracts, bidding and estimates 

•   Financial operations 

•   Capital acquisitions 

4. Technical and 

Production 

Skills 

Basic skills in math, communications, computer, time management, and thinking; specific skills 
for production; interpersonal skills within the organization. 

•   Basic academic skills 

•   Team player skills 

•   Specific production skills 

5. Principals of 

Technology 

Technological systems being used in the workplace and their contributions to the product or 
service of the organization. 

•   Technology in the workplace 

•   Continued professional training 

•   Adaptability and learning from experience 
6. Labor Issues Rights of employees and related issues; wage, benefits, and working conditions.  

•   Job descriptions  

•   Employees’ rights and responsibilities  

•   Role of labor organizations  

•   Employment contracts or agreements  

•   Cultural sensitivity 

7. Community 

Issues 

Impact of the company on the community, impact of the community on the company.  

•   Community activities and issues  

•   Organization’s involvement in the community  

•   Public perception/image of company  

•   Accessibility of facility and services  

8. Health, Safety 

and 

Environment  

Practices and laws affecting the employee, the surrounding community, and the environment.  

•   Regulatory issues  

•   Workplace safety  

9. Personal Work  

    Habits  
 

Non-technical skills and characteristics expected in the workplace.  

•   Positive attitude  

•   Personal fitness and appearance  

•   Readiness to work  
 

 



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of Student Expulsion(s) for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2,
48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY:
Number of students: 2
Eligible to reapply: 10/8/2020
Placement: REACH
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsion(s) for violation of Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c). 
 
 
RATIONALE:
The following student(s) were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The student(s) received a
hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found student(s) to have received due process and to be guilty of the
charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board
approval.
 
 
FUNDING:
No Fiscal Impact
 

Subject 8.4 Approval of Student Expulsion(s) for Violation of California Education Code
Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c)
According to Board Policy 5144.1

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budget Source No Fiscal Impact

Recommended Action Approve the student expulsion(s) for violation of the California Education Code Sections
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy
5144.1.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.5 - Ensure equitable access for all students to the core instructional program
through District-wide implementation of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports
(PBIS) by embedding restorative and trauma informed practices and social emotional
learning into school structures needed to create a safe school environment.
SERVICES 3.05005 Restorative practices



 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the student expulsion(s) for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4,
48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1.

File Attachments
Expulsion Oct 8 2019.pdf (157 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG4PJ364C86E/$file/Expulsion%20Oct%208%202019.pdf


                   Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Pupil Support Services/School Climate  

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
PSS – SC 2019 

 
Recommendations for Expulsion(s) 

 

    Board Meeting: 10/8/2019 
 

       
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of 

any controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled 
substance and then either sold, delivered or otherwise 
furnished to any person another liquid, substance, or 
material and represented the liquid, substance, or material 
as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity 

or vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as 
defined by PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for 
the purposed of either preventing that student by being a 
witness or retaliating against that student by being a witness 

(P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, 

bullying committed by means of an electronic act, as defined 
in subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed 
specifically toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or 

both 
 
 
 

 
EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 

         Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 

   Recomm.  Date Eligible 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Options Placement to Reapply 

1. 355454 Century/11 C 2A REACH 10/8/2020 
2. 448799 Segerstrom/11 C 2A REACH 10/8/2020 

       
       
       
       



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips
and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Sonia R. Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

4 field trips for approval
Schools requesting: Century, Martin, and Segerstrom
120 students in total
10 certificated and 6 classified chaperones in total (At least 1 certificated staff member is assigned to each field trip per
BP)
$24,868 total cost of field trips

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed.  An extended
school-sponsored trip requires the approval of the Board of Education.  A trip is considered to be an extended school -
sponsored trip when it takes students beyond neighboring counties or is over night.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student development.  In addition 
supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make the

Subject 8.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153
– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended
School-Sponsored Trips

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount $24,868.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Various Funding Sources

Recommended Action Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored
Trips.

Goals GOAL 2 - : Establish collaboration and communication across all levels to support and
promote engagement and school connectedness amongst students, staff, families and
community. (BASE and ALL STUDENTS)
ACTION 2.1 - Enhance student learning and engagement by offering real world
experiences and learning opportunities such as science camps, experiential field trips,
summer enrichment programs and industry internships and work-based learning.
SERVICES 2.01001 Field Trips



File Attachments
FT List Oct 8 2019.pdf (118 KB)
FT Summaries All Oct 8 2019.pdf (404 KB)

supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make the
more aware of community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes th
careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or overnight travel sha
require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of th
trip.
 
Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for school-sponsored trips.  Traine
staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have give
permission for students to attend the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend. 
 
 
FUNDING:
Various Funding Sources
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative
Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips.

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEP2U624573/$file/FT%20List%20Oct%208%202019.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEPBX63E266/$file/FT%20Summaries%20All%20Oct%208%202019.pdf


Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 8, 2019 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

October 11-12, 2019 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School  

Clovis Cross Country 

Invitational 

Woodward Park 

Clovis, CA 

   

 

$75 per  

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising) 

 

 

16 

 

6 

 

October 18-19, 2019 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School  

Valhalla Water Polo 

Tournament 

Valhalla High School 

San Diego, CA 

   

 

$50 per  

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Aquatics 

Booster) 

 

 

12 

 

2 

 

October 28-30, 2019 

(Monday - Wednesday) 

 

 

Martin Elementary 

School 

Emerald Cove Outdoor 

Science Institute 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Running Springs, CA 

   

 

$207 per  

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

 

 

78 

 

4  

(plus camp 

staff) 

 

December 19-22, 2019 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

 

 

Century High School 

Girls Varsity 

Basketball Catalina 

Island Trip 

Avalon High School 

Avalon, CA 

 

   

 

$308 per  

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB) 

 

 

14 

 

4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

student athletes to compete in the Clovis Cross Country 

Invitational at Woodward Park in Clovis, CA on October 11-12, 

2019. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their student athletes to 

compete in the Clovis Cross Country Invitation in Clovis, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This competition is pivotal for the longevity and progress of the 

program and it will also promote a knowledgeable education of 

health.  All academically eligible team members who display 

capable varsity level ability will be eligible to participate. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 16 students and 6 chaperones (3 certificated and 3 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $75 per student - To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School student athletes to compete in the Clovis Cross 

Country Invitational at Woodward Park in Clovis, CA on 

October 11-12, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

.  

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

 No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

 of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School’s 

water polo students to compete in the Valhalla Water Polo 

Tournament at Valhalla High School in San Diego, CA on 

October 18-19, 2019. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting authorization for their 

water polo students to compete in the Valhalla Water Polo 

Tournament in San Diego, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Varsity water polo boys will be traveling to San Diego to play in 

a competitive event.  Team bonding will be paramount as they 

enter a new environment with diverse opponents.  The team will 

be challenged while adapting together.  This tournament will 

allow for total focus on the matches and team growth. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 12 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $50 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by Aquatics Booster 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School’s water polo students to compete in the Valhalla 

Water Polo Tournament at Valhalla High School in San Diego, 

CA on October 18-19, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

 No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

 of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Martin Elementary grade 5 

students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute at 

Camp Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA on October 28-30, 

2019. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Martin Elementary is requesting authorization for their grade 5 

students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor Science Institute in 

Running Springs, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students learn the interdependence of all living things and the 

importance of caring for the earth.  They will have the 

opportunity to hike established trails, investigate geological 

features, observe wildlife, and compare plant adaptations.  

Standards-based science lessons are delivered by teachers and by 

camp staff. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 78 students and 4 chaperones (4 District certificated and camp 

staff who provide supervision in conjunction with District staff). 

 

 

COSTS: $207 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations and fundraising 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Martin 

Elementary grade 5 students to attend the Emerald Cove Outdoor 

Science Institute at Camp Cedar Crest in Running Springs, CA 

on October 28-30, 2019.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

 No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

 of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century High School girls’ 

basketball team to participate in the Girls Varsity Basketball 

Catalina Trip at Avalon High School in Avalon, CA on 

December 19-22, 2019. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting their students to participate in 

Girls Varsity Basketball Catalina Trip in Avalon, CA. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The goal of this trip is to instill a sense of team effort, 

sportsmanship, friendly competition, and camaraderie.  It will 

also provide the athletes an opportunity to showcase the amazing 

talents of student athletes from the city of Santa Ana, the District, 

and Century.  The ability to explore Catalina Island will provide 

the students with memories that will last a lifetime.  The rich 

history of Catalina Island will add a new perspective to their 

lives.  The students will tour the island and be given a co-

curriculum during the practices leading up to the trip to further 

enhance their travels. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 14 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified) 

 

 

COSTS: $308 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Century High School girls’ basketball 

team to participate in the Girls Varsity Basketball Catalina Trip 

at Avalon High School in Avalon, CA on December 19-22, 2019. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

 No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

 of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student(s) with Disabilities for 2019-20
School Year
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Mayra Helguera, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA

PREPARED BY:  Darek Jaronczyk, Director of Special Education
                          Juliana Sauvao, Director of Special Education
 
ITEM SUMMARY:
Payment of legal fees and/or compensatory education services per settlement agreement for 2 students with disabilities by
licensed schools, providers, and/or agencies.
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of costs incurred by
parents of two students with disabilities.  The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and its amendments (IDEA
and IDEIA) provide due process rights to parents of students with disabilities that afford them the option of
submitting claims to the California Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH). Parents most often state that school
districts have not met the free and appropriate public education (FAPE) standard as provided in the law, i.e., that
the student has not made adequate educational progress.  This formal claim results in alternative dispute resolution
sessions that involve a due process hearing officer provided by OAH. To work cooperatively with parents and to
avoid costly and adversarial due process hearings that include legal representation, school districts work diligently
toward settlement of these legal claims. As provided in other civil rights legislation, this claim provides for
reimbursement of parent’s legal fees.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The parties on the attached list participated in a resolution session and mediation following the filing of a due
process hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred.

Subject 8.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student(s)
with Disabilities for 2019-20 School Year

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Fiscal Impact Yes

Dollar Amount $10,750.00

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Special Education

Recommended Action Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student(s) with disabilities
for the 2019-20 school year.

Goals GOAL 1 - All students will have equitable access to a high-quality core curricular and
instructional program (BASE and ALL STUDENTS)
ACTION 1.9 - Students with disabilities will receive services and supports as listed in
their Individualized Education Programs (IEP) (in addition to services they receive
pertinent to low income, foster youth, and English learner designations) in order to
improve outcomes and close the achievement gap, including graduation rate and
performance on statewide assessments.
SERVICES 1.09016 Due Process, Litigation



 
Student
ID #: Amount:Expenditure: Payee:

407539 $8,250 Attorney
Fees Augustin Egelsee, L.L.P.

X-
CS020311$2,500 Educational

Services
Licensed providers, and/or agencies for
prospective compensatory education

 
 
FUNDING:
Special Education: Not to Exceed $10,750
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student(s) with disabilities for the 2019-20 school year.
 



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2019-
20 School Year
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Agreements/Contracts for the 2019-20   school year

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of agreements/contracts with Santa Ana
Unified School District for the 2019-20 school year.
 
 
RATIONALE:
Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support educational programs and provide
professional development to improve student achievement.
 
 
FUNDING:
Various Funds
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2019-20 school year.

Subject 8.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2019-20 School Year

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact Yes

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source Various Funds

Recommended Action Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District
for the 2019-20 school year.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07010 Purchasing Services



File Attachments
2019-20 Consultant Listing_r.pdf (475 KB)
AS.DREAMS FOR SCHOOLS r2.pdf (4,164 KB)
AS.EXTENDED LEARNING r2.pdf (845 KB)
F.ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION r2.pdf (3,108 KB)
F.NINYO & MOORE r2.pdf (5,163 KB)
RE.WESTED r3.pdf (365 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGLNY56178F0/$file/2019-20%20Consultant%20Listing_r.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGDRCV6D2F6E/$file/AS.DREAMS%20FOR%20SCHOOLS%20r2.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGDRCX6D30C5/$file/AS.EXTENDED%20LEARNING%20r2.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGDRCZ6D33AD/$file/F.ALL%20AMERICAN%20INSPECTION%20r2.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGDRD36D3715/$file/F.NINYO%20%26%20MOORE%20r2.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGDRD56D380D/$file/RE.WESTED%20r3.pdf


Listing of Consultants/Contracted Services

October 8, 2019

2019-20 Consultants Recommended for Board Approval

# NAME DEPARTMENT SUMMARY OF WORK
FUNDING 

SOURCE

2018-19 

Contract
2019-20 Start Date End Date

1 Dreams for Schools After School Programs

AppJam + Program to provide learning opportunities that will 

promote the necessary skills students will need to develop a mobile 

application. The program will serve students in the Engage 360 

program at the following intermediate schools: Carr, Lathrop, Sierra, 

Spurgeon, Villa and Willard.

ASES $111,925.00 $146,991.00 9/30/2019 5/18/2020

2 Extended Learning, Inc. After School Programs
Will assess the quality of the District's after school programs based 

on the CDE Quality Standards for Expanded Learning.
ASES $34,450.00 $47,750.00 10/1/2019 6/30/2020

3 All American Inspection Facilities In-plant inspection services for Muir Elementary P2P building. Fund 35 N/A $60,000.00 9/25/2019 6/30/2020

4 Ninyo & Moore Facilities
Will provide geotechnical and material testing and special inspection 

services for Muir Elementary P2P project.
Fund 35 N/A $90,626.00 9/25/2019 6/30/2020

5 WestED Research and Evaluation Year two support for Assessment Literacy and CAASPP Tools.
LCFF 

Supplemental
$74,687.00 9/1/2019 6/30/2020

Total: $420,054.00

1





































 

005382.0000724
167171.1 

«F2» 
Independent Contractor Agreement 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Extended Learning Inc. dba Educational Resource 

Consultants hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.”  The DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR 

may be referred to herein individually as “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to 

contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, 

economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially 

trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that it is specially trained and experienced and competent 

to perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

  

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: (“Scope of Work”) Consultant will provide 

an  interview  with  each  site  coordinator  based  on  the  twelve  quality  standards  (supported  

by  the  CDE)  for  after  school  programs.    Each  program  will  be  rated  on  each  of  the  twe

lve  quality  standards  in  a  written  report  that  explains  the  ratings  with  commendations  for

  quality  standards  that  are  being  met  and  recommendations  in  areas  that  show  room  cont

inual  improvement. 

 

 2. Term: Time is of the essence with respect to this AGREEMENT and the performance by the 

CONTRACTOR of each of its obligations under this AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR shall 

commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 10/1/2019 and will diligently perform 

as required and complete performance by 6/30/2020. 



 

2 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily 

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Forty Seven Thousand Seven 

Hundred Fifty Dollars ($47,750).  Such compensation shall be payable by monthly invoicing 

submitted to the DISTRICT by the CONTRACTOR.  The DISTRICT shall pay undisputed 

invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt from the CONTRACTOR.  The DISTRICT may, within 

fifteen (15) days of receipt of a payment request from CONTRACTOR, reasonably request 

additional information and supporting documentation, in which case the DISTRICT’S time to pay 

the pending invoice shall be extended by an amount of time equal to the time in which it takes the 

CONTRACTOR to submit such information and/or documentation. 

 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A.  Any 

reimbursement under this Section shall be for the reasonable, actual costs incurred by the 

CONTRACTOR, without markup for profit, overhead or other purposes.  The DISTRICT shall 

reimburse the CONTRACTOR only for expenses incurred in connection with the performance of 

the Scope of Work as the District in its sole discretion may agree. 

 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be 

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she/it and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they 

relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including, without 

limitation, unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees.  CONTRACTOR’s compensation under this AGREEMENT shall 

not be increased because of any costs incurred by CONTRACTOR that are attributable to such 

compliance hereunder. 



 

3 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, 

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A.  CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings 

obtained, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently 

accepted principles and practices of its profession. 

 

7. Metrics: The DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR will partake in coordination meetings at mutually 

agreed upon times and dates to discuss the progress of the program Scope of Work. DISTRICT 

and CONTRACTOR will also mutually establish criteria and process for ongoing program 

assessment/evaluation such as, but not limited to the DISTRICT’s assessment metrics and other 

state metrics [(Measures of Academic Progress – English, SBAC – 11th grade, Redesignation 

Rates, mutually developed rubric score/s, student attendance, and Social Emotional Learning 

(SEL) data)]. The DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR will also engage in annual review of program 

content to ensure standards alignment that comply with DISTRICT approved coursework. The 

CONTRACTOR will provide their impact data based upon these metrics. 

 

8. Data Sharing: In order to facilitate the evaluation of the program, the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR will share aggregate student data for the purposes of determining program impact 

in compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) and applicable State 

of California laws. CONTRACTOR needs access to the following data: 

 

 

 

 

 

Confidentiality Compliance: 



 

4 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

To affect the transfer of data subject to federal, state and local laws or regulations, the 

CONTRACTOR agrees to: 

i. Use data shared under this AGREEMENT for no purpose other than evaluating and 

analyzing the impact of programs on students’ academic/behavior performance. The 

CONTRACTOR further agrees not to share data received under this contract with any other 

entity without DISTRICT’s prior written approval. 

ii. Require all CONTRACTOR employees, contractors and agents of any kind to comply with 

all applicable provisions of federal, state and local laws with respect to the data shared 

under this AGREEMENT. The CONTRACTOR agrees to require and maintain an 

appropriate confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor or agent with access 

to data pursuant to this AGREEMENT. Nothing in this paragraph authorizes sharing data 

provided under this AGREEMENT with any other person or entity for any purpose. 

iii. Maintain all data obtained pursuant to this AGREEMENT separate from all other data files 

and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant to this AGREEMENT except 

as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. All copies of data of any type, 

including any modifications or additions to data from any source that contains information 

regarding individual teachers, are subject to the provisions of this AGREEMENT in the 

same manner as the original data. The ability to access or maintain data under this 

AGREEMENT shall not under any circumstances transfer from the CONTRACTOR to 

any other person or entity aside from the DISTIRCT and its designated representatives. 

iv. Not disclose any data contained under this AGREEMENT in a manner, which could 

identify any individual to any other entity. The CONTRACTOR may only publish results 

of studies authorized by this AGREEMENT only if the CONTRACTOR has received 

written approval following the DISTRICTS Application to Conduct Educational Research 

in the Santa Ana Unified School District process. The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide to 

a “small numbers” policy of deleting all data items that include any group of individuals 

less than ten and to require all employees, contractors and agents of any kind to also abide 

by that policy. 

v. Take reasonable steps to insure the physical security of such data under its control, 

including, but not limited to: fire protection against smoke and water damage; alarm 

systems; locked files, guards, or other devices reasonably expected to prevent loss or 



 

5 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

unauthorized access to electronically or mechanically held data limited terminal access, 

access to input documents and output documents and design provisions to limit use of 

personal data. 

vi. Destroy all data obtained under this AGREEMENT when it is no longer needed for the 

purpose for which it was obtained. Nothing in this AGREEMENT authorizes either Party 

to maintain data beyond the time period reasonably needed to complete the purpose of the 

request. All data no longer needed shall be destroyed or returned to DISTRICT within sixty 

(60) days. No other person or entity is authorized to continue research-using data obtained 

under this AGREEMENT upon cessation of studies conducted under the direct supervision 

of DISTRICT. 

 

Data Requests 

The DISTRICT may decline to comply with a request in part at its discretion if it determines that 

providing the data element requested would not be in the best interest of current or former students 

in DISTRICT schools. All requests shall include a statement of purpose for which it is requested, 

and an estimation of the time needed to complete the project for which the data is requested. 

 

9. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in whole 

or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT as a 

basis for such services. 

 

10. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters 

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become and remain the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 



 

6 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 

11. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following: 

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no financial, business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT.  Such conflicts include those contemplated under Government Code section 

1090, the California Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 87100 et seq.), or other 

California law, including the common law. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of such 

conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR’s obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be effective 

upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR.  Such a termination shall be considered “for 

cause” as defined in this AGREEMENT. 

12. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered up to 

the date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further 

performance of the Scope of Work by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the date of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. “Cause” shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR including, but not limited to, the breach of any representation or warranty; or (b) 

any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal injury or 

property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, CONTRACTOR makes a 

general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed on account of 

CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice the condition 



 

7 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days, cease and terminate. In the event 

of such termination “for cause,” the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the CONTRACTOR. The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies available 

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

13. Fingerprint Clearance: Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.1, CONTRACTOR and 

any subcontractors working independently with students shall, at its own cost, ensure that all 

employees working with the DISTRICT submit fingerprints to the California Department of 

Justice to screen for background clearance, with the results of such screening and any subsequent 

arrest activity being directed to the DISTRICT’s Department of School Police. CONTRACTOR 

will ensure that subcontractors will not place any person at a school whom has a conviction of a 

serious or violent felony as defined in Education Code Section 44830.1(c)(1), or sex offense as 

defined in Education Code Section 44010 or controlled substance offense as defined by Education 

Code Section 44011. 24.  This Section shall apply regardless of whether such above-referenced 

statutes are applicable to these circumstances.  If CONTRACTOR is a sole proprietor, the 

DISTRICT shall prepare and submit the CONTRACTOR’S fingerprints per Education Code 

Section 45125.1(k).  Any CONTRACTOR that is a sole proprietor shall have an immediate and 

affirmative duty to inform the DISTRICT of such status so as to allow the DISTRICT time to 

comply with Education Code section 45125.1(k). 

 

14. Tuberculosis Examination: CONTRACTOR shall ensure that if there is to be contact with 

employees working with the DISTRICT, a proper tuberculosis (TB) certificate of clearance will 

be provided to DISTRICT for each applicable person or employee prior to commencing initial 

employment. CONTRACTOR will ensure that subcontractors will not place any person at a school 

without a valid TB certificate on file showing the employee was examined and found to be free 

from active tuberculosis, as defined in Education Code Section 49406.1 (a).  

 



 

8 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

15. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and 

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every cost, liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, 

which may be incurred by reason of, or which may be directly or indirectly related to: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the active negligence, sole negligence, or 

willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any actual or alleged act, 

neglect, default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation 

employed by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out 

of, or in any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether 

said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for injury/death 

or damage/loss which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT, 

except for damages which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

 

(d) The performance of this AGREEMENT or the Scope of Services by CONTRACTOR, 

or anyone working under or for the CONTRACTOR, except unless caused by the active 

negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, 

employees or agents. 

 

Where the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents are held to be only partially negligent 

or partially liable based on willful misconduct, the Parties shall be responsible and liable under 



 

9 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

this Section on a comparative basis.  The CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Section shall 

not be deemed to be: (i) conditioned upon, or in any manner limited by, the any insurance coverage 

maintained by a Party or other person or entity; or (ii) conditioned upon the receipt by any person 

or entity of, or limited to the amount of, any insurance proceeds. 

 

For all acts, omissions, or incidents occurring before the termination or expiration of this 

AGREEMENT, the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Section shall survive 

termination/expiration of this AGREEMENT, regardless of whether the CONTRACTOR has then 

completed the Scope of Work. 

 

 16. Insurance: CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general liability and automobile 

liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence combined 

single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually acceptable to both Parties to 

protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of liability which may arise out 

of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

CONTRACTOR further agrees to obtain and maintain workers’ compensation insurance as 

required by State law and employer’s liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000.  

To the extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR’S insurance policies under this 

AGREEMENT shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance or self-

insurance programs covering the District, the District Board or individual members thereof, or the 

District’s other officers, employees, or agents.  The general liability policy and the vehicle liability 

policy shall be endorsed to provide that they are so primary and non-contributory. DISTRICT Risk 

Manager will review all insurance requirements for the program being provided by the 

CONTRACTOR and verify submitted insurance documentation for accuracy and compliance with 

required coverages. 

 

 17. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not 

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



 

10 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 

 18. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to the 

Scope of Work, CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged 

in services covered by this AGREEMENT, or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 

 19. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 20. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency, 

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

21. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any recitals or exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 22. Nondiscrimination and other policies: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in 

unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, religion, national origin, 

ancestry, disability, marital status, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, 

age, or military veteran status, or any other basis prohibited by law.  CONTRACTOR further 

agrees that it will comply with all DISTRICT policies and administrative regulations including, 

without limitation, those prohibiting weapons, alcohol, and tobacco on DISTRICT properties. 

 

 23. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 



 

11 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

be deemed a waiver by that Party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 24. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either Party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either Party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this Section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the Parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Attn: Jonathan Geiszler 

Extended Learning Inc., dba Educational 

Resource Consultants 

1177 E. Shaw, Suite 114 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave Fresno, CA 93710 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 ________________________________ 

  

25. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

26. Attorney Fees/Costs: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, should litigation be necessary 

to enforce or defend any terms or provisions of this AGREEMENT, then each Party shall bear its 

own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

 27. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 



 

12 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 28. Exhibits and Recitals: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference any recitals and/or 

any exhibits which are attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

29. Fair and Reasonable Interpretations: Before execution and delivery of this AGREEMENT, 

each Party has received, or had unqualified opportunities to receive, independent legal advice from 

its legal counsel with respect to the advisability of executing this AGREEMENT and the meaning 

of the provisions herein.  The provisions of this AGREEMENT, therefore, shall be construed based 

on their fair and reasonable meaning, and not for or against any Party based on whether such Party 

or its legal counsel was responsible for drafting this AGREEMENT or any particular provision 

herein. 

 

30. Headings and Captions:  The headings and captions set forth in this AGREEMENT are for 

the convenience of the reader only and shall not be deemed to establish, define, or limit the 

meaning of any Section or other provision. 

 

31. Correct Legal Requirements Deemed Included: Each and every provision required by any 

applicable law to be included in this AGREEMENT is hereby deemed to be so included, and this 

AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced as if all such provisions are so included. 

 

32. No Third-Party Beneficiaries:  The Parties have entered into this AGREEMENT solely for 

their own purposes, and this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed or construed to: (i) benefit any 

third party; (ii) create any right for any third party; or (iii) except as provided by law, provide a 

basis for any claim, demand, action, or other proceeding by any third party.  

 

33. Agreement is Public Record:  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary: (i) nothing in this 

AGREEMENT shall be deemed to constitute confidential information; and (ii) this AGREEMENT 

is a public record which the District may disclose per State of California law or otherwise. 

 

34. Counterparts:  This AGREEMENT may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and 

the same instrument.  Signature pages may be detached from counterpart originals and combined 



 

13 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

to physically form one or more copies of this AGREEMENT having original signatures of both 

Parties.  Signature pages sent via email shall also constitute original signatures under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

35. Due Authority:  Each person signing this AGREEMENT on behalf of a Party represents and 

warrants that he or she has been duly authorized by such Party to sign, and thereby bind such Party 

to, this AGREEMENT. 

 

 

(Signatures to begin on the next page.) 

 

 

 

 

  



THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS gNIDAY OF SEPTEMBER.20I9.

‐ヽ 、

ヽ

DIS■uCT:

By:

CONTRACTOR:

By:

Signature

Jonathan Geiszler

Signature

Stephen A PHce,Ed D

Printed Name

Director of Purchasing

Printed Name

CEO

9/9/19

Date Signed Date Signed

005382 1XXX1724

167171 1

141Page





























 

 

 
 

2647	Gateway	Road,	Suite	#105-300,	Carlsbad,	CA	92009	-	Ph	(760)	683-5200	
	AllAmericanInspectionInc.com	

 
 

PROPOSAL 
DSA INSPECTION SERVICES 

 
 
November 13, 2018 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA  92701 
 
Attention:   Facilities and Construction Dept.     
RE:  In-Plant Inspection Proposal  
Project:  Relocatable Classroom Buildings for John Muir Elementary School, 04-117781    
 
I am respectfully submitting my proposal for In-Plant inspection services relating to your 
relocatable building that will be manufactured at Silver Creek International in Perris, CA. 
     

DSA IN-PLANT INSPECTION SERVICE 
PLANT MANUFACTURE: SCI  

    No. & Size of Buildings                   Inspection Rate per Building       
                                      (Inspection Time, Travel, DSA reports) 
    DSA RBIP & Visual Welding Inspection Services     
    1 - 190 x 88 Relocatable Two Story Classroom Building  $60,000.00 x 1 
     
   Total Price – Not to Exceed:     $60,000.00  
Note:  The above quote does not include any required material testing, which must be provided by a DSA 
approved lab.  Any Stairs or balcony must be manufactured at SCI only.  This proposal does not include the 
inspection of an elevator (which is manufactured elsewhere).  
 
Respectfully Submitting,  

 
Stacey Douglas  
       
Accepted by:                                                                                     Date: / / 



























475 Goddard, Suite 200 | Irvine, California 92618 | p. 949.753.7070 | www.ninyoandmoore.com 

 

 

 

 

June 24, 2019 
Proposal No. 04-02449 

Mr. Albert Bolanos 
Facilities & Construction Department 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701

Subject: Proposal for Geotechnical, Materials Testing and Special Inspection Services 
John Muir Fundamental Elementary School 
Two Story Modular Classroom Building  
Santa Ana, California 

References: Division of State Architect, DSA – 103, List of Required Structural Tests & Special 
Inspections, Application No. 04-117781, File No. 30-35. 

DLR Group, 2019, Construction Plans, Two Story Modular Classroom Building at 
John Muir Fundamental Elementary School, Santa Ana, California, dated April 19. 

Dear Mr. Bolanos: 

Ninyo & Moore is pleased to submit this proposal for geotechnical, materials testing and special 

inspection services pertaining to construction of the John Muir Fundamental Elementary school Two 

Story Classroom Building project located at 1951 Mabury Street in Santa Ana, California. Based on 

our review of the referenced approved plans and DSA 103 form, we understand that the planned 

project will generally consist of a new two-story modular classroom building with associated site 

work. The modular building is 88 feet wide and 191 feet long. The modular buildings will be fabricated 

at Silver Creek. The construction for the new building will include concrete foundations. The project 

will also include a new elevator, stairways, reinforced masonry walls, seat walls, ramps and a new 

canopy. The site improvements include new asphalt concrete pavement, concrete pavement, fence 

and gates, underground utilities and landscaping. The earthwork is anticipated to include over-

excavation and recompaction to provide 2 feet of engineered fill below the new concrete foundations. 

The DSA-103 indicates that inspection and testing services will be required for soils, concrete, 

masonry and steel.  

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Based on our understanding of the proposed construction and our experience with similar projects, 

we propose to provide the following scope of services: 

http://www.ninyoandmoore.com/


 

 

Ninyo & Moore | Muir ES Two Story Modular Classroom Building, Santa Ana, California | 04-02449 | June 24, 2019 2 

 

 Project coordination and management, including work scheduling and review of the project 
plans, specifications and contract documents, as well as uploading of the project reports to the 
DSA Box site. 

 Field technician services for observation and documentation of the foundation excavation 
construction operations, as well as density testing during rough grading, structural excavation 
backfill, subgrade and aggregate base recompaction operations. Our field technician will 
perform density tests to evaluate fill compaction. 

 Field technician services for sampling and testing during concrete placement, including 
checking slump, temperature and air content, as well as casting of concrete cylinders. 

 Field technician services for concrete and grout batch plant inspections, including checking mix 
design batch weights and signing delivery tickets. 

 Field technician services for inspection, sampling and tagging of reinforcing steel and masonry 
block at the fabrication plant. 

 Field technician services for load and torque testing of post-installed driven, epoxied and/or 
expansion anchors. 

 Reinforced masonry special inspection services during construction of concrete masonry unit 
walls, including checking rebar grade, location and quantity and inspection of grout cells prior to 
grout placement. 

 Welding and high strength bolting special inspection services, as well as non-destructive testing 
of the full penetration welds during assembly at the fabrication shop and the site.  

 Preparation and daily submittal of field and shop reports, test data sheets, and field memoranda 
documenting the items tested and/or inspected. 

 Pick-up and transportation of construction material samples for testing at our laboratory. 

 Laboratory testing services including proctor density, sieve analysis, sand equivalent and 
compressive strength testing of concrete, grout and mortar, reinforced masonry compression 
and shear/bond testing as well as masonry block and high strength nut, bolt and washer 
assembly and reinforcing steel tensile and bend conformance testing. 

 Preparation and submittal of the project close-out documents, including the Geotechnical 
Verified Report (DSA-293) and Laboratory Verified Report (DSA-291). 

ASSUMPTIONS 

Based on our experience with similar projects, the following assumptions have been made in the 

preparation of our scope of services: 

 Our services are subject to prevailing wage requirements. 

 Asphalt concrete density testing will not be requested. 

 Inspection services at Silver Creek will be provided by others, but we’ll provide the materials 
testing services including concrete sampling and testing, and non-destructive testing. 



 

 

Ninyo & Moore | Muir ES Two Story Modular Classroom Building, Santa Ana, California | 04-02449 | June 24, 2019 3 

 

 Our estimated fee is based on the assumptions outlined above and does not include stand-by 
time or costs associated with reinspecting materials or that were found to be unavailable upon 
our arrival. Prior to our arrival, we will assist the District and its representatives in order to confirm 
if the site is ready for our services. Hours spent that exceed those in the attached tables will be 
billed on a time-and-materials basis.  

ESTIMATED FEE 

We propose to provide our geotechnical and materials testing and special inspection services on a 

time-and-materials basis in accordance with the attached Schedule of Fees and Schedule of Fees 

for Laboratory Testing. Our estimated fee for the scope of services described herein is presented in 

the attached Table 1. 

Ninyo & Moore appreciates the opportunity to provide services on this project, and we look forward 

to working with you.  

Respectfully submitted, 
NINYO & MOORE 

Andy Rodriguez 
Senior Project Manager 

Alfredo “Tino” Rodriguez 
Principal, Construction Services 

AER/GMS/mlc 

Attachments: Table 1 – Breakdown of Estimated Fee  
Schedule of Fees 

Distribution: (1) Addressee (via e-mail) 



Senior Project Engineer/Geologist 48 hours @ 163.00$  /hour 7,824.00$      
Subtotal 7,824.00$      

Field Technician 

Building Pad Preparation & Site Work 100 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 9,200.00$      

Trench and Structural Backfill 40 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 3,680.00$      

Subgrade and Aggregate Base 40 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 3,680.00$      

   Concrete Sampling & Testing 120 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 11,040.00$    

   Concrete & Grout Batch Plant Inspection 80 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 7,360.00$      

   Tag & Sample of Rebar and Masonry Block 32 hours @ 92.00$    /hour 2,944.00$      

   Anchor Bolt Load & Torque Testing 40 hours @ 190.00$  /hour 7,600.00$      

Reinforced Masonry Inspection 80 hours @ 98.00$    /hour 7,840.00$      

Welding Inspection (Field) 80 hours @ 98.00$    /hour 7,840.00$      

Non Destructive Weld Examination 60 hours @ 108.00$  /hour 6,480.00$      

Sample Pick-up 30 hours @ 76.00$    /hour 2,280.00$      

Vehicle and Equipment Expense 702 hours @ 15.00$    /hour 360.00$         
Subtotal 69,944.00$    

Proctor Density 4 tests @ 220.00$  /test 880.00$         

Sieve Analysis 4 tests @ 145.00$  /test 580.00$         

Sand Equivalent 4 tests @ 125.00$  /test 500.00$         

Compressive Strength (Concrete) 120 tests @ 35.00$    /test 4,200.00$      

Compressive Strength (Grout) 24 tests @ 45.00$    /test 1,080.00$      

Compressive Strength (Mortar) 24 tests @ 35.00$    /test 840.00$         

Masonry Cores (Compression, Shear/Bond) 2 tests @ 70.00$    /test 140.00$         

Masonry Block Conformance Package 2 sets @ 500.00$  /set 1,000.00$      

High Strength  Bolt, Nut and Washer 6 tests @ 150.00$  /test 900.00$         

Reinforcing Steel (Tensile and Bend) 12 tests @ 75.00$    /test 900.00$         
Subtotal 11,020.00$    

Principal Engineer 3 hours @ 178.00$  /hour 534.00$         

Senior Project Engineer/Geologist 8 hours @ 163.00$  /hour 1,304.00$      
Subtotal 1,838.00$      

TOTAL ESTIMATED FEE 90,626.00$    

Table 1 – Breakdown of Estimated Fee                                                             

Project Coordination and Management

Field Services

Laboratory Testing

Report Preparation

  Ninyo & Moore  | Muir ES Two Story Modular Classroom Building, Santa Ana, California | 04-02449 | CA11 | June 24, 2019 1



 

Ninyo & Moore   |   Muir ES Two Story Modular Classroom Building, Santa Ana, California | 04-02449 | June 24, 2019 CA11 

 

Schedule of Fees 

Hourly Charges for Personnel 

Professional Staff  

Principal Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist/Certified Industrial Hygienist ................................................   $ 178 

Senior Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist .................................................................................................   $ 168 

Senior Project Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist .....................................................................................   $ 163 

Project Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist .................................................................................................   $ 156 

Senior Staff Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist .........................................................................................   $ 142 

Staff Engineer/Geologist/Environmental Scientist.....................................................................................................   $ 126 

GIS Analyst ................................................................................................................................................................   $ 116 

Technical Illustrator/CAD Operator............................................................................................................................   $ 92 

Field Staff  
Certified Asbestos/Lead Technician .........................................................................................................................   $ 163 

Field Operations Manager .........................................................................................................................................   $ 112 

Nondestructive Examination Technician (UT, MT, LP) .............................................................................................   $ 108 

Supervisory Technician .............................................................................................................................................   $ 98 

Special Inspector (Concrete, Masonry, Structural Steel, Welding, and Fireproofing) ..............................................   $ 98 

Senior Technician ......................................................................................................................................................   $ 97 

Technician ..................................................................................................................................................................   $ 92 

Administrative Staff  
Information Specialist ................................................................................................................................................   $ 78 

Geotechnical/Environmental/Laboratory Assistant ...................................................................................................   $ 76 

Data Processor ..........................................................................................................................................................   $ 73 

Other Charges 

Concrete Coring Equipment (includes technician) ..............................................................................................   $ 190/hr 

Anchor Load Test Equipment (includes technician) ...........................................................................................   $ 190/hr 

GPR Equipment ...................................................................................................................................................   $ 180/hr 

Inclinometer .........................................................................................................................................................   $ 100/hr 

Hand Auger Equipment .......................................................................................................................................   $ 80/hr 

Rebar Locator (Pachometer) ...............................................................................................................................   $ 25/hr 

Vapor Emission Kit ..............................................................................................................................................   $ 65/kit 

Nuclear Density Gauge .......................................................................................................................................   $ 12/hr 

X-Ray Fluorescence ............................................................................................................................................   $ 70/hr 

PID/FID ................................................................................................................................................................   $ 25/hr 

Air Sampling Pump ..............................................................................................................................................   $ 10/hr 

Field Vehicle ........................................................................................................................................................   $ 15/hr 

Expert Witness Testimony ...................................................................................................................................   $ 450/hr 

Direct Expenses ....................................................................................................................................  Cost plus 15 % 

Special equipment charges will be provided upon request. 

Notes 

For field and laboratory technicians and special inspectors, overtime rates at 1.5 times the regular rates will be charged for 
work performed in excess of 8 hours in one day Monday through Friday and all day on Saturday. Rates at twice the regular 
rates will be charged for all work in excess of 12 hours in one day, all day Sunday and on holidays. 

Field technician and special inspection hours are charged at a 4-hour minimum, and 8-hour minimum for hours exceeding 
4 hours. 

Invoices are payable upon receipt. A service charge of 1.5 percent per month may be charged on accounts not paid within 
30 days. 

Our rates will be adjusted in conjunction with the increase in the Prevailing Wage Determination during the life of the project, 
as applicable. 

The terms and conditions are included in Ninyo & Moore’s Work Authorization and Agreement form. 



 

 

Ninyo & Moore   |  2019 Laboratory Testing  
 

Schedule of Fees for Laboratory Testing 

SOILS  CONCRETE 
Atterberg Limits, D 4318, CT 204 .............................................................. $ 170  Compression Tests, 6x12 Cylinder, C 39 ................................................... $ 35 
California Bearing Ratio (CBR), D 1883 .................................................... $ 550  Concrete Mix Design Review, Job Spec ..................................................... $ 300 
Chloride and Sulfate Content, CT 417 & CT 422 ..................................... $ 175  Concrete Mix Design, per Trial Batch, 6 cylinder, ACI ............................... $ 850 
Consolidation, D 2435, CT 219 .................................................................. $ 300  Concrete Cores, Compression (excludes sampling), C 42 ....................... $ 120 
Consolidation, Hydro-Collapse only, D 2435 ............................................ $ 150  Drying Shrinkage, C 157 .............................................................................. $ 400 
Consolidation – Time Rate, D 2435, CT 219 ............................................ $ 200  Flexural Test, C 78 ....................................................................................... $ 85 
Direct Shear – Remolded, D 3080 ............................................................ $ 350  Flexural Test, C 293 ..................................................................................... $ 85 
Direct Shear – Undisturbed, D 3080 ......................................................... $ 300  Flexural Test, CT 523 ................................................................................... $ 95 
Durability Index, CT 229 ............................................................................. $ 175  Gunite/Shotcrete, Panels, 3 cut cores per panel and test,  ACI ................ $ 275 
Expansion Index, D 4829, IBC 18-3 .......................................................... $ 190  Lightweight Concrete Fill, Compression, C 495 ......................................... $ 80 
Expansion Potential (Method A), D 4546 .................................................. $ 170  Petrographic Analysis, C 856 ...................................................................... $ 2,000 
Geofabric Tensile and Elongation Test, D 4632 ....................................... $ 200  Restrained Expansion of Shrinkage Compensation .................................. $ 450 
Hydraulic Conductivity, D 5084 .................................................................. $ 350  Splitting Tensile Strength, C 496 ................................................................. $ 100 
Hydrometer Analysis, D 422, CT 203 ........................................................ $ 220  3x6 Grout, (CLSM), C 39 ............................................................................. $ 55 
Moisture, Ash, & Organic Matter of Peat/Organic Soils ........................... $ 120  2x2x2 Non-Shrink Grout,  C 109 ................................................................. $ 55 
Moisture Only, D 2216, CT 226 ................................................................. $ 35   
Moisture and Density, D 2937 ................................................................... $ 45  ASPHALT  
Permeability, CH, D 2434, CT 220 ............................................................ $ 300  Air Voids, T 269 ............................................................................................ $ 85 
pH and Resistivity, CT 643......................................................................... $ 175  Asphalt Mix Design, Caltrans (incl. Aggregate Quality) ............................. $ 4,500 
Proctor Density D1557, D 698, CT 216, AASHTO T-180 ........................ $ 220  Asphalt Mix Design Review, Job Spec ....................................................... $ 180 
Proctor Density with Rock Correction D 1557 .......................................... $ 340  Dust Proportioning, CT LP-4 ........................................................................ $ 85 
R-value, D 2844, CT 301 ........................................................................... $ 375  Extraction, % Asphalt, including Gradation, D 2172, CT 382 .................... $ 250 
Sand Equivalent, D 2419, CT 217 ............................................................. $ 125  Extraction, % Asphalt without Gradation, D 2172, CT 382 ........................ $ 150 
Sieve Analysis, D 422, CT 202 .................................................................. $ 145  Film Stripping, CT 302.................................................................................. $ 120 
Sieve Analysis, 200 Wash, D 1140, CT 202 ............................................. $ 100  Hveem Stability and Unit Weight D 1560, T 246, CT 366 ......................... $ 225 
Specific Gravity, D 854 ............................................................................... $ 125  Marshall Stability, Flow and Unit Weight, T 245 ......................................... $ 240 
Thermal Resistivity (ASTM 5334, IEEE 442) ............................................ $ 925  Maximum Theoretical Unit Weight, D 2041, CT 309 .................................. $ 150 
Triaxial Shear, C.D, D 4767, T 297 ........................................................... $ 550  Moisture Content, CT 370 ............................................................................ $ 95 
Triaxial Shear, C.U., w/pore pressure, D 4767, T 2297 per pt ................ $ 450  Moisture Susceptibility and Tensile Stress Ratio, T 238, CT 371 ............. $ 1,000 
Triaxial Shear, C.U., w/o pore pressure, D 4767, T 2297 per pt ........................$ 350  Slurry Wet Track Abrasion, D 3910 ............................................................. $ 150 
Triaxial Shear, U.U., D 2850 ...................................................................... $ 250  Superpave, Asphalt Mix Verification (incl. Aggregate Quality) .................. $ 4,900 
Unconfined Compression, D 2166, T 208 ................................................. $ 180  Superpave, Gyratory Unit Wt., T 312 .......................................................... $ 100 
  Superpave, Hamburg Wheel, 20,000 passes, T 324 ................................. $ 1,000 

MASONRY  Unit Weight sample or core, D 2726, CT 308 ............................................. $ 100 

Brick Absorption, 24-hour submersion, 5-hr boiling, 7-day, C 67 ............ $ 70  Voids in Mineral Aggregate, (VMA) CT LP-2 .............................................. $ 90 
Brick Compression Test, C 67 ................................................................... $ 55  Voids filled with Asphalt, (VFA) CT LP-3 .................................................... $ 90 
Brick Efflorescence, C 67 ........................................................................... $ 55  Wax Density, D 1188................................................................................... $ 140 
Brick Modulus of Rupture, C 67 ................................................................. $ 50   
Brick Moisture as received, C 67 ............................................................... $ 45  AGGREGATES 
Brick Saturation Coefficient, C 67 .............................................................. $ 60  Clay Lumps and Friable Particles, C 142.................................................... $ 180 
Concrete Block Compression Test, 8x8x16, C 140 ................................. $ 70  Cleanness Value, CT 227 ............................................................................ $ 180 
Concrete Block Conformance Package, C 90 .......................................... $ 500  Crushed Particles, CT 205 ........................................................................... $ 175 
Concrete Block Linear Shrinkage, C 426 .................................................. $ 200  Durability, Coarse or Fine, CT 229 .............................................................. $ 205 
Concrete Block Unit Weight and Absorption, C 140 ................................ $ 70  Fine Aggregate Angularity, ASTM C 1252, T 304, CT 234 ....................... $ 180 
Cores, Compression or Shear Bond, CA Code ........................................ $ 70  Flat and Elongated Particle, D 4791............................................................ $ 220 
Masonry Grout, 3x3x6 prism compression, C 39 ..................................... $ 45  Lightweight Particles, C 123 ........................................................................ $ 180 
Masonry Mortar, 2x4 cylinder compression, C 109 .................................. $ 35  Los Angeles Abrasion, C 131 or C 535 ....................................................... $ 200 
Masonry Prism, half size, compression, C 1019 ...................................... $ 120  Material Finer than No. 200 Sieve by Washing, C 117 .............................. $ 90 
Masonry Prism, Full size, compression, C 1019 ...................................... $ 200  Organic Impurities, C 40 .............................................................................. $ 90 
  Potential Alkali Reactivity, Mortar Bar Method, Coarse, C 1260 ............... $ 1,250 

REINFORCING AND STRUCTURAL STEEL  Potential Alkali Reactivity, Mortar Bar Method, Fine, C 1260 .................... $ 950 

Chemical Analysis, A 36, A 615................................................................. $ 135  Potential Reactivity of Aggregate (Chemical Method), C 289 ................... $ 475 
Fireproofing Density Test, UBC 7-6........................................................... $ 90  Sand Equivalent, T 176, CT 217 ................................................................. $ 125 
Hardness Test, Rockwell, A 370 ............................................................... $ 80  Sieve Analysis, Coarse Aggregate, T 27, C 136 ........................................ $ 120 
High Strength Bolt, Nut & Washer Conformance,  Sieve Analysis, Fine Aggregate (including wash), T 27, C 136................. $ 145 
 per assembly, A 325 ............................................................................. $ 150  Sodium Sulfate Soundness, C 88 ............................................................... $ 450 
Mechanically Spliced Reinforcing Tensile Test, ACI ................................ $ 175  Specific Gravity and Absorption, Coarse, C 127, CT 206 ......................... $ 115 
Pre-Stress Strand (7 wire), A 416 .............................................................. $ 170  Specific Gravity and Absorption, Fine, C 128, CT 207 .............................. $ 175 
Reinforcing Tensile or Bend up to No. 11, A 615 &  A 706...................... $ 75   
Structural Steel Tensile Test: Up to 200,000 lbs., A 370 ......................... $ 90  ROOFING 
Welded Reinforcing Tensile Test: Up to No. 11 bars, ACI ....................... $ 80  Roofing Tile Absorption, (set of 5), C 67 ..................................................... $ 250 
  Roofing Tile Strength Test, (set of 5), C 67 ................................................ $ 250 

   

   

Special preparation of standard test specimens will be charged at the technician’s hourly rate. 
Ninyo & Moore is accredited to perform the AASHTO equivalent of many ASTM test procedures. 

 
 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

 

 
 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 
 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and WestEd hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

The DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR may be referred to herein individually as “Party” and 

collectively as the “Parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to 

contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, 

economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially 

trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that it is specially trained and experienced and competent 

to perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: (“Scope of Work”) Year two support for 

Assessment Literacy and CAASPP Tools per scope submitted 8/19/19. 

 

2. Term: Time is of the essence with respect to this AGREEMENT and the performance by the 

CONTRACTOR of each of its obligations under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 09/01/2019 and will diligently perform 

as required and complete performance by 6/30/2020. 

 

3. Compensation: This is a fixed price contract. DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR 

for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed 

Seventy Four Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Seven Dollars ($74,687). Such compensation shall 

be payable by f i x e d  monthly 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

2 | P a g e   

invoicing submitted to the DISTRICT by the CONTRACTOR. The DISTRICT shall pay 

undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt from the CONTRACTOR. The DISTRICT 

may, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a payment request from CONTRACTOR, reasonably 

request additional information and supporting documentation, in which case the DISTRICT’S time 

to pay the pending invoice shall be extended by an amount of time equal to the time in which it 

takes the CONTRACTOR to submit such information and/or documentation. 

 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A.  

 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be 

and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she/it and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they 

relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including, without 

limitation, unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. CONTRACTOR’s compensation under this AGREEMENT shall 

not be increased because of any costs incurred by CONTRACTOR that are attributable to such 

compliance hereunder. 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

3 | P a g e   

 
6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, 

supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings 

obtained, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently 

accepted principles and practices of its profession. 

 

7. Reserved 
 
 

8. Reserved 
 
 

9. Originality of Services: This section is intentionally left blank. 

 

10. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: All pre-existing CONTRACTOR data and materials provided 

to DISTRICT by CONTRACTOR to assist in the performance of this Agreement shall remain the 

CONTRACTOR’S property, or, if licensed to CONTRACTOR, the licensor’s property. 

 

11. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following: 
 

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no financial, business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. Such conflicts include those contemplated under Government Code section 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

4 | P a g e   

1090, the California Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 87100 et seq.), or other 

California law, including the common law. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of such 

conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR’s obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be effective 

upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. Such a termination shall be considered “for 

cause” as defined in this AGREEMENT. 

12. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered up to 

the date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further 

performance of the Scope of Work by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the date of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. “Cause” shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR including, but not limited to, the breach of any representation or warranty; or (b) 

any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal injury or 

property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt, CONTRACTOR makes a 

general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed on account of 

CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service of such notice the condition 

or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days, cease and terminate. In the event 

of such termination “for cause,” the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another 

contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or 

remedies available 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

5 | P a g e   

to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

13. Reserved 
 
 

14. Reserved 
 
 

15. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and 

defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim 

or demand made and every cost, liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever 

which may be incurred by reason of, or which may be directly or indirectly related to: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with 

the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for 

damages referred to above which result from the active negligence, sole negligence, or 

willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any actual or alleged act, 

neglect, default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation 

employed by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out 

of, or in any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether 

said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for injury/death 

or damage/loss which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT, 

except for damages which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

6 | P a g e   

(d) The performance of this AGREEMENT or the Scope of Services by CONTRACTOR, 

or anyone working under or for the CONTRACTOR, except unless caused by the active 

negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, 

employees or agents. 

 

Where the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents are held to be only partially negligent 

or partially liable based on willful misconduct, the Parties shall be responsible and liable under 

this Section on a comparative basis. The CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Section shall 

not be deemed to be: (i) conditioned upon, or in any manner limited by, the any insurance coverage 

maintained by a Party or other person or entity; or (ii) conditioned upon the receipt by any person 

or entity of, or limited to the amount of, any insurance proceeds. 

 

For all acts, omissions, or incidents occurring before the termination or expiration of this 

AGREEMENT, the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Section shall survive 

termination/expiration of this AGREEMENT, regardless of whether the CONTRACTOR has then 

completed the Scope of Work. 

 

16. Insurance: CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive general liability and automobile 

liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence combined 

single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually acceptable to both Parties to 

protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims of liability which may arise out 

of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

CONTRACTOR further agrees to obtain and maintain workers’ compensation insurance as 

required by State law and employer’s liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000. 

To the extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR’S insurance policies under this 

AGREEMENT shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance or self- 

insurance programs covering the District, the District Board or individual members thereof, or the 

District’s other officers, employees, or agents. The general liability policy, the vehicle and liability 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

7 | P a g e   

policy shall be endorsed to provide that they are so primary and non-contributory. DISTRICT Risk 

Manager will review all insurance requirements for the program being provided by the 

CONTRACTOR and verify submitted insurance documentation for accuracy and compliance with 

required coverages. 

 

17. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not 

be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

 

18. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and local 

laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to the 

Scope of Work, CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged 

in services covered by this AGREEMENT, or accruing out of the performance of such services. 

 

19. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

20. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public agency, 

agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as 

an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

21. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any recitals or exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

22. Nondiscrimination and other policies: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in 

unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, religion, national origin, 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

8 | P a g e   

ancestry, disability, marital status, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, 

age, or military veteran status, or any other basis prohibited by law. CONTRACTOR further 

agrees that it will comply with all DISTRICT policies and administrative regulations including, 

without limitation, those prohibiting weapons, alcohol, and tobacco on DISTRICT properties. 

 

23. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that Party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

24. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either Party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either Party may 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this Section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the Parties are as follows: 
 
 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Attn: Jonathan Geiszler 

WestEd 
Attn: Contracts Management 
Department 
 

     1601 E. Chestnut Ave 730 Harrison Street 
San Francisco, CA 94107 

Santa Ana, CA 92701  

 
 

25. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

9 | P a g e   

26. Attorney Fees/Costs: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, should litigation be necessary 

to enforce or defend any terms or provisions of this AGREEMENT, then each Party shall bear its 

own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

27. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

28. Exhibits and Recitals: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference any recitals and/or 

any exhibits which are attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

29. Fair and Reasonable Interpretations: Before execution and delivery of this AGREEMENT, 

each Party has received, or had unqualified opportunities to receive, independent legal advice from 

its legal counsel with respect to the advisability of executing this AGREEMENT and the meaning 

of the provisions herein. The provisions of this AGREEMENT, therefore, shall be construed based 

on their fair and reasonable meaning, and not for or against any Party based on whether such Party 

or its legal counsel was responsible for drafting this AGREEMENT or any particular provision 

herein. 

 

30. Headings and Captions: The headings and captions set forth in this AGREEMENT are for 

the convenience of the reader only and shall not be deemed to establish, define, or limit the 

meaning of any Section or other provision. 

 

31. Correct Legal Requirements Deemed Included: Each and every provision required by any 

applicable law to be included in this AGREEMENT is hereby deemed to be so included, and this 

AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced as if all such provisions are so included. 

 

32. No Third-Party Beneficiaries: The Parties have entered into this AGREEMENT solely for 

their own purposes, and this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed or construed to: (i) benefit any 

third party; (ii) create any right for any third party; or (iii) except as provided by law, provide a 

basis for any claim, demand, action, or other proceeding by any third party. 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

10 | P a g e   

 
33. Agreement is Public Record: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary: (i) nothing in this 

AGREEMENT shall be deemed to constitute confidential information; and (ii) this AGREEMENT 

is a public record which the District may disclose per State of California law or otherwise. 

 

34. Counterparts: This AGREEMENT may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and 

the same instrument. Signature pages may be detached from counterpart originals and combined 

to physically form one or more copies of this AGREEMENT having original signatures of both 

Parties. Signature pages sent via email shall also constitute original signatures under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

35. Due Authority: Each person signing this AGREEMENT on behalf of a Party represents and 

warrants that he or she has been duly authorized by such Party to sign, and thereby bind such Party 

to, this AGREEMENT. 

 
 
 

(Signatures to begin on the next page.) 



005382.0000724 
167171.1 

11 | P a g e   

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 25TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2019.  

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Jonathan Geiszler  Lauren Wrotniak 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Director of Purchasing  Contracts Administrator 

Title  Title 

 

    

Date Signed  Date Signed  

 

Sep 5, 2019



 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Proposed WestEd Scope of Work 
Year Two - Support for Assessment Literacy and CAASPP Tools 

Revised Scope Submitted 8/19/19 
Dates of Service: September 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

 
 

Background 
In May and June of 2019, WestEd partnered with the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
to provide professional development and technical assistance aimed at increasing local capacity 
to use CAASPP tools and resources to improve teaching and learning.  
 
On May 16-17, 2019, WestEd provided training on CAASPP item design, tools, and resources to 
68 SAUSD educators. Additionally, WestEd provided virtual onsite technical assistance to SAUSD 
leadership.  The purpose of this TA was to support planning for pilot activities for the 2019-
2020 school year focused on learning with and from teachers using the Smarter Balanced 
Interim Assessment Blocks (IABs) in flexible ways to support teaching and learning in the 
classroom.  
 
At this time, SAUSD has requested a scope of work from WestEd focused on providing 
additional professional development and technical assistance to support implementation and 
learning in the 2019-2020 school year.  
 
Services 
SAUSD has identified the following services for WestEd to provide in order to support ongoing 
implementation and learning in the 2019-2020 school year: 
 

A. Face-to-Face Professional Development 
• WestEd will develop and deliver two days of face-to-face professional development in 

October 2019: 
o Day 1: two repeated 3-hour sessions (8:00-11:00 for elementary, 11:30-2:30 for 

secondary); one two-hour clinic for Data Lead Experts (DLEs) (3:00-5:00) 
o Day 2: two repeated 3-hour sessions (9:00-12:00 for elementary, 1:00-3:00 for 

secondary) 
• WestEd will develop and deliver two days of face-to-face professional development in 

January 2019: 
o Day 1: two repeated 3-hour sessions (8:00-11:00 for elementary, 11:30-2:30 for 

secondary); one two-hour clinic for Data Lead Experts (DLEs) (3:00-5:00) 
o Day 2: two repeated 3-hour sessions (9:00-12:00 for elementary, 1:00-3:00 for 

secondary) 
 



 

 

B. Virtual Support for DLEs  
• WestEd will develop and deliver a one-hour recorded webinar with an introduction to the 

comprehensive assessment system (available to all participants in the October session, 
including DLEs) 

• WestEd will develop and deliver six one-hour virtual sessions for DLEs as follows:  
o Two (one for elementary and one for secondary) one-hour follow up virtual meetings for 

DLEs (approximately six-weeks after October training) 
o Two (one for elementary and one for secondary) one-hour follow up virtual meetings for 

DLEs (aim for late February) 
o Two (one for elementary and one for secondary) one-hour follow up virtual meetings for 

DLEs (after testing window – aim for late May) 
 

C. Virtual TA and District Support  
• WestEd will facilitate a total of 9 monthly 1-1.5 hour virtual planning meetings with R&E 

leadership team.  
• WestEd will review and provide feedback on PD training materials prepared by SAUSD staff 

for up to five PD sessions, including content for a session scheduled to begin September 9.   
• WestEd will facilitate four, 1.5 hour virtual TA meetings for curriculum specialists supporting 

pilot efforts (two for the ELA team and two for the math team).  
 

D. Face-to-Face TA 
• WestEd will develop and deliver a one-day, face-to-face TA session with R&E leadership and 

curriculum specialists (aim for late May or June) to reflect on implementation efforts and 
focus on plans for the 2020-2021 school year.  

• WestEd will facilitate two, one-hour face-to-face meetings (convened on the second 
afternoons of the two face-to-face PD days described in section A above). 
 
 

Logistical Assumptions 
SAUSD will provide the following: 

• Facility for each event, including AV equipment, general session space, break out rooms 
• Catering for all events 
• Registration and recruitment of participants 

 
Costs 
$74,687 
 
This contract will be firm fixed price and inclusive of all WestEd staff time, travel and materials 
outlined above. The cost for the scope of work described above is $74,687. Fifty percent of the 
contract shall be due upon execution. Fifty percent shall be due upon completion of services. 
 

WestEd Content Contact 
Jessica Arnold 

Santa Ana Unified School District Contacts: 
Dr. Emily Wolk 



 

 

Senior Engagement Manager 
Comprehensive School Assistance Program 
1000 G Street, Suite 500 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Phone: 916.492.4073 
Email: jarnold@wested.org  

Executive Director 
Research and Evaluation 
Phone: 714.558.5864 
Email: Emily.wolk@sausd.us  
 
Sharon Bi 
Assistant Director 
Research and Evaluation 
Phone: 714.558.5850 
Email: Sharon.bi@sausd.us  

 
 
 
  



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval/Ratification of Listing of No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements with Santa Ana Unified
School District for 2019-20 School Year
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements for the 2019-20 school year

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of No-Cost Community Partnership
agreements with Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2019-20 school year.
 
 
RATIONALE:
Community Partnership Agreements have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support educational
programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement.  The attached list identifies various

Subject 8.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of No-Cost Community Partnership
Agreements with Santa Ana Unified School District for 2019-20 School Year

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted No

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Approve/ratify the listing of No-Cost Community Partnership agreements with Santa Ana
Unified School District for the 2019-20 school year.

Goals GOAL 2 - : Establish collaboration and communication across all levels to support and
promote engagement and school connectedness amongst students, staff, families and
community. (BASE and ALL STUDENTS)
ACTION 2.7 - Expand and maintain partnerships which support student academic
success and social emotional well-being by partnering with institutions of higher
education, community based organizations and district staff through MOU’s and grants
SERVICES 2.07002 Community based organizations
GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07010 Purchasing Services



community partnership agreements that will provide services throughout the District.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve/ratify the listing of No-Cost Community Partnership agreements with Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2019-
20 school year.
 
 

File Attachments
2019-20 Community Partnerships_r.pdf (184 KB)
AS.CENTER FOR BALANCED DEVELOPMENT.pdf (440 KB)
VHS.FIRST SERVE SANTA ANA.pdf (501 KB)
ES.PLANNED PARENTHOOD.pdf (6,981 KB)
EdS.NASA SETI.pdf (1,092 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGJP3F622100/$file/2019-20%20Community%20Partnerships_r.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3PZN6711E8/$file/AS.CENTER%20FOR%20BALANCED%20DEVELOPMENT.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3Q23671799/$file/VHS.FIRST%20SERVE%20SANTA%20ANA.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3SAV68886A/$file/ES.PLANNED%20PARENTHOOD.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3Q266719BF/$file/EdS.NASA%20SETI.pdf


2019-20 Community Partnerships Recommended for Board Approval

# PARTNER DEPARTMENT SERVICE
AGREEMENT 

START DATE

AGREEMENT 

END DATE

1 Center for Balanced Development After School Programs Will provide Path of Success for Innovators of Tomorrow program to Middle School Youth. 1-Oct-19 30-Jun-20

2 First Serve Santa Ana Valley HS/Harvery Elem.

Will provide tennis activities to Carl Harvey Elementary students at the Valley High School tennis 

courts each Friday. Harvey Elementary after-school students will participate in organized tennis 

activities in five, 30-minute intervals.

4-Oct-19 29-May-20

3
Planned Parenhood/Orange and San 

Bernardino Counties, Inc.
Educational Services

Will  provide educational presentations to staff, youth, parents and community that will ehance 

their knowledge about reproductive and sexual health topics, the importance of communication 

about these topics and knowledge of local resources where they can access services.

1-Jul-19 30-Jun-19

Amendments Recommended for Board Approval

# PARTNER DEPARTMENT SERVICE
AGREEMENT 

START DATE

AGREEMENT 

END DATE

1 NASA/SETI Institute Educational Services Participation in the NASA Airborne Ambassadors Program. 18-Sep-18 31-Dec-20

Listing of No-Cost Community Partnership Agreements

October 8, 2019

1



 

005382.0000724
167171.1 

«F2» 
Memorandum of Understanding 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Center for Balanced Development hereinafter referred 

to as “PARTNER.”  The DISTRICT and PARTNER may be referred to herein individually as 

“Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to 

contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, 

economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially 

trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

PARTNER represents and warrants that it is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited 

basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

  

1. Services to be provided by PARTNER: (“Scope of Work”) 

PATH  OF  SUCCESS  for  Innovators  of  Tomorrow  is  a  progressive  empowerment              

program  for  Middle  School  Jr.  Youth  focused  on  developing  the  students’  capacity,          

creativity,  innovation  mindset,  service  skills  and  healthy  habits  in  collaboration  with         

parents,  teachers  and  community  members  

 

 2. Term: Time is of the essence with respect to this AGREEMENT and the performance by the 

PARTNER of each of its obligations under this AGREEMENT.  PARTNER shall commence 

providing services under this AGREEMENT on 10/1/2019 and will diligently perform as required 

and complete performance by 06/30/2020. 

 



 

2 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees there is no cost to pay the PARTNER for services 

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to PARTNER for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by PARTNER in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A.  Any 

reimbursement under this Section shall be for the reasonable, actual costs incurred by the 

PARTNER, without markup for profit, overhead or other purposes.  The DISTRICT shall 

reimburse the PARTNER only for expenses incurred in connection with the performance of the 

Scope of Work as the District in its sole discretion may agree. 

 

5. Independent Contractor: PARTNER, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be and 

act as an independent contractor. PARTNER understands and agrees that he/she/it and all of his/her 

employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and are not 

entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT and/or 

to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. PARTNER assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. PARTNER shall assume full responsibility for 

payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, including, without limitation, 

unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to PARTNER’s 

employees.  PARTNER’s compensation under this AGREEMENT shall not be increased because 

of any costs incurred by PARTNER that are attributable to such compliance hereunder. 

 

6. Materials: PARTNER shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, supplies 

and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT, 

except as follows: N/A.  PARTNER’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and 

recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and 

practices of its profession. 

 

7. Metrics: The DISTRICT and PARTNER will partake in monthly coordination meetings at 

mutually agreed upon times and dates to discuss the progress of the program Scope of Work. 



 

3 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

DISTRICT and PARTNER will also mutually establish criteria and process for ongoing program 

assessment/evaluation such as, but not limited to the DISTRICT’s assessment metrics and other 

state metrics [(Measures of Academic Progress – English, SBAC – 11th grade, Redesignation 

Rates, mutually developed rubric score/s, student attendance, and Social Emotional Learning 

(SEL) data)]. The DISTRICT and PARTNER will also engage in annual review of program 

content to ensure standards alignment that comply with DISTRICT approved coursework. The 

PARTNER will provide their impact data based upon these metrics. 

 

8. Data Sharing: In order to facilitate the evaluation of the program, the DISTRICT and 

PARTNER will share aggregate student data for the purposes of determining program impact in 

compliance with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) and applicable State of 

California laws. PARTNER needs access to the following data: 

 

 

 

 

 

Confidentiality Compliance: 

To affect the transfer of data subject to federal, state and local laws or regulations, the PARTNER 

agrees to: 

i. Use data shared under this AGREEMENT for no purpose other than evaluating and 

analyzing the impact of programs on students’ academic/behavior performance. The 

PARTNER further agrees not to share data received under this contract with any other 

entity without DISTRICT’s prior written approval. 

ii. Require all PARTNER employees, contractors and agents of any kind to comply with all 

applicable provisions of federal, state and local laws with respect to the data shared under 

this AGREEMENT. The PARTNER agrees to require and maintain an appropriate 

confidentiality agreement from each employee, contractor or agent with access to data 

pursuant to this AGREEMENT. Nothing in this paragraph authorizes sharing data provided 

under this AGREEMENT with any other person or entity for any purpose. 



 

4 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

iii. Maintain all data obtained pursuant to this AGREEMENT separate from all other data files 

and not copy, reproduce or transmit data obtained pursuant to this AGREEMENT except 

as necessary to fulfill the purpose of the original request. All copies of data of any type, 

including any modifications or additions to data from any source that contains information 

regarding individual teachers, are subject to the provisions of this AGREEMENT in the 

same manner as the original data. The ability to access or maintain data under this 

AGREEMENT shall not under any circumstances transfer from the PARTNER to any 

other person or entity aside from the DISTIRCT and its designated representatives. 

iv. Not disclose any data contained under this AGREEMENT in a manner, which could 

identify any individual to any other entity. The PARTNER may only publish results of 

studies authorized by this AGREEMENT only if the PARTNER has received written 

approval following the DISTRICTS Application to Conduct Educational Research in the 

Santa Ana Unified School District process. The PARTNER agrees to abide to a “small 

numbers” policy of deleting all data items that include any group of individuals less than 

ten and to require all employees, contractors and agents of any kind to also abide by that 

policy. 

v. Take reasonable steps to insure the physical security of such data under its control, 

including, but not limited to: fire protection against smoke and water damage; alarm 

systems; locked files, guards, or other devices reasonably expected to prevent loss or 

unauthorized access to electronically or mechanically held data limited terminal access, 

access to input documents and output documents and design provisions to limit use of 

personal data. 

vi. Destroy all data obtained under this AGREEMENT when it is no longer needed for the 

purpose for which it was obtained. Nothing in this AGREEMENT authorizes either Party 

to maintain data beyond the time period reasonably needed to complete the purpose of the 

request. All data no longer needed shall be destroyed or returned to DISTRICT within sixty 

(60) days. No other person or entity is authorized to continue research-using data obtained 

under this AGREEMENT upon cessation of studies conducted under the direct supervision 

of DISTRICT. 

 

Data Requests 



 

5 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

The DISTRICT may decline to comply with a request in part at its discretion if it determines that 

providing the data element requested would not be in the best interest of current or former students 

in DISTRICT schools. All requests shall include a statement of purpose for which it is requested, 

and an estimation of the time needed to complete the project for which the data is requested. 

 

9. Originality of Services: PARTNER agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to PARTNER and shall not be copied in whole or in 

part from any other source, except that submitted to PARTNER by DISTRICT as a basis for such 

services. 

 

10. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: PARTNER understands and agrees that all matters produced 

under this AGREEMENT shall become and remain the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and interest 

in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 

of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. PARTNER consents to use of PARTNER’s name in 

conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters, for any purpose and in 

any medium. 

 

11. Conflict of Interest: PARTNER represents and warrants the following: 

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That PARTNER has no financial, business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT.  Such conflicts include those contemplated under Government Code section 

1090, the California Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 87100 et seq.), or other 

California law, including the common law. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, PARTNER shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of such 

conflict. 



 

6 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of PARTNER’s obligations under 

this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately upon 

written notice to PARTNER; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be effective upon the 

receipt of such notice by PARTNER.  Such a termination shall be considered “for cause” as defined 

in this AGREEMENT. 

12. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate PARTNER only for services satisfactorily rendered up to the date 

of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance of the 

Scope of Work by PARTNER. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the PARTNER or 

no later than three days after the date of mailing, whichever is sooner. DISTRICT may terminate 

this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention to terminate for cause. “Cause” shall 

include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the PARTNER including, but not limited 

to, the breach of any representation or warranty; or (b) any act by PARTNER exposing the 

DISTRICT to liability to others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) PARTNER is 

adjudged a bankrupt, PARTNER makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a 

receiver is appointed on account of PARTNER’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction 

thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days, cease and 

terminate. In the event of such termination “for cause,” the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

PARTNER. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or 

remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when 

received by the PARTNER, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. 

 

13. Fingerprint Clearance: Pursuant to Education Code Section 45125.1, PARTNER and any 

subcontractors working independently with students shall, at its own cost, ensure that all 

employees working with the DISTRICT submit fingerprints to the California Department of 



 

7 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

Justice to screen for background clearance, with the results of such screening and any subsequent 

arrest activity being directed to the DISTRICT’s Department of School Police. PARTNER will 

ensure that subcontractors will not place any person at a school whom has a conviction of a serious 

or violent felony as defined in Education Code Section 44830.1(c)(1), or sex offense as defined in 

Education Code Section 44010 or controlled substance offense as defined by Education Code 

Section 44011. 24.  This Section shall apply regardless of whether such above-referenced statutes 

are applicable to these circumstances.  If PARTNER is a sole proprietor, the DISTRICT shall 

prepare and submit the PARTNER’S fingerprints per Education Code Section 45125.1(k).  Any 

PARTNER that is a sole proprietor shall have an immediate and affirmative duty to inform the 

DISTRICT of such status so as to allow the DISTRICT time to comply with Education Code 

section 45125.1(k). 

 

14. Tuberculosis Examination: PARTNER shall ensure that if there is to be contact with 

employees working with the DISTRICT, a proper tuberculosis (TB) certificate of clearance will 

be provided to DISTRICT for each applicable person or employee prior to commencing initial 

employment. PARTNER will ensure that subcontractors will not place any person at a school 

without a valid TB certificate on file showing the employee was examined and found to be free 

from active tuberculosis, as defined in Education Code Section 49406.1 (a).  

 

15. Hold Harmless: PARTNER agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold harmless and defend 

the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents from every claim or 

demand made and every cost, liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which 

may be incurred by reason of, or which may be directly or indirectly related to: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft 

of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2) above, 

sustained by the PARTNER or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

PARTNER, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the 

services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the active negligence, sole negligence, or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 



 

8 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, employees 

and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any actual or alleged act, 

neglect, default, or omission of the PARTNER, or any person, firm or corporation 

employed by the PARTNER, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or 

in any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said 

injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for injury/death or 

damage/loss which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted 

or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT, 

except for damages which result from the active negligence, sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

 

(d) The performance of this AGREEMENT or the Scope of Services by PARTNER, or 

anyone working under or for the PARTNER, except unless caused by the active negligence, 

sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or 

agents. 

 

Where the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents are held to be only partially negligent 

or partially liable based on willful misconduct, the Parties shall be responsible and liable under 

this Section on a comparative basis.  The PARTNER’S obligations under this Section shall not be 

deemed to be: (i) conditioned upon, or in any manner limited by, the any insurance coverage 

maintained by a Party or other person or entity; or (ii) conditioned upon the receipt by any person 

or entity of, or limited to the amount of, any insurance proceeds. 

 

For all acts, omissions, or incidents occurring before the termination or expiration of this 

AGREEMENT, the PARTNER’S obligations under this Section shall survive 

termination/expiration of this AGREEMENT, regardless of whether the PARTNER has then 

completed the Scope of Work. 

 



 

9 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 16. Insurance: PARTNER agrees to carry a comprehensive general liability and automobile 

liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence combined 

single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually acceptable to both Parties to 

protect PARTNER and DISTRICT against liability or claims of liability which may arise out of 

this AGREEMENT. PARTNER shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing 

all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of 

cancellation or reduction in coverage. PARTNER agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing 

board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

PARTNER further agrees to obtain and maintain workers’ compensation insurance as required by 

State law and employer’s liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000. 

To the extent permitted by law, the PARTNER’S insurance policies under this AGREEMENT 

shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs 

covering the District, the District Board or individual members thereof, or the District’s other 

officers, employees, or agents.  The general liability policy and the vehicle liability policy shall be 

endorsed to provide that they are so primary and non-contributory. DISTRICT Risk Manager will 

review all insurance requirements for the program being provided by the PARTNER and verify 

submitted insurance documentation for accuracy and compliance with required coverages. 

 

All insurance documentation received from PARTNER will be reviewed by the DISTRICT’S Risk 

Manager. 

 

 17. Assignment: The obligations of the PARTNER pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall not be 

assigned by the PARTNER. 

 

 18. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure the 

satisfactory completion thereof. PARTNER agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, 

rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to the Scope 

of Work, PARTNER, PARTNER’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT, or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 



 

10 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 19. Permits/Licenses: PARTNER and all PARTNER’s employees or agents shall secure and 

maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with the furnishing 

of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 20. Employment With Public Agency: PARTNER, if an employee of another public agency, 

agrees that PARTNER will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an 

employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

21. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any recitals or exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 22. Nondiscrimination and other policies: PARTNER agrees that it will not engage in unlawful 

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, 

disability, marital status, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, genetic information, age, or 

military veteran status, or any other basis prohibited by law.  PARTNER further agrees that it will 

comply with all DISTRICT policies and administrative regulations including, without limitation, 

those prohibiting weapons, alcohol, and tobacco on DISTRICT properties. 

 

 23. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or PARTNER to seek redress for violation of, or to 

insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not be 

deemed a waiver by that Party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act from 

again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 24. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either Party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either 

by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall be 

considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit in 

any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either Party may 



 

11 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this Section. At the 

date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the Parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: PARTNER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Attn: Jonathan Geiszler 

Center for Balanced Development 

14252 Culver Drive, Suite A-335 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave Irvine, CA 92604 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 ________________________________ 

  

25. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

26. Attorney Fees/Costs: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, should litigation be necessary 

to enforce or defend any terms or provisions of this AGREEMENT, then each Party shall bear its 

own litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

 27. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 28. Exhibits and Recitals: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference any recitals and/or 

any exhibits which are attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

29. Fair and Reasonable Interpretations: Before execution and delivery of this AGREEMENT, 

each Party has received, or had unqualified opportunities to receive, independent legal advice from 

its legal counsel with respect to the advisability of executing this AGREEMENT and the meaning 

of the provisions herein.  The provisions of this AGREEMENT, therefore, shall be construed based 

on their fair and reasonable meaning, and not for or against any Party based on whether such Party 



 

12 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

or its legal counsel was responsible for drafting this AGREEMENT or any particular provision 

herein. 

 

30. Headings and Captions:  The headings and captions set forth in this AGREEMENT are for 

the convenience of the reader only and shall not be deemed to establish, define, or limit the 

meaning of any Section or other provision. 

 

31. Correct Legal Requirements Deemed Included: Each and every provision required by any 

applicable law to be included in this AGREEMENT is hereby deemed to be so included, and this 

AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced as if all such provisions are so included. 

 

32. No Third-Party Beneficiaries:  The Parties have entered into this AGREEMENT solely for 

their own purposes, and this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed or construed to: (i) benefit any 

third party; (ii) create any right for any third party; or (iii) except as provided by law, provide a 

basis for any claim, demand, action, or other proceeding by any third party.  

 

33. Agreement is Public Record:  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary: (i) nothing in this 

AGREEMENT shall be deemed to constitute confidential information; and (ii) this AGREEMENT 

is a public record which the District may disclose per State of California law or otherwise. 

 

34. Counterparts:  This AGREEMENT may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and 

the same instrument.  Signature pages may be detached from counterpart originals and combined 

to physically form one or more copies of this AGREEMENT having original signatures of both 

Parties.  Signature pages sent via email shall also constitute original signatures under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

35. Due Authority:  Each person signing this AGREEMENT on behalf of a Party represents and 

warrants that he or she has been duly authorized by such Party to sign, and thereby bind such Party 

to, this AGREEMENT. 

 



 

13 | P a g e  005382.0000724
167171.1 

 

(Signatures to begin on the next page.) 

 

 

 

 

  



























































8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval/Ratification of Listing of Grant Award Applications with Santa Ana Unified School District for
2019-20 School Year
 
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Grant Award Applications for the 2019-20 school year

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of listing of grant award applications with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2019-20 school year.
 
 
RATIONALE:
Additionally, these grants will provide students educational programs and provide professional development to improve student
achievement.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve/ratify the listing of grant award applications with Santa Ana Unified School District for the 2019-20 school year.
 
 

Subject 8.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Grant Award Applications with Santa Ana
Unified School District for 2019-20 School Year

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact Yes

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Approve/ratify the listing of grant award applications with Santa Ana Unified School District
for the 2019-20 school year.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07010 Purchasing Services



 

File Attachments
10.08.19 Grant Awards Listing.pdf (471 KB)
SAUSD and UCI MOU Grant $38,000.pdf (848 KB)
21st Century HS After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens - Equitable Access - $50,000.pdf (1,910 KB)
21st Century Community Learning Centers CCLC - Core - $990,379.93.pdf (1,851 KB)
21st Century HS After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens - Core - $1,250,000.pdf (1,862 KB)
EdS. - Hewlett Foundation Grant - $60,000 Starts 09.27.19 Ends 11.27.19.pdf (1,185 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGJNQZ611D29/$file/10.08.19%20Grant%20Awards%20Listing.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3QEQ68B622/$file/SAUSD%20and%20UCI%20MOU%20Grant%20%2438%2C000.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFUNFJ5FB847/$file/21st%20Century%20HS%20After%20School%20Safety%20and%20Enrichment%20for%20Teens%20-%20Equitable%20Access%20-%20%2450%2C000.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFUNFL5FBA7E/$file/21st%20Century%20Community%20Learning%20Centers%20CCLC%20-%20Core%20-%20%24990%2C379.93.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFUNFP5FBE54/$file/21st%20Century%20HS%20After%20School%20Safety%20and%20Enrichment%20for%20Teens%20-%20Core%20-%20%241%2C250%2C000.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGJNR5612133/$file/EdS.%20-%20Hewlett%20Foundation%20Grant%20-%20%2460%2C000%20Starts%2009.27.19%20Ends%2011.27.19.pdf


Grant Awards Recommended for Board Approval

# GRANTOR DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION
GRANT START 

DATE

GRANT END 

DATE
AMOUNT

1
University of California, Irvine (UCI) Career Technical 

Education

Saturday Academy of Law Program (SAL), an educational 

pipeline program offered to high school freshmen
9/1/2019 12/31/2020 $38,000.00

2
California Department of Education Extended Learning 

Programs

21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for 

Teens, Equitable Access
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 $50,000.00

3
California Department of Education Extended Learning 

Programs
21st Century Community Learning Centers (CCLC), Core 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 $990,379.93

4
California Department of Education Extended Learning 

Programs

21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for 

Teens, Core
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 $1,250,000.00

5 The William and Flora Hewlett 

Foundation

Educational Services For planning in order to write the Hewlett Foundation 

transformation grant.

9/27/2019 11/27/2019 $60,000.00

Total $2,388,379.93

2019-20 Annual Grant Award Applications
October 8, 2019

Page 1























8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of September
11, 2019 through September 24, 2019
 
ITEM: Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Snapshot of purchase orders issued between September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019
Board Policy 3300
Education Code 17604

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase
Order Listing for all purchase orders created during the period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019. The
Board through individual agenda items has previously approved purchase orders for contracts over $25,000.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The Purchase Order Summary Report provides a summary of all purchase orders created during the period of September 11,
2019 through September 24, 2019 by funding source.  The Detailed Purchase Order Listing Report lists each individual
purchase order created by vendor for the period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019. Board Policy 3300
and Education Code 17604 specifically authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the
District Superintendent or designee. Such delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the financial transactions or any
other contract. 
 

Subject 8.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders,
for the Period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase
orders created during the period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07010 Purchasing Services



 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Ratify Purchase Order Summary Report and Detailed Purchase Order Listing of all purchase orders created during the period of
September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019.
 
 
 

File Attachments
P.O. Listing.pdf (883 KB)
P.O. Summary.pdf (624 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEN5K5E4409/$file/P.O.%20Listing.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEN5M5E4545/$file/P.O.%20Summary.pdf


Richard Tauer

Date:    September 24, 2019

To:      Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D., Interim Co-Superintendent

Richard V. Tauer, Interim Co-Superintendent

From:    Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Service

Subject: Purchase Order Summary: From 11-SEP-2019 through 24-SEP-2019

Fund 01 010000 Fund 01 General Fund  $           57,873.24 

Fund 01 010006 SC-NJROTC  $             3,715.00 

Fund 01 010009 LCFF Funding Verification Forms  $                 168.43 

Fund 01 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $         142,560.76 

Fund 01 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $           65,559.71 

Fund 01 010032 Civic Center Rental Fees  $           24,250.00 

Fund 01 010043 SC-NAC (Nicholas Academic Center)  $         482,000.00 

Fund 01 010044 SC-Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $           19,000.00 

Fund 01 010047 SC-Data warehouse  $             2,355.63 

Fund 01 010053 SC-Family and Community Engagement (was Wellness Center)  $             5,592.10 

Fund 01 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $         493,534.37 

Fund 01 010301 Facilities and Government Relations Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $           16,435.03 

Fund 01 010703 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $           23,475.04 

Fund 01 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $         137,937.02 

Fund 01 010725 SC-Dashboard Support Schools  $             1,628.59 

Fund 01 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6)  $           71,604.24 

Fund 01 010732 SC-SanArts  $                 649.98 

Fund 01 010789 SC-Summer Enrichment  $             6,251.50 

Fund 01 010801 SC-Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $                 262.43 

Fund 01 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $           34,642.47 

Fund 01 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $         904,993.55 

Fund 01 013315 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants,  $                 306.66 

Fund 01 013345 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Development, Part B, Sec 619  $             1,170.00 

Fund 01 013550 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $                 684.00 

Fund 01 014035 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $             2,100.00 

Fund 01 014127 ESEA (ESSA) Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants  $             4,424.18 

Fund 01 014203 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $         461,423.84 

Fund 01 015210 Head Start  $             2,929.24 

Fund 01 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $             2,624.74 

Fund 01 015868 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $                   45.04 

Fund 01 016010 After School Education and Safety (ASES)  $             7,947.93 

Fund 01 016300 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $           16,372.30 

Fund 01 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program  $           22,481.75 

Fund 01 016500 Special Education  $         186,296.21 

Santa Ana Unified School District
                                                                                                 Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Valerie Amezcua, President • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President

Interim Co-Superintendents of Schools 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member



Fund 01 016515 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary Fund (frm 3330)  $                 360.82 

Fund 01 017220 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $             5,824.81 

Fund 01 017225 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $             2,700.00 

Fund 01 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $         629,593.19 

Fund 01 019078 Traffic Impound Program  $                 234.89 

Fund 01 019125 TIPS (Teaching Induction & Professional Support)  $             6,000.00 

Fund 01 019143 Orange County Community Foundation Grant  $                 643.41 

Fund 01 019159 PLTW (Project Lead The Way, Inc.)  $                 750.00 

Fund 01 019168 Circulos  $             4,275.77 

Fund 01 019996 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $             1,380.00 

Fund 01 019999 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $             4,687.71 

 $     3,859,745.58 

Fund 12 126105 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $             4,966.49 

Fund 12 126127 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog QRIS Block Grant RFA  $                 718.45 

 $             5,684.94 

Fund 13 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $           91,407.98 

 $           91,407.98 

Fund 14 140000 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $           45,450.20 

 $           45,450.20 

Fund 22 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 2018 GO Bond, Series A  $     1,133,136.90 

 $     1,133,136.90 

Fund 25 250000 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $                 500.00 

Fund 25 259000 Fund 25 Community Redevelopment Fund  $             1,158.05 

Fund 25 259157 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $           20,054.96 

 $           21,713.01 

Fund 35 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects  $           26,177.69 

 $           26,177.69 

Fund 40 409036 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling  $             5,515.00 

 $             5,515.00 

Fund 69 690000 Fund 69 Health & Welfare  $           55,000.00 

 $           55,000.00 

Fund 81 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $           57,911.46 

 $           57,911.46 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

1-STEP AHEAD 413799 19-Sep-2019 STUDENT AWARDS 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            379.62 

A.J. FISTES CORPORATION 414027 24-Sep-2019 BUILDING PAINTING HARVEY 010053 SC-Family and Community 

Engagement (was Wellness Center)

K-12 Sch Performance 

& Culture

 $          2,450.00 

ACCO BRANDS CORPORATION dba 

ACCO BRANDS USA, LLC

413772 19-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Walker Elementary  $          1,647.16 

ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS, INC. 413647 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heroes Elementary  $            164.92 

ACHIEVE3000, INC. 413431 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        13,732.00 

ACHIEVE3000, INC. 413437 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        19,815.00 

ACHIEVE3000, INC. 413588 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,470.00 

ACSA FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL 

ADMINISTRATION

414007 24-Sep-2019 MEMBERSHIP 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          1,703.00 

ACT, INC. 413798 19-Sep-2019 TESTING FEES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Segerstrom High  $        31,000.00 

ACTIVELY LEARN 413995 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        10,694.21 

ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT 

ENTERPRISES, INC. dba ADVANTAGE 

WEST

413733 18-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Building Sevices  $          8,241.06 

ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT 

ENTERPRISES, INC. dba ADVANTAGE 

WEST

413781 19-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        43,351.71 

ALLAN CAO dba ABC SIGNS & GRAPHICS 413748 19-Sep-2019 SCREEN PRINTING 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $          2,185.00 

ALLSTAR PAVING CO., INC. 413712 18-Sep-2019 ASPHALT REPAIRS DO 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          3,868.00 

ALLWELL ENTERPRISES, INC. dba 

WOODCRAFT

413340 11-Sep-2019 SHOP SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            982.95 

ALPINE CONFERENCE CENTER 413884 20-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 017225 E-Business Academy [0473] 

CHS

Century High  $          2,700.00 

ALPINE CONFERENCE CENTER 413885 20-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 017220 Education Academy [0434] CHS Century High  $          1,500.00 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413660 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $            161.58 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413662 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $            770.43 

1



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413770 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $          1,638.53 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413333 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $              30.57 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413677 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $              30.57 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413339 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Century High  $              38.98 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413704 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Construction  $            488.69 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413545 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

District-wide  $            210.84 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413551 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            141.48 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413564 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            458.52 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413579 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            124.33 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413599 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              87.40 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413609 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            606.34 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413664 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            119.90 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413667 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            227.79 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413670 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              54.63 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413671 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,139.48 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413679 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            227.79 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413682 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,648.30 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413683 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              70.96 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413686 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            141.97 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413690 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              79.32 

2



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413692 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            202.33 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413694 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            509.26 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413695 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            349.56 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413696 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            109.23 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413700 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              33.83 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413703 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              53.14 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413740 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              70.96 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413755 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            890.99 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413756 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            619.31 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413759 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            209.74 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413762 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            109.03 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413763 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            299.78 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413764 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            181.36 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413769 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              74.07 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413783 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              58.94 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413785 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            137.00 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413787 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            567.88 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413790 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            240.13 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413792 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              62.37 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413793 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              43.43 

3



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413794 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              98.11 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413795 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            195.01 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413801 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            195.01 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413803 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            218.45 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413805 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              98.31 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413806 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,419.70 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413807 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            155.68 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413909 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            152.93 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413915 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            778.62 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413927 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              91.41 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413933 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            115.70 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413935 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              62.76 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413936 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              52.28 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413937 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              22.10 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413938 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            143.99 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413939 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            117.77 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413941 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            141.92 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 414033 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            801.61 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 414036 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            176.29 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413701 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Esqueda Elementary  $              94.39 

4



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413738 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Esqueda Elementary  $          1,092.82 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413765 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Esqueda Elementary  $            206.97 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413681 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Garfield Elementary  $              41.49 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413741 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Garfield Elementary  $            186.77 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413331 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $          1,026.33 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413899 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $            413.58 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413383 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Heninger Elementary  $          1,101.47 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413386 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Heninger Elementary  $          1,071.59 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413389 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Heninger Elementary  $          1,217.84 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413614 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heroes Elementary  $              18.55 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413688 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heroes Elementary  $              66.63 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413661 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Hoover Elementary  $              49.70 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413887 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds King Elementary  $            998.54 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413426 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Lincoln Elementary  $            119.05 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413768 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Lincoln Elementary  $            321.44 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413655 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $              79.71 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413656 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $              17.99 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413315 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Madison Elementary  $            566.72 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413317 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Madison Elementary  $            335.16 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413432 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              97.83 

5



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413657 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            380.12 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413384 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $              69.48 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413385 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $              49.11 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413726 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Monte Vista Elementary  $            243.19 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413680 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Romero-Cruz Academy  $            625.64 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413706 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Romero-Cruz Academy  $              92.72 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413678 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Saddleback High  $            256.80 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413319 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $              71.00 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413757 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $              72.15 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413761 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $              42.13 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413714 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Sierra Preparatory 

Academy

 $            177.89 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413901 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Sierra Preparatory 

Academy

 $            105.84 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413348 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $            127.81 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413355 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Taft Elementary  $            109.24 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413388 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 016515 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary 

Fund (frm 3330)

Taft Elementary  $              67.48 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413391 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $              25.65 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413425 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $            100.14 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413702 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 016515 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary 

Fund (frm 3330)

Taft Elementary  $              98.30 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413387 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 015868 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 

4124)

Valley High  $              45.04 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413395 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $            209.54 

6



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413351 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Wilson Elementary  $              65.44 

AMAZON.COM 414038 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,684.17 

AMAZON.COM 413868 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            603.06 

ANDERSON AIR CONDITIONING, LP 413573 17-Sep-2019 HVAC REPLACEMENT WAREHOUSE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        11,538.99 

ANIXTER 413734 18-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          2,441.74 

ANTHEM SCREEN PRINTING, INC. 413502 13-Sep-2019 SCREEN PRINTING 010732 SC-SanArts Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $            299.31 

ANTONIO OROZCO dba DISCIPLINA 

POSITIVA, INC.

413604 17-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Valley High  $            400.00 

APPLE, INC. 413371 11-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Carver Elementary  $        17,614.53 

APPLE, INC. 413651 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 017220 Education Academy [0434] CHS Century High  $              86.31 

APPLE, INC. 413996 24-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Chavez Continuation 

High

 $          2,600.15 

APPLE, INC. 413371 11-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        11,743.02 

APPLE, INC. 413610 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          5,222.16 

APPLE, INC. 413611 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        24,564.87 

APPLE, INC. 413612 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,660.60 

APPLE, INC. 413749 19-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,266.58 

APPLE, INC. 413608 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heninger Elementary  $            172.62 

APPLE, INC. 413949 23-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 019168 Circulos K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $          2,080.12 

APPLE, INC. 413379 11-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lincoln Elementary  $            214.14 

APPLE, INC. 413987 24-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Monroe Elementary  $          3,925.27 

APPLE, INC. 413613 17-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 016500 Special Education Special Education  $        15,666.85 

7



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

APPLE, INC. 413978 24-Sep-2019 TABLETS AND COMPUTERS 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option Transition Programs  $          1,151.49 

APPLIED BEST PRACTICES, LLC. 413512 16-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Facilities/Governmtl 

Relations

 $          3,000.00 

ARBITER SPORTS, LLC. 413881 20-Sep-2019 REFEREE FEES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Special 

Projects/Wellness

 $          5,029.55 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413478 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

After School Programs  $          1,451.61 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 414006 24-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Facilities Planning  $          2,528.09 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413462 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $          3,294.78 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413465 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 016500 Special Education Mitchell Child 

Development

 $          3,685.27 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413460 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Pupil Support Services  $          1,958.53 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413463 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          1,451.61 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413459 13-Sep-2019 HP COMPUTERS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $          1,958.53 

ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & 

ROMO

413419 12-Sep-2019 LEGAL SERVICES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Climate  $          3,000.00 

AUGUSTIN EGELSEE, LLP 414014 24-Sep-2019 LEGAL SERVICES 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          7,500.00 

AVI SYSTEMS, INC. 413747 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,134.23 

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 413504 13-Sep-2019 TASER MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $          9,203.22 

AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 413505 13-Sep-2019 BODY CAM MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $        22,085.36 

B&H PHOTO VIDEO 413420 12-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 010047 SC-Data warehouse Board of Education  $          2,355.63 

B&H PHOTO VIDEO 413361 11-Sep-2019 A/V SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            575.35 

B&H PHOTO VIDEO 413775 19-Sep-2019 A/V SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          1,707.02 

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 413947 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $          1,876.92 

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 413729 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lincoln Elementary  $              54.99 

8



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 413631 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010725 SC-Dashboard Support Schools Pio Pico Elementary  $            794.20 

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 413728 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010725 SC-Dashboard Support Schools Pio Pico Elementary  $            834.39 

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 413408 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Segerstrom High  $            785.73 

BEAT BY BEAT PRESS 413544 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Roosevelt Elementary  $            299.00 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413392 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        13,236.77 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413398 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        19,354.29 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413410 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,418.07 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413585 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        10,268.96 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413592 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        13,303.38 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413597 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          6,657.70 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413635 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        15,317.74 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413648 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          8,800.65 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413813 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          4,434.46 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413814 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            678.99 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413817 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,193.20 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413819 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          8,788.73 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413825 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        23,653.25 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413826 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        13,236.77 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413827 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        15,955.66 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413862 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          9,885.83 

9



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413810 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Elementary Curriculum 

& Instruction

 $        16,800.00 

BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY 413635 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Martin Elementary  $          1,566.86 

BERTRAND'S MUSIC ENTERPRISES 413401 12-Sep-2019 INSTRUMENTS 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $        37,638.81 

BERTRAND'S MUSIC ENTERPRISES 413402 12-Sep-2019 INSTRUMENTS 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          5,629.65 

BEST BUY 413750 19-Sep-2019 A/V SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              60.12 

BIG ASS HOLDING, LLC dba BIG ASS 

FANS

413736 18-Sep-2019 WAREHOUSE FANS 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          6,275.10 

BILL LANE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 413445 13-Sep-2019 SPECIALIZED STUDENT TRANSPORT FOR NPS 016500 Special Education Special Education  $      120,000.00 

BLICK ART MATERIALS dba DICK BLICK 

COMPANY

414019 24-Sep-2019 ART SUPPLES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Century High  $            800.00 

BLICK ART MATERIALS dba DICK BLICK 

COMPANY

413499 13-Sep-2019 ART SUPPLES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $            253.36 

BRAINPOP 413615 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,345.00 

BRIAN DE IONGH dba DEIONGH'S 

CONSTRUCTION

413730 18-Sep-2019 ROOM PAINTING WASHINGTON 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          4,200.00 

CABE 413828 19-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          9,200.00 

CAL POLY POMONA FOUNDATION 413898 23-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Segerstrom High  $            700.00 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. 413503 13-Sep-2019 PUBLICATIONS SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

District-wide  $            608.32 

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY 

COMPANY

413417 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $              53.16 

CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC 413989 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

Nonpublic Schools  $        14,477.00 

CATAPULT LEARNING WEST, LLC 414003 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Nonpublic Schools  $      204,613.00 

CDM WRESTLING BOOSTERS 413856 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            300.00 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413974 24-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Century High  $            329.48 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413644 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Esqueda Elementary  $              29.39 

10



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413620 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Garfield Elementary  $            596.17 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413320 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Health/Home-Hospital 

Instr

 $            159.75 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413390 12-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heninger Elementary  $            418.47 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413607 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Heninger Elementary  $            857.21 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413986 24-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lowell Elementary  $            537.29 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413972 24-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 016500 Special Education MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $            159.68 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413370 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Monroe Elementary  $            238.17 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413370 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Monroe Elementary  $              12.89 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413476 13-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $            113.96 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413368 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Pupil Support Services  $            307.72 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413507 13-Sep-2019 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $        13,235.00 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413547 16-Sep-2019 COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $            541.12 

CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE 

CLASSROOM

413864 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,535.98 

CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE 

CLASSROOM

413865 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,770.48 

CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE 

CLASSROOM

413866 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,430.45 

CITY OF SANTA ANA 413422 12-Sep-2019 POLICE RANGE FEES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $            437.00 

CLUBZ! IN-THE HOME TUTURING 

SERVICES-

414022 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          2,000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC. 413469 13-Sep-2019 SAFETY SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Century High  $          1,989.28 

CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS 413653 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Romero-Cruz Academy  $              50.79 

CONTRACTED DRIVER SERVICES OF 

CALIFORNIA

413742 18-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santa Ana High  $          5,000.00 

11



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

CORONA HIGH SCHOOL 413859 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            350.00 

COSTA MESA HIGH SCHOOL 413857 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            316.83 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 414011 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            165.71 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 414012 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010053 SC-Family and Community 

Engagement (was Wellness Center)

K-12 Sch Performance 

& Culture

 $            312.10 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 414016 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $            159.65 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 414020 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Washington Elementary  $              81.34 

COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER-TAX 

COLLECTOR

413715 18-Sep-2019 COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS FEES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $            230.00 

CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 413318 11-Sep-2019 TEXTBOOKS 016300 Lottery: Instructional Materials State Textbooks  $        12,618.40 

CREATIVE MARX 413878 20-Sep-2019 SCREEN PRINTING 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $          4,330.41 

CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 413418 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM FURNITURE 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $        16,266.35 

CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 413984 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM FURNITURE 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $        20,923.69 

CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 413823 19-Sep-2019 OFFICE FURNITURE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

District-wide  $            375.00 

CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 414005 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM FURNITURE 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Esqueda Elementary  $            428.81 

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC 413601 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,016.42 

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC 413646 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            112.19 

DANA RUNNING FOUNDATION 413777 19-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            328.00 

DANA RUNNING FOUNDATION 413500 13-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            400.00 

DAYLE MC INTOSH CENTER FOR THE 

DISABLED dba DMC

413992 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Carver Elementary  $            134.00 

DAYLE MC INTOSH CENTER FOR THE 

DISABLED dba DMC

413991 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 019125 TIPS (Teaching Induction & 

Professional Support)

Staff Development  $          3,000.00 

DBQ COMPANY 413436 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,125.00 

12



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

DELANEY EDUCATIONAL ENTERPRISE, 

LLC

413873 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          5,081.77 

DENICE PAXTON dba PAXTON DESIGN 

STUDIOS

413327 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010789 SC-Summer Enrichment Santa Ana High  $          1,700.00 

DIAMOND BAR HIGH SCHOOL 414043 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            450.00 

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 414004 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Mitchell Child 

Development

 $            418.94 

DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY 413877 20-Sep-2019 FIELD TRIP 017220 Education Academy [0434] CHS Century High  $          1,200.00 

DIVERSIFIED THERMAL SERVICES, INC. 413774 19-Sep-2019 HVAC REPAIRS CENTURY 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          7,950.00 

DON JOHNSTON 413818 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Special Education  $        10,774.08 

E.L. ACHIEVE 413634 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,153.68 

EAI 413645 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          4,536.84 

EnergyCAP, INC. 413454 13-Sep-2019 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          4,266.00 

ESTANCIA HIGH SCHOOL 414041 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            475.00 

FAGEN, FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 413329 11-Sep-2019 LEGAL SERVICES 013345 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool 

Staff Development, Part B, Sec 619

Special Education  $          1,170.00 

FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, 

INC.

414001 24-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          2,482.28 

FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, 

INC.

413981 24-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $          3,538.17 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. 413363 11-Sep-2019 SHOP EQUIPMENT 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          3,052.44 

FIELDTURF USA, INC. 413737 18-Sep-2019 TURF MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE SITES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        12,400.00 

FITNESS HOLDINGS, LLC dba SOCAL 

FITNESS SERVICE

413815 19-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Jackson Elementary  $            199.00 

FLAG STORE USA 413950 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santa Ana High  $              39.66 

FLORIDA LEAGUE OF IB SCHOOLS 

(FLIBS)

413804 19-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $          3,700.00 

FOCALLY, LLC. dba YONDR 413993 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Summer School  $            965.00 

13



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 413870 20-Sep-2019 TEXTBOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          6,755.35 

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 413871 20-Sep-2019 TEXTBOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            585.58 

FOUNTAIN VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 413831 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            330.00 

FROSTY FRUIT LLC 413718 18-Sep-2019 FOOD FOR FUNDRAISER 019996 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA 

Deposits)

Adams Elementary  $          1,380.00 

FRYS ELECTRONICS 413946 23-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          2,100.00 

FULL SWING CONSTRUCTION, INC. dba 

RAPID WALLS

413711 18-Sep-2019 WALL REPAIRS DO 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          3,491.64 

GARDEN GROVE HIGH SCHOOL 413849 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            475.00 

GAREY HIGH SCHOOL 414039 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            250.00 

GHA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 413372 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,185.00 

GOLD COAST FENCE, INC. 413365 11-Sep-2019 FENCE REPAIRS HARVEY 010053 SC-Family and Community 

Engagement (was Wellness Center)

K-12 Sch Performance 

& Culture

 $          2,830.00 

GOLD STAR FOODS 414021 24-Sep-2019 FOOD FOR STUDENT STORE 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lorin Griset Academy  $            600.00 

GOLDEN STATE OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

SERVICE, INC.

413882 20-Sep-2019 SHIPPING FEES 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Facilities Planning  $            750.00 

GORM, INC. 414034 24-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Child Development  $            257.84 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. dba 

CONNECTION

413467 13-Sep-2019 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          1,183.68 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. dba 

CONNECTION

413627 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Employee Benefits 

Administration

 $            276.71 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. dba 

CONNECTION

413427 13-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lathrop Intermediate  $            857.95 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. dba 

CONNECTION

413616 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $            147.45 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. dba 

CONNECTION

413369 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $            122.91 

GRAHAM COMPANY A DIVISON OF NA 

SYSTEMS INC

413708 18-Sep-2019 LIGHTING REPAIRS CARR 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            421.00 

GRAHAM COMPANY A DIVISON OF NA 

SYSTEMS INC

414013 24-Sep-2019 LIGHTING REPARIS MULTIPLE SITES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          8,800.00 

14



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

GRAINGER 413341 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          1,769.98 

GRAINGER 413760 19-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          2,518.58 

GRAINGER 414028 24-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            281.20 

GRAINGER 413843 20-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Special 

Projects/Wellness

 $            227.99 

HALO BRANDED SOLUTIONS, INC. 413710 18-Sep-2019 STUDENT AWARDS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Roosevelt Elementary  $          2,144.87 

HAROLD M. LARRIMORE dba ALL 

AMERICAN FLAGS AND BANNERS, LLC

413945 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $          2,795.00 

HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

INC

413589 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Century High  $              76.48 

HENRY SCHEIN 413767 19-Sep-2019 NURSE SUPPLIES 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Fairview Warehouse  $            799.71 

HENRY T. NICHOLAS EDUCATION 

FOUNDATION dba NICHOLAS ACADEMIC 

CENTER

413602 17-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010043 SC-NAC (Nicholas Academic 

Center)

College and Career 

Readiness

 $      482,000.00 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413650 17-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $            398.00 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413325 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Hoover Elementary  $            147.64 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413330 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $              91.70 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413326 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Martin Elementary  $            189.73 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413830 19-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santa Ana High  $              91.34 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 413337 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          1,041.56 

HOME DPEOT U.S.A., INC. DBA THE 

HOME DEPOT PRO DBA SUPPLYWORKS

413802 19-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $            196.41 

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 414010 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Elementary Curriculum 

& Instruction

 $          5,600.00 

HUMANWARE INC 413977 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          1,414.79 

INTELAMETRIX,INC 413625 17-Sep-2019 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Valley High  $          1,446.12 

15



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

INTERNATIONAL E-Z UP, INC. 413924 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 019168 Circulos K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $          2,195.65 

IST CAMPUS TOURS, INC. 413510 13-Sep-2019 FIELD TRIP 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

College and Career 

Readiness

 $        54,280.00 

IXL LEARNING, INC. 413902 23-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,650.00 

IXL LEARNING, INC. 413839 20-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Madison Elementary  $          8,295.00 

J B BOSTICK COMPANY INC 413731 18-Sep-2019 PARKING LOT PAVING GREENVILLE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        88,033.56 

J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. 413400 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Carr Intermediate  $          1,057.55 

J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. 413820 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $              60.61 

J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. 413406 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          3,681.44 

J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. 413649 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $            243.89 

JAMES WOOLDRIDGE dba SENOR 

WOOLY LLC

413409 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $            110.00 

JOHN DEERE COMPANY 413735 18-Sep-2019 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Building Sevices  $          1,204.92 

JOHN DEERE COMPANY 413735 18-Sep-2019 GROUNDS EQUIPMENT 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        42,986.41 

JOSE L. BANDA 413668 17-Sep-2019 REIMBURSEMENT 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Board of Education  $            489.96 

JUMPSTART FOR YOUNG CHILDREN, 

INC.

413880 20-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Pio Pico Elementary  $          1,784.27 

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 413976 24-Sep-2019 LIBRARY BOOKS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $          1,057.56 

KAITLIN GUIZAR 413808 19-Sep-2019 REIMBURSEMENT 014035 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher 

Quality

Nonpublic Schools  $          2,100.00 

KATELLA HIGH SCHOOL 413722 18-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            450.00 

KNOTTS BERRY FARM 413876 20-Sep-2019 FIELD TRIP 017220 Education Academy [0434] CHS Century High  $          3,038.50 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413360 11-Sep-2019 CARPETING BUILDING SERVICES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        17,261.84 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413516 16-Sep-2019 WINDOW COVERING GODINEZ 010032 Civic Center Rental Fees Building Sevices  $        24,250.00 

16



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413721 18-Sep-2019 CARPETING SEGERSTROM AUDITORIUM 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        40,681.50 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413724 18-Sep-2019 GYM FLOOR REFINISHING SAHS 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        41,555.71 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413776 19-Sep-2019 GYM FLOOR REFINISHING SAHS 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        78,541.00 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413778 19-Sep-2019 GYM FLOOR REFINISHING VALLEY 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        77,056.80 

KYA SERVICES, LLC 413780 19-Sep-2019 GYM FLOOR REFINISHING SEGERSTROM 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        14,104.00 

KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 414002 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 019999 Donations (Miscellaneous) Muir Fundamental Elem  $          3,577.58 

LA QUINTA HIGH SCHOOL 413851 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            400.00 

LA TRADICIONAL MICHOACANA dba C. 

ANDRADES

413944 23-Sep-2019 FOOD FOR FUNDRAISER 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Jackson Elementary  $            510.30 

LAGUNA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL 414040 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $          1,050.00 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413344 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Adams Elementary  $            864.38 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413344 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Adams Elementary  $                8.29 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413350 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Adams Elementary  $            510.49 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413358 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Adams Elementary  $          1,040.37 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413528 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Adams Elementary  $            990.36 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413515 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $            941.24 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413673 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $            842.44 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413674 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $          1,002.42 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413918 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Davis Elementary  $          1,734.63 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413352 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Edison Elementary  $            141.10 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413908 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Edison Elementary  $            277.44 

17



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413492 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            100.15 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413493 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            114.89 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413497 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            126.58 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413498 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            133.78 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413533 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            108.95 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413534 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            100.61 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413540 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          9,223.21 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413570 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            119.33 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413571 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            949.51 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413574 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              93.39 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413575 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              79.86 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413684 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            549.49 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413689 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            342.33 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413691 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            171.24 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413916 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              46.67 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413917 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              31.13 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413919 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              98.55 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413920 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              28.01 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413921 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            101.67 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413923 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            108.94 

18



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413925 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            103.75 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413926 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            102.17 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413928 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              62.25 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413739 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Elementary Curriculum 

& Instruction

 $        33,586.95 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413904 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Esqueda Elementary  $            206.52 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413905 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Esqueda Elementary  $            404.70 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413906 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Esqueda Elementary  $            557.29 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413535 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Garfield Elementary  $            860.38 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413537 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heroes Elementary  $            439.94 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413538 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heroes Elementary  $            364.23 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413907 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Jackson Elementary  $            312.77 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413342 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Lincoln Elementary  $          1,030.41 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413347 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Lincoln Elementary  $            892.29 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413349 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Lincoln Elementary  $          1,063.58 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413354 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Lincoln Elementary  $            243.81 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413480 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Lincoln Elementary  $              28.01 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413494 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lincoln Elementary  $            166.04 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413527 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Lincoln Elementary  $            737.05 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413343 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            133.84 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413346 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Madison Elementary  $          1,188.21 

19



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413517 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.75 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413518 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            107.88 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413519 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            100.65 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413520 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.72 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413541 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Madison Elementary  $            375.61 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413574 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              13.48 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413575 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              53.92 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413641 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              83.96 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413642 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            107.78 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413663 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.76 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413666 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              92.32 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413669 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.75 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413697 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.73 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413699 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.27 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413913 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            113.09 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413914 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            103.74 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413916 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              51.87 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413917 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              70.53 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413920 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              83.99 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413928 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $              48.75 

20



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413929 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            102.69 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413900 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Martin Elementary  $            173.23 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413353 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Mitchell Child 

Development

 $            478.32 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413979 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013315 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool 

Grants,

Mitchell Child 

Development

 $            306.66 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413356 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Monte Vista Elementary  $            518.84 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413892 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Muir Fundamental Elem  $          1,078.12 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413893 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Muir Fundamental Elem  $          1,038.80 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413894 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Muir Fundamental Elem  $            756.45 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413895 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Muir Fundamental Elem  $            744.02 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413675 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Romero-Cruz Academy  $            841.72 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413676 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Romero-Cruz Academy  $            912.04 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413983 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Romero-Cruz Academy  $            165.93 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413495 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option Speech Department  $              83.01 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413687 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016515 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary 

Fund (frm 3330)

Taft Elementary  $            195.04 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413496 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Willard Intermediate  $            167.04 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413526 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $            989.98 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413529 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $            706.66 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413530 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $            726.40 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413532 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $            805.63 

LEARNING ALLY, INC. 413451 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          3,960.00 

21



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LEARNING A-Z 413897 23-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            499.75 

LEXAR, INC. dba DIAMONDCORE TOOLS 413672 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $          2,823.35 

LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS 413980 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        10,710.00 

LIMINEX, INC. dba GOGUARDIAN 413453 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Muir Fundamental Elem  $          4,039.00 

LITERACY RESOURCES, INC. 413640 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Hoover Elementary  $            841.56 

LITERACY RESOURCES, INC. 413394 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Martin Elementary  $            280.52 

MACY'S WEST STORES, INC. 413567 17-Sep-2019 VAPA SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santa Ana High  $          1,756.94 

MANAGEBAC, INC. dba FARIA SYSTEMS, 

INC.

413754 19-Sep-2019 IB PROGRAM FEES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $          1,100.00 

MATER DEI HIGH SCHOOL 414044 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            350.00 

MICRO CENTER 413788 19-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        15,000.00 

MICRO CENTER 413948 23-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Special Education  $          2,100.00 

MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 413652 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Walker Elementary  $              42.63 

MOBYMAX, LLC 413466 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          4,995.00 

MOBYMAX, LLC 413596 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,995.00 

MRS. NELSON'S BOOK COMPANY 413727 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Secondary Curriculum & 

Instruction

 $            890.17 

MYSTERY SCIENCE, INC. 413723 18-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Kennedy Elementary  $            499.00 

NATIONAL RESTAURANT ASSOC 413665 17-Sep-2019 MEMBERSHIP 016387 CTE Incentive Grant Program Career Technical 

Education

 $          1,531.52 

NEWPORT MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

413796 19-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $          1,431.10 

NEWSELA, INC. 413435 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        10,500.00 

NEWSELA, INC. 413441 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,000.00 

22



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

NEWSELA, INC. 413584 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          6,500.00 

NEWSELA, INC. 413598 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,000.00 

NEWSELA, INC. 413316 11-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $        12,375.00 

OCC GATE 413896 23-Sep-2019 MEMBERSHIP 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Segerstrom High  $              90.00 

OCTA 413911 23-Sep-2019 BUS PASSES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lorin Griset Academy  $            980.00 

OCTA 413393 12-Sep-2019 BUS PASSES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $          1,980.00 

OFFICE DEPOT 413617 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Adams Elementary  $            196.63 

OFFICE DEPOT 413744 18-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Adams Elementary  $            160.12 

OFFICE DEPOT 413475 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Century High  $              41.78 

OFFICE DEPOT 413619 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Child Development  $            163.86 

OFFICE DEPOT 413847 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Diamond Elementary  $            170.13 

OFFICE DEPOT 413930 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010801 SC-Unrestricted - CalSafe 

(6091/6092)

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            262.43 

OFFICE DEPOT 413842 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            531.79 

OFFICE DEPOT 413470 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $              14.31 

OFFICE DEPOT 413472 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $              28.18 

OFFICE DEPOT 413488 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            399.88 

OFFICE DEPOT 413832 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $              53.16 

OFFICE DEPOT 413837 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $            233.46 

OFFICE DEPOT 413552 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heninger Elementary  $              53.76 

OFFICE DEPOT 413560 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heninger Elementary  $              35.58 

23



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

OFFICE DEPOT 413565 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heninger Elementary  $            449.10 

OFFICE DEPOT 413838 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heroes Elementary  $            366.80 

OFFICE DEPOT 413952 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heroes Elementary  $            281.07 

OFFICE DEPOT 413486 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Human Resources  $            249.99 

OFFICE DEPOT 413375 11-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Jackson Elementary  $            189.08 

OFFICE DEPOT 413951 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Lathrop Intermediate  $            458.19 

OFFICE DEPOT 413833 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Lincoln Elementary  $            331.25 

OFFICE DEPOT 413513 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Lowell Elementary  $              14.19 

OFFICE DEPOT 413716 18-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $              32.76 

OFFICE DEPOT 413559 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Madison Elementary  $            825.76 

OFFICE DEPOT 413934 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Martin Elementary  $            433.44 

OFFICE DEPOT 413411 12-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $            352.66 

OFFICE DEPOT 413556 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $            275.31 

OFFICE DEPOT 413840 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $            978.70 

OFFICE DEPOT 413381 11-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Monroe Elementary  $            220.57 

OFFICE DEPOT 414026 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Monroe Elementary  $            329.89 

OFFICE DEPOT 413964 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              69.10 

OFFICE DEPOT 413965 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              81.95 

OFFICE DEPOT 413966 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              87.58 

OFFICE DEPOT 413536 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Saddleback High  $            534.26 

24



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

OFFICE DEPOT 413835 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Saddleback High  $            130.00 

OFFICE DEPOT 413473 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santa Ana High  $            211.24 

OFFICE DEPOT 413954 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $            232.82 

OFFICE DEPOT 413968 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $            156.37 

OFFICE DEPOT 413561 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $              21.80 

OFFICE DEPOT 413562 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $            164.91 

OFFICE DEPOT 413998 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $          1,442.03 

OFFICE DEPOT 413479 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Special 

Projects/Wellness

 $            341.09 

OFFICE DEPOT 413464 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $            249.94 

OFFICE DEPOT 413514 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $              97.44 

OFFICE DEPOT 413542 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $            114.11 

OFFICE DEPOT 413932 23-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 016500 Special Education Transition Programs  $          1,049.07 

OFFICE DEPOT 413845 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $            240.26 

OFFICE DEPOT 413846 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $            216.47 

OFFICE DEPOT 413477 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010732 SC-SanArts Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $            350.67 

OFFICE DEPOT 413484 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $            575.01 

OFFICE DEPOT 413555 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Willard Intermediate  $              38.65 

OFFICE DEPOT 413844 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Willard Intermediate  $            147.69 

OFFICE DEPOT 413377 11-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Wilson Elementary  $            102.89 

OFFICE DEPOT 413836 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Wilson Elementary  $              19.75 

25



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 

PRODUCTS & SERVICES

413399 12-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          1,112.60 

OneOC 413595 17-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Esqueda Elementary  $          8,000.00 

OneOC 413447 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $          3,250.00 

OneOC 413999 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Pio Pico Elementary  $          6,000.00 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION

413554 16-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $            600.00 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION

413725 18-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Research and 

Evaluation

 $            750.00 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION

413903 23-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Segerstrom High  $            150.00 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 

EDUCATION

414017 24-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 016500 Special Education Special Education  $            825.00 

ORANGE COUNTY MONSTER CARTS, 

INC.

413829 19-Sep-2019 GOLF CART REPAIRS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Carr Intermediate  $            258.60 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413960 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Carver Elementary  $              85.68 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413328 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Edison Elementary  $            548.93 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413332 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Edison Elementary  $            158.77 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413501 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Heninger Elementary  $          1,623.68 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413961 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Hoover Elementary  $            226.93 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413962 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Hoover Elementary  $            618.41 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413883 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Romero-Cruz 

Elementary

 $            487.36 

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY, INC. 413963 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $            237.86 

PACIFIC COAST ENTERTAINMENT 413797 19-Sep-2019 A/V SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $          1,900.00 

PACIFICA HIGH SCHOOL 413861 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010006 SC-NJROTC Santa Ana High  $            150.00 

PADRES UNIDOS 413455 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Carver Elementary  $        22,200.00 

26



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

PADRES UNIDOS 413709 18-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Garfield Elementary  $          7,500.00 

PADRES UNIDOS 413709 18-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Garfield Elementary  $          1,000.00 

PADRES UNIDOS 413957 23-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

King Elementary  $        28,000.00 

PADRES UNIDOS 413449 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Madison Elementary  $        21,250.00 

PADRES UNIDOS 413969 24-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Wilson Elementary  $        11,000.00 

PALOS SPORTS, INC. 413525 16-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $            100.69 

PALOS SPORTS, INC. 413751 19-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Carver Elementary  $              88.23 

PALOS SPORTS, INC. 413639 17-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Davis Elementary  $          1,690.14 

PALOS SPORTS, INC. 413643 17-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Romero-Cruz Academy  $            162.80 

PATRICIA HATCH dba HATCHING 

RESULTS

413457 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

College and Career 

Readiness

 $        65,000.00 

PAUL CUSHING GOLF COURSE AND 

SPORTS TURF AGRONOMIC SERVICES

413719 18-Sep-2019 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          4,250.00 

PEARSON ASSESSMENTS 413812 19-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $          1,919.42 

PEARSON ASSESSMENTS 413953 23-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $            882.15 

PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG 

NEW METHOD, INC.

413407 12-Sep-2019 LIBRARY BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          8,077.76 

PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG 

NEW METHOD, INC.

413869 20-Sep-2019 LIBRARY BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,248.43 

PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG 

NEW METHOD, INC.

413872 20-Sep-2019 LIBRARY BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,485.09 

PERMA BOUND BOOKS HERTZBERG 

NEW METHOD, INC.

413886 23-Sep-2019 LIBRARY BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,706.91 

PIONEER MANUFACTURING COMPANY, 

INC. dba PIONEER ATHLETICS dba 

REVERE PRODUCTS

413853 20-Sep-2019 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $            111.68 

PLAYERS CHOICE 413940 23-Sep-2019 STUDENT AWARDS 010044 SC-Communication Studies 

(Speech and Debate)

K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $        19,000.00 

27



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 413958 23-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Davis Elementary  $        38,000.00 

PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 413446 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $        10,500.00 

PQBIDS, INC. 413550 16-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Purchasing  $        12,500.00 

PRINT & FINISHING SOLUTIONS 413334 11-Sep-2019 PUBLICATIONS SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Publications  $        18,850.00 

PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC. 413659 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 019159 PLTW (Project Lead The Way, 

Inc.)

Advanced Learning 

Academy

 $            750.00 

PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC. 413658 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $          6,750.00 

RAMONA HIGH SCHOOL NJROTC 413863 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010006 SC-NJROTC Santa Ana High  $            325.00 

RC MASONRY 413364 11-Sep-2019 ASPHALT REPAIR VALLEY HS 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          2,890.00 

RC MASONRY 413732 18-Sep-2019 ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER ENCLOSURE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          4,399.00 

RC MASONRY 413779 19-Sep-2019 LOCKER ROOM TILE REPLACEMENT 

SEGERSTROM

018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        13,876.00 

READING IS FUNDAMENTAL OF 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC.

413816 19-Sep-2019 PARTICIPATION FEE 010730 SC-Early Learning (PreK-gr 6) Davis Elementary  $          1,479.00 

REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. 413889 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              47.51 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Adams Elementary  $          3,154.44 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Carver Elementary  $          2,945.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Diamond Elementary  $          3,277.46 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Edison Elementary  $          2,889.56 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413590 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            708.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413594 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,625.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,517.88 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413982 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 016300 Lottery: Instructional Materials Elementary Curriculum 

& Instruction

 $          3,753.90 

28



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Esqueda Elementary  $          3,530.20 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Franklin Elementary  $          2,747.88 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Fremont Elementary  $          2,932.68 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Garfield Elementary  $          4,349.48 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Greenville Fundamental 

Elem

 $          6,006.52 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Harvey Elementary  $          2,396.76 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Heninger Elementary  $          5,328.92 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413994 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Heninger Elementary  $          6,650.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Hoover Elementary  $          2,335.16 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Jackson Elementary  $          2,772.52 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Jefferson Elementary  $          4,053.98 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Kennedy Elementary  $          3,179.08 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Lincoln Elementary  $          4,355.64 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Martin Elementary  $          3,776.60 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413452 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

McFadden Intermediate  $          3,099.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Monroe Elementary  $          2,218.12 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Monte Vista Elementary  $          3,105.16 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $          5,144.12 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Romero-Cruz Academy  $          6,179.00 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Roosevelt Elementary  $          3,265.32 

29



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Santiago Elementary  $          3,727.32 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Sepulveda Elementary  $          2,470.68 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Taft Elementary  $          3,123.64 

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 413606 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Washington Elementary  $          4,232.44 

RESA POWER SOLUTIONS - 

TRANSFORMER TESTING & REPAIRS,INC

414008 24-Sep-2019 ELECTRICAL TESTING SERVICES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          5,424.27 

RIDDELL INC dba KOLLEGE TOWN 

SPORTS

413522 16-Sep-2019 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $            476.36 

RIDDELL INC dba KOLLEGE TOWN 

SPORTS

413521 16-Sep-2019 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Valley High  $            102.22 

RIVERSIDE COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION CURRICULUM

413811 19-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 016500 Special Education Special Education  $            300.00 

ROBERTO ZAVALA dba GALAXY PARTY 

RENTALS

413743 18-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 010789 SC-Summer Enrichment K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $          4,551.50 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413430 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            495.00 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413433 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,121.73 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413440 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        11,500.00 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413587 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,650.00 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413591 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $        10,350.00 

ROSETTA STONE, LTD. 413603 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,875.00 

ROWLAND HIGH SCHOOL 413858 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            350.00 

S & S WORLDWIDE, INC. 413800 19-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 016010 After School Education and 

Safety (ASES)

Sierra Preparatory 

Academy

 $              67.04 

SAN PASQUAL HIGH SCHOOL 413397 12-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            275.00 

SANTA ANA COLLEGE 413910 23-Sep-2019 STUDENT BUSS PASSES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Middle College High  $            201.25 

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 413855 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            300.00 

30



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL NJROTC UNIT 413850 20-Sep-2019 PROGRAM FEES 010006 SC-NJROTC Santa Ana High  $          1,740.00 

SANTA ANA WRESTLING 414045 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            400.00 

SAVANNA SOFTBALL BOOSTERS 413720 18-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            420.00 

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES 413713 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Adams Elementary  $            493.35 

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES 413717 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Adams Elementary  $          3,704.55 

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES 413693 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 016500 Special Education Saddleback High  $            260.98 

SCHOLASTIC INC. 413746 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Edison Elementary  $            790.18 

SCHOLASTIC INC. 413854 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,657.95 

SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 414042 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            307.70 

SCHOLASTIC, INC. 413821 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $            199.00 

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 414049 24-Sep-2019 NURSE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Monte Vista Elementary  $              75.41 

SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY, INC 413321 11-Sep-2019 NURSE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $              88.75 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS, LLC 413752 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM FURNITURE 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,212.28 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413548 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $              43.72 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413654 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            376.00 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413357 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Heninger Elementary  $          4,116.54 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413421 12-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Heninger Elementary  $            181.79 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413345 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lorin Griset Academy  $          2,543.04 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413345 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Lorin Griset Academy  $              70.63 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSROOM 

DIRECT

413509 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Wilson Elementary  $              56.79 

31



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

SCIENTIFIC LEARNING CORPORATION 413931 23-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          3,300.00 

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 413852 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            450.00 

SELINA SALEH 413396 12-Sep-2019 STUDENT AWARD 019999 Donations (Miscellaneous) Middle College High  $            400.00 

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 413956 23-Sep-2019 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 014127 ESEA (ESSA) Title IV, Part A, 

Student Support and Academic 

Enrichment Grants

Nonpublic Schools  $          4,424.18 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

414046 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Child Development  $            432.52 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

414048 24-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 015210 Head Start Child Development  $            370.74 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

413789 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Fairview Warehouse  $          1,419.16 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

413380 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Garfield Elementary  $            276.61 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

413324 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            139.84 

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE 

SUPPLY

413943 23-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Valley High  $            871.82 

SOUTHWEST STRINGS 413404 12-Sep-2019 VAPA SUPPLIES 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          5,651.94 

SPECIALITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY 413362 11-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            489.45 

SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT CO. 413786 19-Sep-2019 WAREHOUSE SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Fairview Warehouse  $        14,026.75 

SPEECH CORNER, LLC 413323 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option Speech Department  $            391.94 

SPICERS PAPER, INC. 413841 20-Sep-2019 PUBLICATIONS SUPPLIES 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Publications  $          5,930.10 

SPICERS PAPER, INC. 413879 20-Sep-2019 PUBLICATIONS SUPPLIES 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Publications  $          2,664.61 

SPINITAR, INC. 413629 17-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Saddleback High  $            273.07 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413314 11-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Century High  $            156.45 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413959 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Muir Fundamental Elem  $              29.92 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413973 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010009 LCFF Funding Verification 

Forms

Nutrition Services  $            168.43 

32



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413531 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Saddleback High  $            129.19 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413745 18-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Santiago Elementary  $              43.02 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 413563 17-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $              67.29 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 414029 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Wilson Elementary  $                9.61 

STARFALL EDUCATION FOUNDATION 413439 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            270.00 

STONEWARE, INC. 413450 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Mendez Fundamental 

Interm

 $          3,491.63 

STORAGE GUARDIAN, INC. 413922 23-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Technology Innovation 

Services

 $        31,500.00 

SUBLIME PROMOTIONS, LLC dba 

BUYSHADE.COM

413707 18-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 019143 Orange County Community 

Foundation Grant

Middle College High  $            643.41 

SUBLIME PROMOTIONS, LLC dba 

BUYSHADE.COM

413707 18-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 019999 Donations (Miscellaneous) Middle College High  $            710.13 

SUBWAY 413967 24-Sep-2019 CATERING 019125 TIPS (Teaching Induction & 

Professional Support)

Staff Development  $          3,000.00 

SUN RIDGE SYSTEMS INC 413506 13-Sep-2019 PROGRAM MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $          8,540.00 

SUNNY HILLS HIGH 413874 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $          1,650.00 

SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 413335 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option Speech Department  $            499.98 

SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS 413336 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 015640 Medi-Cal Billing Option Speech Department  $            498.32 

SUPREME ASPHALT SERVICES INC. 413771 19-Sep-2019 ASPHALT REPAIR MONROE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          9,822.00 

SUPREME ASPHALT SERVICES INC. 413773 19-Sep-2019 ASPHALT STRIPING ESQUEDA 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            810.50 

SUPREME ASPHALT SERVICES INC. 414035 24-Sep-2019 ASPHALT STRIPING MACARTHUR 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          1,999.75 

SWEETWATER SOUND, INC. 413403 12-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          5,244.00 

SWEETWATER SOUND, INC. 413405 12-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $          2,534.60 

TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS 413626 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Garfield Elementary  $          2,531.57 

33



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

TESORO HIGH SCHOOL 413848 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            450.00 

TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE, LLC 413912 23-Sep-2019 TEXTBOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,101.30 

TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE, LLC 414031 24-Sep-2019 TEXTBOOKS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          6,050.01 

TEXTHELP, INC. 414009 24-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $            297.00 

THE PROPHET CORORATION dba 

GOPHER SPORT, PLAY WITH A 

PURPOSE, GOPHER PERFORMANCE 

AND MOVING MINDS

413637 17-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Esqueda Elementary  $          1,265.80 

THE PROPHET CORORATION dba 

GOPHER SPORT, PLAY WITH A 

PURPOSE, GOPHER PERFORMANCE 

AND MOVING MINDS

413638 17-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

MacArthur Fundamental 

Interm

 $            195.67 

THE PROPHET CORORATION dba 

GOPHER SPORT, PLAY WITH A 

PURPOSE, GOPHER PERFORMANCE 

AND MOVING MINDS

413523 16-Sep-2019 RECESS SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Martin Elementary  $            520.15 

THINKMAP,INC dba VOCABULARY.COM 413586 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          5,550.00 

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SYSTEMS 414000 24-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Sepulveda Elementary  $            273.13 

TURNITIN, LLC 413582 17-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $          9,002.60 

TUSTIN HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING 414047 24-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            350.00 

ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES 413424 12-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $            295.94 

ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES 413753 19-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Fairview Warehouse  $            407.38 

UNIQUE CLEANERS AND DRYERS 413553 16-Sep-2019 DRY CLEANING 010006 SC-NJROTC Saddleback High  $          1,500.00 

URBAN RESTORATION GROUP U.S., INC. 414024 24-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $          4,547.56 

VALLEY AQUATICS 413860 20-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            450.00 

VARIDESK, LLC 413524 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE FURNITURE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

K-12 Teaching and 

Learning

 $            471.46 

34



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

VARIDESK, LLC 413975 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE FURNITURE 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Segerstrom High  $            540.79 

VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 413758 19-Sep-2019 PAPER FOR PUBLICATIONS 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Fairview Warehouse  $        47,059.66 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        21,660.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

K-12 Sch Performance 

& Culture

 $          2,508.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Purchasing  $            456.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $          5,163.12 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Technology Innovation 

Services

 $          2,052.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Transportation  $          4,104.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Visual and Performing 

Arts

 $            912.00 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 013550 Carl D Perkins Section 131 

Career and Technical Education act of 

1998

Vocational Education  $            684.00 

VIRCO, INC. 413511 16-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM FURNITURE 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

District-wide  $          4,162.69 

VORT CORPORATION 413580 17-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Taft Elementary  $              92.87 

VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING, INC. 413581 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          2,402.30 

VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING, INC. 413867 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,303.94 

VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNING, INC. 413875 20-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 014203 Title III Limited English 

Proficiency LEP Student Program

EL Progs and Stud 

Achievement

 $          1,642.61 

WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES 413549 16-Sep-2019 CONFERENCE 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $            860.00 

WAYNE BOYER dba MOTOPORT USA 413423 12-Sep-2019 OFFICER SUPPLIES 019078 Traffic Impound Program School Police Services  $            234.89 

WES CARTY dba CARTY WEB 

STRATEGIES, INC. dba HOME CAMPUS

413434 13-Sep-2019 ONLINE PROGRAM ACCESS 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Saddleback High  $          1,195.00 

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 413569 17-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $          1,537.18 

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 413576 17-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $          1,719.54 

35



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 413577 17-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $          1,623.46 

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 413578 17-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $            741.26 

WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 413988 24-Sep-2019 STUDENT ASSESSMENTS 016500 Special Education Psychological 

Services/APE

 $            971.08 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Esqueda Elementary  $        31,750.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Heninger Elementary  $        31,750.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Jackson Elementary  $        25,500.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

King Elementary  $        25,500.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Lowell Elementary  $        25,500.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Monte Vista Elementary  $        31,750.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Pio Pico Elementary  $        12,700.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Santa Ana High  $        63,500.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Santiago Elementary  $        25,500.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Taft Elementary  $        31,750.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Valley High  $        95,250.00 

WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES 413458 13-Sep-2019 CONSULTANT 013010 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-

Income and Neglected, Part A

Willard Intermediate  $        63,500.00 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance 

Account

Building Sevices  $        18,673.58 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional 

Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)

Career Technical 

Education

 $            188.09 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Century High  $              17.71 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Classified Prof Dev  $              32.84 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010301 Facilities and Government 

Relations Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Facilities/Governmtl 

Relations

 $            222.27 

36



Fund 01
Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Fairview Warehouse  $          2,113.19 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Godinez Fundamental 

High

 $            249.68 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Purchasing  $              39.68 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            273.00 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

School Police Services  $          5,164.33 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            610.39 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Technology Innovation 

Services

 $            301.21 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Transportation  $          1,053.42 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Valley High  $              97.38 

WILLIAM V. MACGILL & CO. dba MACGILL 

& CO.

413322 11-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary 

Accounts

Adams Elementary  $            148.61 

WOODBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL 413366 11-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Santa Ana High  $            450.00 

WOODBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL 413809 19-Sep-2019 TOURNAMENT FEE 010703 SC-LCFF-

Supplemental/Concentration

Segerstrom High  $            450.00 

XEROX CORPORATION 413373 11-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT LEASES 010300 Department Unrestricted 

Discretionary Accounts

Publications  $      250,151.50 

 $   3,859,745.58 

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413698 18-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            215.33 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413766 19-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Early Childhood 

Education

 $              60.99 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413482 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Diamond Elementary  $            461.68 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413491 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Diamond Elementary  $            215.74 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413485 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Early Childhood 

Education

 $          1,676.17 

Grand Total:

Fund 12

37



Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413489 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126127 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog QRIS Block Grant RFA

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            152.47 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413490 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126127 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog QRIS Block Grant RFA

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            565.98 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413483 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Esqueda Elementary  $            390.21 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413481 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Fremont Elementary  $            124.08 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 413487 13-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Lincoln Elementary  $              62.63 

OFFICE DEPOT 413834 20-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            399.75 

OFFICE DEPOT 413539 16-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Fremont Elementary  $            161.38 

PRINGLES DRAPERIES AND BLINDS 413623 17-Sep-2019 WINDOW COVERINGS 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Early Childhood 

Education

 $            894.24 

SCHOLASTIC INC. 413568 17-Sep-2019 CLASSROOM BOOKS 126105 Child Development: CA State 

Preschool Prog

Monroe Elementary  $            304.29 

 $          5,684.94 

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 413428 13-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $              42.59 

AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 413461 13-Sep-2019 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          4,198.30 

CDW GOVERNMENT INC 413374 11-Sep-2019 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $              50.67 

DANIEL DENHAM dba DAN'S THERMAL 

SERVICES (D.T.S)

413413 12-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $        12,660.00 

FROSTLINE, INC. 413443 13-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          1,230.00 

HSM ENTERPRISES, INC. dba UTILITY 

REFRIGERATOR

413444 13-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $            400.00 

JC FOODSERVICE, INC. dba ACTION 

SALES

413429 13-Sep-2019 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          2,663.52 

OFFICE DEPOT 413376 11-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          1,286.67 

SAMUEL RIVERA dba SR HVAC 413438 13-Sep-2019 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $            640.00 

Grand Total:

Fund 13

Fund 12

38



Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

THE PLATINUM PACKAGING GROUP 413442 13-Sep-2019 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $        39,840.00 

THE PLATINUM PACKAGING GROUP 413971 24-Sep-2019 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $        16,411.55 

ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES 413985 24-Sep-2019 WAREHOUSE SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $              74.29 

VARIDESK, LLC 413970 24-Sep-2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $            475.24 

VERIZON WIRELESS 413378 11-Sep-2019 VEHICLE GPS SERVICE 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          5,244.00 

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 413685 18-Sep-2019 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $            986.14 

WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 413558 17-Sep-2019 DISTRICT FUEL CARD 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services  $          5,205.01 

 $        91,407.98 

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS 413546 16-Sep-2019 ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 140000 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance 

Fund

Saddleback High  $        45,450.20 

 $        45,450.20 

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 414025 24-Sep-2019 DSA FEES 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Carver Elementary  $          3,440.00 

DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 414023 24-Sep-2019 DSA FEES 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Villa Fundamental 

Interm

 $        99,950.00 

FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, 

INC.

414018 24-Sep-2019 A/V EQUIPMENT 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Santa Ana High  $            380.00 

TILDEN-COIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 413593 17-Sep-2019 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Carver Elementary  $      184,163.15 

TILDEN-COIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 413566 17-Sep-2019 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Garfield Elementary  $      199,670.20 

TILDEN-COIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 413572 17-Sep-2019 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

King Elementary  $      183,702.00 

TILDEN-COIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 413600 17-Sep-2019 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 229059 Fund 22 Measure I Series A 

2018 GO Bond, Series A

Washington Elementary  $      461,831.55 

 $   1,133,136.90 

Grand Total:

Fund 14

Fund 22

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Fund 13

39



Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

ENVIRONMENTAL NETWORK CORP. 413784 19-Sep-2019 LEAD AND ASBESTOS TESTING 259000 Fund 25 Community 

Redevelopment Funds

Facilities/Governmtl 

Relations

 $          1,158.05 

GOLD COAST FENCE, INC. 413605 17-Sep-19 FENCING REPLACEMENT 259157 Fund 25 City Santa Ana 

Redevelopment

Romero-Cruz Academy  $        16,754.80 

GOLD COAST FENCE, INC. 413990 24-Sep-2019 FENCING REPLACEMENT 259157 Fund 25 City Santa Ana 

Redevelopment

Romero-Cruz Academy  $          3,300.16 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

TRUST COMPANY N.A.

413942 23-Sep-2019 DEBT SERVICE FEES 250000 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund District-wide  $            500.00 

 $        21,713.01 

Fund 35

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

AT&T 413782 19-Sep-2019 UTILITY RELOCATION FOR MUIR P2P 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities 

Bond Projects

Muir Fundamental Elem  $        24,677.69 

TSG ENTERPRISES, INC. dba THE SOLIS 

GROUP

414032 24-Sep-2019 CWA ADMINISTRATOR 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities 

Bond Projects

Muir Fundamental Elem  $          1,500.00 

 $        26,177.69 

Fund 40

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

ENVIROMENTAL NETWORK CORP. dba 

ENCORP

413557 17-Sep-2019 LEAD AND ASBESTOS TESTING 409036 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling Saddleback High  $          3,940.00 

ENVIRONMENTAL NETWORK CORP. 413359 11-Sep-2019 LEAD AND ASBESTOS TESTING 409036 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling Nutrition Services  $          1,190.00 

RELIABLE DELIVERY SERVICE, INC. 413367 11-Sep-2019 CONTAINER RELOCATION 409036 Fund 40 Kitchen Remodeling Saddleback High  $            385.00 

 $          5,515.00 

Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC DBA 

BARNEY AND BARNEY, LLC

413456 13-Sep-2019 HBA SERVICE FEES 690000 Fund 69 Health & Welfare District-wide  $        55,000.00 

 $        55,000.00 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Fund 69

Grand Total:

Fund 25

40



Supplier: PO Number: Date PO Created: Item Description: Resource Description: Site:  Amount: 

COMMLINE, INC. 413412 12-Sep-2019 SAFETY SUPPLIES 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability Risk Management  $        54,192.00 

COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC. 413468 13-Sep-2019 SAFETY SUPPLIES 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability Risk Management  $          3,166.07 

COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC. 413474 13-Sep-2019 SAFETY SUPPLIES 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability Risk Management  $            453.39 

ORANGE COUNTY HEALTH CARE 

AGENCY

413448 13-Sep-2019 STATE HAZMAT DISCLOSURE FEES 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability Risk Management  $            100.00 

 $        57,911.46 Grand Total:

Fund 81

41



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of September 11,
2019 through September 24, 2019
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Kelli Levanger, Director, Accounting, Payroll and Student Attendance

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Snapshot of all warrants issued for period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019
All expenditures were previously approved through prior Board action
Board Policy 3300
Required by Education Code 17604

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed
Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000. Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved
through Board action.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The Expenditure Summary Report provides a summary of all warrants created during the period of September 11, 2019
through September 24, 2019 by funding source.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures $25,000 and over lists
each individual warrant created by vendor for the period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019. 
Expenditures contained in these reports have been Board approved through prior Purchase Order agenda approval
submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders.
 

Subject 8.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for
the Period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted Yes

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments
over $25,000 for the period of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07003 Accounting Services



 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Ratify Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 for the period
of September 11, 2019 through September 24, 2019.
 

File Attachments
Expenditures Summary Report.pdf (185 KB)
Warrant Listing.pdf (171 KB)
Cal Card Warrant Listing 09.18.19 - #84271060.pdf (132 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGASV67419CA/$file/Expenditures%20Summary%20Report.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGASV8741B5F/$file/Warrant%20Listing.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGBRN96EC549/$file/Cal%20Card%20Warrant%20Listing%2009.18.19%20-%20%2384271060.pdf


1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92701, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Valerie Amezcua, President • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Vice President  

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member 

 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 
 

 
 

Date: September 24, 2019 

 

To: Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D., Interim Co-Superintendent 

 Richard V. Tauer, Interim Co-Superintendent 

 

From: Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 11-SEP-2019 through 24-SEP-2019 

 

 

 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund                                      $4,565,131.61 

 

 090000 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                   $1,836.99 

 

 120000 Fund 12 Child Development                                     $6,090.26 

 

 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $788,984.22 

 

 140000 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $42,281.00 

 

 220000 Fund 22 SAUSD GO Bond                                         $6,000.00 

 

 250000 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $89,684.26 

 

 350000 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $895,113.31 

 

 400000 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital                    $440,032.19 

 

 490000 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Co.                  $1,586.40 

 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $325,039.80 

 

 690000 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                        $111.40 

 

 810000 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $28,299.07 

 

 

                            Total Expenditures:         $7,190,190.51 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: Accounting Department  

Expenditures summary report includes all District payments. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D. 

 Richard Tauer 

 Interim Co-Superintendents of Schools 
  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2019* Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 010000 Fund 01 General Fund 

84270741 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $31,584.18 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Business Services 

84270731 EDNOVATE, INC. $102,488.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270732 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $100,322.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270733 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $297,197.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270734 MAGNOLIA EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION  $223,926.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270735 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $135,576.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270736 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $203,051.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270737 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $707,272.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270730 CITRUS SPRINGS CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. $86,201.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

84270739 ACTIVE LEARNING, INC. $25,192.00 

 016010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) After School Programs 

84270748 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $39,564.25 

 016300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials State Textbooks 

84270767 BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY $37,670.67 

 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A Pio Pico Elementary 

 016300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials State Textbooks 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2019 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84270779 COUNCIL OF THE GREAT CITY SCHOOLS $39,552.00 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Business Services 

84270784 JFK TRANSPORTATION $119,813.60 

 010722 SpEd Pupil Transportation Transportation 

 010723 SC-Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) Transportation 

 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P Career Technical Education 
  6350) 

84270790 OC TRANSIT, INC. $33,098.00 

 010722 SpEd Pupil Transportation Transportation 

84270738 VISTA CHARTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS $134,682.00 

 010000 Fund 01 General Fund Cash Account 

 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84270860 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $70,852.86 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

 Santa Ana High 

 350000 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84270884 NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL  $27,997.00 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84270889 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $70,085.31 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation Risk Management 

 Grand Total: $2,486,124.87 

 

 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 11, 2019* Page 1 of 1 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84270841 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,067.13 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

 Grand Total: $25,067.13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 16, 2019* Page 1 of 1 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 010000 Fund 01 General Fund 

84270944 ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT $57,732.45 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts District-wide 

84270940 OC TRANSIT, INC. $33,428.98 

 010722 SpEd Pupil Transportation Transportation 

84270934 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION, INC. dba MCGRAW-HILL  $28,125.00 

 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A McFadden Intermediate 

84270914 STOMMEL, INC. dba LEHR AUTO ELECTRIC  $35,647.41 

 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration School Police Services 

 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84271016 GOLD STAR FOODS $65,099.30 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

 Grand Total: $220,033.14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2019* Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 010000 Fund 01 General Fund 

84271032 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. $47,877.15 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts District-wide 

84271035 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,545.50 

 016010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) After School Programs 

84271054 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO  $25,129.60 

 016010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) After School Programs 

84271060 U S BANK - CAL CARD $98,744.98 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts District-wide 

84271063 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $62,769.84 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts District-wide 

84271067 WEX BANK dba WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC $29,036.77 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Fairview Warehouse 

 Purchasing 

 Technology Innovation Services 

 Transportation 

 010301 Facilities and Government Relations Unrestricted Discretionary  Facilities/Governmental Relations 
 Accounts 

 010703 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration Century High 

 Godinez Fundamental High 

 Santa Ana High 

 Segerstrom High 

 Valley High 

 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration Classified Prof Dev 

 School Police Services 

 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P Career Technical Education 
  6350) 

 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account Building Services 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2019 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84271071 CASE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $40,700.00 

 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account Building Services 

84271077 JFK TRANSPORTATION $131,268.74 

 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Santa Ana High 

 010722 SpEd Pupil Transportation Transportation 

 010723 SC-Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) Transportation 

 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P Career Technical Education 
  6350) 

84271083 OC TRANSIT, INC. $40,048.58 

 010722 SpEd Pupil Transportation Transportation 

84271101 IST CAMPUS TOURS, INC. $54,280.00 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts College and Career Readiness 

84271103 JFK TRANSPORTATION $27,059.10 

 010006 SC-NJROTC Santa Ana High 

 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Walker Elementary 

 Willard Intermediate 

 010703 SC-LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration Century High 

 Godinez Fundamental High 

 Saddleback High 

 Santa Ana High 

 Segerstrom High 

 Valley High 

 010704 SC-Dept. LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration Visual and Performing Arts 

 010808 SC-Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P Career Technical Education 
  6350) 

 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A Godinez Fundamental High 

 Heroes Elementary 

 Monroe Elementary 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2019 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84271026 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $120,306.47 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Human Resources 

 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84271127 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $61,236.34 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Carr Intermediate 

 Nutrition Services 

 Santa Ana High 

 Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

84271125 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $25,261.01 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate 

 Nutrition Services 

 Saddleback High 

 Santa Ana High 

 Valley High 

 Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

84271145 GOLD STAR FOODS $69,874.51 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

84271123 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC., dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $57,072.01 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Godinez Fundamental High 

 Hop Shop 

 Lathrop Intermediate 

 McFadden Intermediate 

 Nutrition Services 

 Saddleback High 

 Segerstrom High 

 Valley High 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 18, 2019 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 350000 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84271153 COLUMBIA STEEL, INC. $65,911.95 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271155 COUTS HEATING & COOLING, INC. $149,024.70 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271156 DANIEL'S ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. $128,627.50 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271157 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $49,267.00 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271158 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $66,224.88 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271159 PACIFIC BUILDERS & ROOFING, INC., dba WSP ROOFING $132,781.50 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271160 PACIFIC PLUMBING COMPANY OF SANTA ANA $81,576.50 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271161 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $59,695.86 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

84271162 SIERRA LATHING COMPANY, INC. $89,841.69 

 357710 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects Carver Elementary 

 400000 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

84271163 BAKER NOWICKI DESIGN STUDIO, LLP $394,187.93 

 406225 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84271165 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $28,765.38 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation Risk Management 

 

 Grand Total: $2,193,115.49 

 
*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2019* Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 010000 Fund 01 General Fund 

84271270 JAMF HOLDINGS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES dba JAMF  $48,843.00 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Technology Innovation Services 

84271269 J B BOSTICK COMPANY, INC. $70,975.00 

 018150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account Building Services 

84271243 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $52,555.95 

 010053 SC-Family and Community Engagement (was Wellness Center) K-12 Sch Performance & Culture 

84271217 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION $26,222.65 

 010300 Department Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Pupil Support Services 

84271212 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $48,728.33 

 010030 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts Greenville Fundamental Elem 

 010031 Unrestricted One-time Funds Franklin Elementary 

 Greenville Fundamental Elem 

 Harvey Elementary 

 Hoover Elementary 

 Martin Elementary 

 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A Hoover Elementary 

 Sepulveda Elementary 

 014203 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program EL Programs and Stud Achievement 

 015210 Head Start Child Development 

 Jackson Elementary 

 016010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) Adams Elementary 

 Carver Elementary 

 Heninger Elementary 

 Kennedy Elementary 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2019 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84271197 WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES $57,150.00 

 013010 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A Esqueda Elementary 

 Heninger Elementary 

 Jackson Elementary 

 King Elementary 

 Lowell Elementary 

 Monte Vista Elementary 

 Pio Pico Elementary 

 Santa Ana High 

 Santiago Elementary 

 Taft Elementary 

 Valley High 

 Willard Intermediate 

 130000 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84271290 GOLD STAR FOODS $97,976.68 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

84271289 GOLD STAR FOODS $27,629.53 

 135310 Child Nutrition: School Programs Nutrition Services 

 250000 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84271293 J B BOSTICK COMPANY, INC. $34,775.00 

 259157 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment Roosevelt Elementary 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84271300 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $217,914.91 

 680000 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation Risk Management 

 Grand Total: $682,771.05 

 
*Warrant listing report includes payments for $25,000 and over.  



US BANK - CAL CARD

Warrant Listing - September 18, 2019

Check #: 84271060

Account Name Department Position Title Amount Used

SARA SHOREY Adams Elementary Principal I 185.60$                   

KIMBERLY GARCIA Advanced Learning Academy Principal I -$                         

JENNIFER M CISNEROS After School Porgrams Dir of Extended Learning Programs-12 49.00$                     

MICHAEL BAKER After School Porgrams Coord of Student Achievement 80.78$                     

MANOJ ROYCHOWDHURY Business Services Asst Supt of Business Svcs-12 (600.00)$                  

MARIBEL MARTINEZ Business Services Sr Exec Secretary-12 -$                         

THOMAS A STEKOL Business Services Dep Supt Administrative Services-12 -$                         

JOSE LUIS PEDROZA Carr Intermediate Principal III -$                         

KIMBERLY KEMPA Carver Elementary Principal II -$                         

JONATHAN SWANSON Century High Principal IV 193.10$                   

DANA TRUCKER CLARK Chavez Continuation High Principal I 196.06$                   

CHARLOTTE ERVIN Child Development Coordinator 187.65$                   

DAICY CRUZ Child Development Parent Ed Spec-12 -$                         

PAUL SALAZAR Child Development Asst Coord Child Development 160.66$                   

MARIA LOPEZ GUERRA Community Relations Dir of Community Relations 169.30$                   

ROBERT ANGUIANO Davis Elementary Principal I 75.64$                     

ALFONSO JIMENEZ Deputy Superintendents Office Deputy Supt Ed Svcs 380.00$                   

SALVADOR TINAJERO Deputy Superintendents Office Program Spec 82.99$                     

DENISE BERTRAND Diamond Elementary Principal I -$                         

ALDO ACEVES Early Childhood Education Early Learning Specialist-12 104.26$                   

KATHY GOMEZ Early Childhood Education School Readiness Coordinator 198.37$                   

KEELY ORLANDO Early Childhood Education Dir of Early Childhood Education 166.17$                   

GINA ZYBURT Edison Elementary Principal I 152.03$                   

NURIA SOLIS EL Programs & Student Achievement Dir of ELD Bilingual Programs 63.00$                     

KEVIN TONAI Esqueda Elementary Principal II 138.56$                   

ORIN L WILLIAMS Facilities Asst Superintendent of Facilities-12 166.04$                   

ROSA BERNAL Facilities Executive Secretary-12 23.00$                     

RITA T PEREIRA Franklin Elementary Principal I -$                         

MARICELA ROQUE Fremont Elementary Principal II 137.18$                   

KASEY KLAPPENBACK Garfield Elementary Principal I -$                         

GREGORY S COOMBS Godinez High School Teacher 9-12 -$                         

JESSE CHURCH Godinez High School Principal IV 63.14$                     

LISA C TREEN Godinez High School Teacher 9-12 -$                         

FELISA GEAR Greenville Fundamental School Principal II -$                         

ROBERT MCDONALD Harvey Elementary Principal I -$                         

WILLIAM SKELLY Heninger Elementary Principal II -$                         

REBECCA CHURNSIDE Heroes Elementary Principal I -$                         

ARMANDO GUTIERREZ Hoover Elementary Principal I 193.07$                   

GABRIELA GARCIA Human Resources Admin Secy_Human Resources-12 573.37$                   

HIACYNTH MARTINEZ Human Resources Assoc Supt of Human Resources -$                         

MARK P RODRIGUEZ Information Tech Center Asst Dir of Tech Innov Svcs - Info Tech Support-12 -$                         

RICARDO ENZ Information Tech Center Dir of Technology Innovation Services-12 153.93$                   

ROBERT A CHAVEZ Information Tech Center Asst Dir of Tech Innov Svcs - Network Support-12 -$                         

NORRIS PEREZ Jackson Elementary Principal II -$                         

FERNANDO DURAN Jefferson Elementary Principal II 52.43$                     

EDWARD WINCHESTER K12 School Performance and Culture Exec Dir Sec Curriculum and Inst 69.99$                     

KATY C. CONSOLIDA K12 School Performance and Culture Dir of Transition Support Services 200.00$                   

SONIA RODARTE LLAMAS K12 School Performance and Culture Asst Supt of School Performance & Culture 1,359.46$                

BIANCA BARQUIN K12 TEACHING AND LEARNING Dir of Elementary Student Achievement/Charter Schools 1,810.73$                

DANIEL ALLEN K12 Teaching and Learning Asst Supt of Teaching and Learning 3,754.76$                

JESSICA SALCEDO K12 Teaching and Learning Coord of Circulos 184.93$                   

MARISOL REXACH K12 Teaching and Learning Dir of Prof Learning/Tchr Induction 460.13$                   

MARJORIE A COCHRAN K12 Teaching and Learning Grant Writer-12 57.12$                     

OMAR EZZELDINE K12 Teaching and Learning Dir of Classified Professional Development -$                         

STEVE KOTSUBO Kennedy Elementary Principal I -$                         

ELEANOR RODRIGUEZ King Elementary Principal II -$                         

CESAR FLORES Lathrop Intermediate Principal III -$                         

EDNA VELADO Lincoln Elementary Principal II 196.11$                   

MICHAEL PARRA Lorin Griset Academy Principal I 149.96$                   

MIRIAM GONZALEZ-PEREZ Lowell Elementary Principal II -$                         

1



US BANK - CAL CARD

Warrant Listing - September 18, 2019

Check #: 84271060

Account Name Department Position Title Amount Used

DAVID CASPER Mac Arthur Fundamental Principal III 840.16$                   

LISA SOLOMON Madison Elementary Principal II 197.89$                   

PETER RICHARDSON Martin Elementary Principal I 185.11$                   

IGNACIO MUNIZ McFadden Intermediate Principal III 826.13$                   

GABRIEL MORENO Mendez Fundamental Principal III -$                         

DAMON VOIGHT Middle College High Principal I 80.68$                     

GEORGE M BELLO Mitchell Child Development Principal Spl Ed Infant Preschool Program -$                         

SANDRA GONZALEZ Mitchell Child Development Sch Off Mgr Elem-11 -$                         

BETTY TAMARA RIOS Monroe Elementary Principal I -$                         

MARY GREENE Monte Vista Elementary Principal I 44.00$                     

LAURA MARTIN Muir Fundamental School Principal II 53.85$                     

JOSH GODDARD Nutrition Services Mgr of Food Svcs Operations-12 -$                         

LUIS ZUNIGA Nutrition Services Food Svc Production Supvr-12 2,429.88$                

MARIA GUADALUPE GOMEZ Pio Pico Elementary Principal I 68.07$                     

JOHN SCHRECK Publications Mgr of Logistics-12 236.96$                   

HEIDI CISNEROS Pupil Support Services Exec Dir of Pupil Support Svcs 709.25$                   

DOLORES TORRES Purchasing Sr Buyer-12 1,287.12$                

ETIL GUILLEN Purchasing Buyer-12 9,278.00$                

JACQUELINE HANNA Purchasing Buyer-12 3,345.05$                

JONATHAN W GEISZLER Purchasing Dir of Purchasing and Stores-12 48,257.33$              

MARK ORNELAS Purchasing Buyer-12 927.26$                   

OMAR GARCIA Purchasing Buyer-12 13,208.38$              

RUTH ZINTZUN Purchasing Purchasing Manager-12 -$                         

VERONICA GUILLEN Purchasing Buyer-12 331.63$                   

CHAD GREENDALE Reach Academy Principal I 152.95$                   

CAMILLE BODEN Risk Management Exec Dir of Risk Management-12 -$                         

JUAN J RAMIREZ Roosevelt Elementary Principal II -$                         

DONALD ISBELL ROP Dir of ROP 49.99$                     

EDWARD BUSTAMANTE Saddleback High Principal IV (11.20)$                    

JEREMY COGAN Facilities Planner 58.34$                     

BRIAN ROBERT LILLIE Santa Ana High Teacher 9-12 -$                         

JEFF BISHOP Santa Ana High Principal IV 199.57$                   

DAVID RICHEY School Climate Dir of Pupil Support Svcs -$                         

ADRIANA OLSON School Police Services Admin Secretary Sch Police Svcs-12 -$                         

NICK JOHN CANZONE Segerstrom High School Teacher 9-12 -$                         

ANA GONZALEZ Sepulveda Elementary Principal I 35.29$                     

CECILIA VUONG LUNA Special Education Executive Secretary-12 483.49$                   

DAREK JARONCZYK Special Education Dir of Special Ed Svcs -$                         

MAYRA HELGUERA Special Education Asst Supt Spec Ed Spec Ed Local Plan Area SELPA 2,263.36$                

JIMMY BRUHL Santiago Elementary Principal I 150.48$                   

DIANA TORRES Spurgeon Intermediate Principal I 195.16$                   

ANTONETTE ROBERTO Superintendents Office Sec and Off Mgr for Super-12 -$                         

ROSIE ROSALES Superintendents Office Executive Assistant-12 158.13$                   

STEFANIE PHILLIPS Superintendents Office Superintendent 3.00$                       

HERMINIO B BAUTISTA Taft Elementary Principal I -$                         

CYNTHIA LANDSIEDEL Thorpe Fundamental Principal II -$                         

ANTONIO PASILLAS Transportation Vehicle Mechanic II-12 -$                         

JUAN C SALDIVAR Transportation Vehicle Mechanic II-12 539.54$                   

ANISSA SEQUEIDA Villa Fundamental Principal III 191.93$                   

MARIANA GARATE Walker Elementary Principal I -$                         

AMY SCRUTON Willard Intermediate Principal III -$                         

ERICA GRAVES Wilson Elementary Principal I 141.11$                   

ROBYN MACNAIR VAPA Visual Performing Arts Coordinator -$                         

KAREN KNECHT Thorpe Fundamental Principal I 32.04$                     

KATHERINE BERGER MacArthur Fundamental Principal III 28.82$                     

JULIANA SAUVAO Special Education Dir of Special Ed Svcs -$                         

KARINA QUIROZ Superintendents Office Executive Scretary - 12 177.71$                   

Grand Total: 98,744.98$              

2



8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
 

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:
Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Hiacynth D. Martinez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources
 
 
ITEM SUMMARY:
Contained within the Personnel Calendar are 43 new hires for SAUSD, including:

Accompanist - 1
After School Instructional Provider – 11
Autism Paraprofessional – 1
Computer Technician I – 2
Library Media Technician - 1
Licensed Vocational Nurse – 1
Network Technician – 1
Nutrition Services Assistant – 8
School Police Officer – 2
Senior Facilities Planner – 2
Site Clerk – 2
Student Support Professional Special Education – 4
Teacher’s Aide - 1
Instructional Coach – 2
Nurse - 1
Speech and Language Pathologist - 1
Teacher - 2

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff
members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves.
 
RATIONALE:
Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified personnel reports, non-confidential
leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and retirements.
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions,
transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves.
 

Subject 8.12 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff
Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations,
Retirements, and Leaves

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action (Consent)

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Recommended Action Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with
such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves.



 
HDM:gg

File Attachments
CE Personnel Calendar - October 8, 2019.pdf (1,768 KB)
CL Personnel Calendar - October 8, 2019.pdf (1,170 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEPGH648D6D/$file/CE%20Personnel%20Calendar%20-%20October%208%2C%202019.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGEPGK648FFD/$file/CL%20Personnel%20Calendar%20-%20October%208%2C%202019.pdf






















































































































































9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Authorization to Reject All Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – K-8 Expansion at Heninger
Elementary School
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations

PREPARED BY:  Andy Putney, Director, Construction

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Both contractors made clerical errors, and as a result, their bids must be rejected
The only “responsive” bid received significantly exceeded the project budget, and therefore the project must
be rebid
Rejection of bids in compliance with Board Policy Bids 3311 (a) and Public Contract Code Section 20111(b)

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to reject all bids and rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – K-
8 Music Expansion at Heninger Elementary School.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The legal advertisement of the notice calling for bids was placed in the Orange County Reporter on August 9, 2019,
and August 16, 2019. On September 5, 2019, staff received and opened three bids. Staff has deemed the lowest
bidder, Kazoni Construction, and second lowest bidder, General Consolidated Constructors, as non-responsive. Both
contractors had clerical errors and the third bid, from Plyco Corp., excessively exceeded the project budget.
 
 

Contractor: Bid Amount:

Kazoni Construction (non-responsive) $1,865,773.09

Subject 9.1 Authorization to Reject All Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 – K-8
Expansion at Heninger Elementary School

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted No

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Authorize staff to reject all bids and rebid Bid Package No. 1 – K-8 Expansion at Heninger
Elementary School.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.3 - Continually improve and maintain facilities to ensure school safety,
security and high quality learning and working environments.
SERVICES 3.03006 Renovation



General Consolidated Constructors (non-responsive) $2,140,000.00
Plyco Corp. $2,474,000.00

 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize staff to reject all bids and rebid Bid Package No. 1 – K-8 Expansion at Heninger Elementary School.



9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Authorization to Renew the Contract with Lee & Associates – Orange, Inc. for Exclusive Property Broker
Services
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations

PREPARED BY:  Jeremy Cogan, Director of Facilities Planning

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Contract Amount:  $0
Renewal Contract Starts:  October 9, 2019
Contract Ends:  October 9, 2020
Purpose: Find available property for lease or purchase for the District’s various real estate needs
Selection was made via RFQ selection process

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Submitted for Board consideration is the staff recommendation for renewal of a contract with Lee & Associates – Orange, Inc.
(“L&A”) for exclusive property broker services.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The District successfully purchased property in the Irvine/Newport Development Area (INDA) with the property broker services
provided by Lee & Associates – Orange Inc.  Consequently, the District is interested in the continued monitoring of real estate
opportunities.  L&A is a real estate expert in the INDA and City of Santa Ana.  The one-year contract renewal allows L&A to conduct
an ongoing survey of available or potentially available property for lease or purchase and to facilitate confidential property inquires
and acquisitions as directed by the Board.  The contract grants L&A exclusive right to represent SAUSD’s interest if, or when property
is acquired by the District. 
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact to General Fund – Compensation would be provided by the property seller during the escrow process if, or when a
property is acquired by the District

Subject 9.2 Authorization to Renew the Contract with Lee & Associates – Orange, Inc. for
Exclusive Property Broker Services

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Recommended Action No fiscal impact to General Fund – Compensation would be provided by the property seller
during the escrow process if, or when property is acquired by the District.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.3 - Continually improve and maintain facilities to ensure school safety,
security and high quality learning and working environments.
SERVICES 3.03008 Real Estate/Development



File Attachments
IC-415-C1259318.pdf (192 KB)

property is acquired by the District.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize staff to renew a contract with Lee & Associates – Orange, Inc. for exclusive property broker services.
 

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3SH46AF970/$file/IC-415-C1259318.pdf








9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval of New Job Description: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Coordinator of Behavior
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Hiacynth Martinez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

PREPARED BY:  Sonia Llamas, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture

 
ITEM SUMMARY:
The new job description focuses on the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support work centered specifically around behavior.
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Muti-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
Coordinator of Behavior. The MTSS Coordinator of Behavior must have a high level of understanding in the area of behavior
and the ability to perform technical job functions.
 
RATIONALE:
When appropriate positive behavioral interventions and supports are utilized to address problem behaviors, we are able to
increase student outcomes. With lack of support to address behavioral challenges, teachers and administrators lean on
exclusionary practices resulting in out-of-school suspension, loss of average daily attendance (ADA), and more importantly,
loss of instructional minutes. These achievement gaps continue to perpetuate gaps in the student’s academic program
potentially resulting in referrals for special education assessment.
 
The District has adopted a Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) framework which includes Behavior. Through the work of
the MTSS Committee, a Behavior Action Plan was developed. Through the planning and implementation of the MTSS District
team and the Behavior Action Plan, the need for a MTSS Coordinator of Behavior was identified. This positions primary focus is
to implement and expand Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports and provide support to sites with students exhibiting
challenging behavior. Additionally, using the MTSS model, they would prioritize tiered interventions as well as implement,
integrate, evaluate and sustain Behavior programming and supports by developing professional development and coaching for
teachers and administrators. This position will report to the Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture, or
designee.
 
The new job description is attached.
 

Subject 9.3 Approval of New Job Description: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
Coordinator of Behavior

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Recommended Action Approve the new job description: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Coordinator of
Behavior.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.5 - Ensure equitable access for all students to the core instructional program
through District-wide implementation of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports
(PBIS) by embedding restorative and trauma informed practices and social emotional
learning into school structures needed to create a safe school environment.
Services 3.05008 Behavior Intervention Team



FUNDING:
Certificated Management Salary Schedule Grade 42: $9,754 - $11,070 (monthly)
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the new job description: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Coordinator of Behavior.
 
 
HDM:gg

File Attachments
New JD - MTSS Coordinator of Behavior.pdf (535 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BG3QVG6750D1/$file/New%20JD%20-%20MTSS%20Coordinator%20of%20Behavior.pdf


 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MULTI-TIER SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS) COORDINATOR OF 

BEHAVIOR 
 

 

JOB SUMMARY: 
 

Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent, School Performance and Culture, or designee, 

the Multi-Tier System of Support (MTSS) Coordinator of Behavior provides training, consultation, 

and coaching that addresses school‐wide, targeted, and individualized behavioral goals. The 

coordinator develops plans and actions driven by data to support students through a collaborative 

model using research‐based practices.  Using the Multi-Tier System of Support (MTSS) 

framework to prioritize-tiered interventions, implement, integrate, evaluate and sustain 

districtwide behavior program and supports by developing partnerships, and other special projects 

related to the behavioral wellbeing of all students. 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 
 

● Provide overall leadership to the District on meeting student behavioral needs, developing best 

practices, programs and services, policies and procedures. E 
 

● Work collaboratively with the support personnel and school administration to analyze and 

assess the behavior needs of individual schools and individual students. Will provide 

recommendations for continued service improvements. E 
 

Provide Tier 1 ‐ School‐wide Universal support:  

 Coordinate and provide-positive behavior support training, presentations, and professional  

development for school administrators, school staff, and parents. E 

 Participate as part of a district multidisciplinary team to support all grade levels (preschool‐ 

high school) with school‐wide PBIS practices. E 

 

Provide Tier 2 ‐ Site‐specific Targeted support:  

 Develop, guide, and support sites with alternatives to suspension. E 

 Coordinate meetings with staff, parents, and service providers to discuss behavior  

observations and develop action plans. E 

 Guide administrators and support staff with discipline practices, policies, and procedures. E 

 Monitor and support staff with discipline documentation and data review. E 

 Collaborate with a variety of service providers and agencies to coordinate services and 

implement support plans. E 

 

Provide Tier 3 ‐ Individualized Intensive support:  

 Collaborate with multidisciplinary teams to develop behavior intervention plans as part of 

Section 504 plans. E 

 Train, direct, and support Behavior Intervention Specialist. E 

 Monitor Behavior documentation and implementation of behavior support plans. E 

 Provide behavior intervention strategies and services. E 

 Collaborate with director of School Climate and administrators to conduct  

suspension/expulsion meetings. E 

 Complete and track suspension/expulsion data as expected by district and  

State. E 

 



 

MULTI-TIER SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS) COORDINATOR OF BEHAVIOR 
(CONTINUE) 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 
 

 Collaborate with school teams to develop behavioral plans. E 

 

 Consult with parents and school staff regarding the well-being and behavioral needs of their 

students, and assist in the explanation of district interventions and support systems. E 

 

● Serve as a District representative and work closely and cooperatively with local, County, and 

State level personnel, community boards, and committees with respect to student wellbeing, 

alternative, and social service programs. E 
 
● Understand the legal issues and District procedures related to behavior. E   

 
● Plan, schedule, and conduct in-service trainings and meetings of elementary, intermediate, and 

high school administration, counselors, and other identified staff to support school sites with 

behavior related concerns and provision of Tier II and III SEL intervention and to discuss 

universal, targeted, and intensive student supports and programs, activities, and promote 

appropriate alternatives and interventions for students. E 
 

● Work closely and cooperatively with local universities to further develop and expand 

internships to support students and District initiatives. E 
 

● Ensure the school discipline system is reflective of best practices for developing positive 

climate and culture and effective behavior development of students.  E 

 

● Develop the systems and structures to ensure sustainability of behavior approaches.  E 

 

● Perform other related duties as assigned. E 
 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:  

 

Knowledge of: 

 

 Positive Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS). 

 Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) SUMS initiative within California. 

 Student discipline, their legal requirements, and programmatic options. 

 Grant development strategies and evaluation procedures. 

 District operations, policies, and objectives.  
 City and community cultures. 
 Report writing, data collection, and record-keeping techniques. 
 Principles and practices of administration, supervision, and training.  
 Applicable federal, state, local laws, and Education Code. 

 Student needs of differing socio-economic, linguistic, and ethnic backgrounds. 
 Knowledge of Microsoft applications and student databases. 
 State standards, assessments, and multiple measures. 

 Strategies to build partnerships. 
 

Page 2 of 4 



 

MULTI-TIER SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS) COORDINATOR OF BEHAVIOR 

(CONTINUE) 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (continued) 

 

Ability to: 

 

 Effective oral and written communication skills. 

 Ability to present complex information.  

 Able to establish and maintain professional working relationships. 

 Build a professional rapport and apply courteous communication with families.  

 Timely, organized, and detail oriented with documentation.  

 Able to work as part of a multidisciplinary team. 

 Strong administrative and leadership skills.  

 Communicate and relate effectively in a multicultural environment. 
 Work confidentially with discretion. 
 Maintain records and prepare reports. 
 Plan, supervise, and evaluate departmental operations. 

 Meet schedules and timelines. 

 Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents, and community within 

multicultural and bilingual environments. 

 Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments. 

 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
 

Any combination equivalent to Master's degree in Education, School Counseling, School 

Psychology, School Social Work, and/or other related field.  Five years of public school experience, 

some of which must pertain to development and delivery of behavioral learning services, student 

behavior strategies, PBIS, and teacher development. 

 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 
 

● Valid Administrative Credential desirable. 
● Valid California Education Specialist, Single or Multiple Subject Credential, or Pupil 

Personnel Services credential (authorizing service as a school psychologist).  

● Must be able to become certified by the Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI) in non-violent crisis 

intervention. 

● Valid Board-Certified Behavior Analyst (BCBA) or Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) 

certification, desirable. 

● Bilingual/Biliterate (English/Spanish) desirable. 

● MTSS training or certification desirable. 
● License in Professional Clinical Counseling, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Marriage and 

Family Therapy, or Educational Psychology desirable. 
● Bi-literate (English/Spanish) desirable. 
● Valid California driver's license. 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 
 



 

MULTI-TIER SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (MTSS) COORDINATOR OF BEHAVIOR 

(CONTINUE) 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS:  

 

Environment: 

● Classroom/office environment. 
● Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 

 

Physical Abilities: 

● Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information. 
● Seeing to read a variety of materials. 
● Drive a vehicle. 
● Sitting a major portion of time, but standing and walking for periods of time. 
● Bending at the waist, kneeling, or crouching. 
● Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) pounds. 
● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate. 

 

 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job pursuant to the Interactive Process. 

 

 

Board Approved:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Adoption of Resolution No. 19/20-3312 - Proclaiming October 14-18, 2019 as National School Lunch Week
 
ITEM:  Consent

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Josh Goddard, Assistant Director, Nutrition Services

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

The School Nutrition Association and school districts across the nation join in celebrating National School Lunch Week
each October

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 19/20-3312 to declare October 14-18, 2019, as
National School Lunch Week. The School Nutrition Association and school districts across the nation join in celebrating National
School Lunch Week each October.
 
 
RATIONALE:
National School Lunch Week promotes the importance of eating lunch daily to nourish SAUSD students for improved academic
performance. National School Lunch Week recognizes the dedicated school nutrition professionals who serve lunch to SAUSD
students every day. National School Lunch Week promotional materials will be displayed in cafeterias or given to students to
create awareness.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 

Subject 9.4 Adoption of Resolution No. 2019/20-3312 - Proclaiming October 14-18, 2019
as National School Lunch Week

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted No

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Adopt Resolution No. 19/20-3312 proclaiming October 14-18, 2019, National School Lunch
Week.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07009 Nutrition Services



 
RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution No. 19/20-3312 proclaiming October 14-18, 2019, National School Lunch Week.
 
 

File Attachments
RESOLUTION NO. 3312 - Nutrition Services - National School Lunch Week Proclamation.pdf (132 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFRU5Q73CC67/$file/RESOLUTION%20NO.%20%203312%20-%20Nutrition%20Services%20-%20National%20School%20Lunch%20Week%20Proclamation.pdf


1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19/20-3312 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Proclamation Declaring National School Lunch Week – October 14-18, 2019 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program has served our nation admirably for over 8 

70 years; and 9 

 10 

WHEREAS  the School Lunch Program is dedicated to the health and well-11 

being of our nation’s children; and 12 

 13 

WHEREAS the School Lunch Program joins and has been joined through the 14 

years by many other excellent child nutrition programs; and  15 

 16 

WHEREAS there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and 17 

awareness of the value of school nutrition programs; and 18 

 19 

WHEREAS Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by 20 

serving healthy meals to the students of Santa Ana; and 21 

 22 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 23 

Board of Education declares the week of October 14-18 2019, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL 24 

LUNCH WEEK” and devote this week to the recognition of the dedicated and 25 

hardworking people who make the School Lunch Program a reality in their community 26 

schools, and encourage all residents of the City of Santa Ana to become aware of 27 

the solid foundation for learning provided by a nutritious School Lunch. 28 

 29 

Upon motion of Member ___________________________ and duly seconded, the 30 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 31 

 32 

AYES:   33 

NOES: 34 

ABSENT: 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 



2 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 1 

    ) SS: 2 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 3 

 4 

 I, Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 5 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above 6 

and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 7 

thereof held on the 8th day of October, 2019, and passed by a vote of ___________ 8 

of said Board. 9 

 10 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 11 

____________, 2019. 12 

 13 

     14 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.,  15 

Clerk of the Board of Education 16 

Santa Ana Unified School District 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 



9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Board Policy (BP) 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts (Revised: For Adoption)
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Kelli Levanger, Director, Accounting, Payroll and Student Attendance

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Board Policy 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts revised for adoption

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3400 – Management of District
Assets/Accounts.  The first reading took place at the September 24, 2019, Board meeting and is now being presented to the
Board for adoption.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The updated policy reflects recent changes recommended by the California School Board Association model policy, and to
include changes in District practices and policies. The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully
compliant. The last revision occurred in April 2002.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the revised Board Policy 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts.

Subject 9.5 Board Policy (BP) 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts (Revised:
For Adoption)

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted No

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Adopt the revised Board Policy 3400 – Management of District Assets/Accounts.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07003 Accounting Services



 
 

File Attachments
BP 3400 - Management of District Assets - Accounts - clean copy.pdf (234 KB)
BP 3400 - Management of District Assets - Accounts - revised copy.pdf (239 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFRPJQ5CC330/$file/BP%203400%20-%20Management%20of%20District%20Assets%20-%20Accounts%20-%20clean%20copy.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFRPJS5CC4D5/$file/BP%203400%20-%20Management%20of%20District%20Assets%20-%20Accounts%20-%20revised%20copy.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes its fiduciary responsibility to effectively manage and safeguard the 

District's assets and resources in order to help achieve the District's goals for student learning.  

 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain an accurate, efficient financial management 

system that enhances the District's ability to meet its fiscal obligations, produces reliable financial 

reports, and complies with laws, regulations, policies, and procedures.  He/she shall ensure that the 

District's accounting system provides ongoing internal controls and meets generally accepted accounting 

standards.  

 

Capital Assets: 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a system to accurately identify and value District assets 

in order to help ensure financial accountability and to minimize the risk of loss or misuse. District assets 

with a useful life of more than one year and an initial acquisition cost of $5,000 or more shall be 

considered capital assets. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the estimated useful life of each capital asset and shall 

calculate and report the estimated loss of value, or depreciation, during each accounting period for all 

capital assets. 

 

Internal Controls/Fraud Prevention: 

 The Board expects Board members, employees, consultants, vendors, contractors, and other parties 

maintaining a business relationship with the District to act with integrity and due diligence in dealings 

involving the District's assets and fiscal resources. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop internal controls which aid in the prevention and detection 

of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity within the District.  These internal controls may include, 

but are not limited to, segregating employee duties relating to authorization, custody of assets, and 

recording or reporting of transactions; providing detailed, written job descriptions explaining the 

segregation of functions; adopting an integrated financial system; conducting background checks on 

business office employees; and requiring continuous in-service training for business office staff on the 

importance of fraud prevention. 

 

All employees shall be alert for any indication of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity within their 

area of responsibility. Any employee who suspects fraud, impropriety, or irregularity shall immediately 

report those suspicions to his/her immediate supervisor and/or the Superintendent or designee.  

 

 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

The Superintendent or designee shall have primary responsibility for any necessary investigations of 

suspected fraud, impropriety, or irregularity, in coordination with legal counsel, the District's auditors, 

law enforcement agencies, or other governmental entities, as appropriate.   

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To effectively manage and safeguard the District's assets and resources in order to help achieve the 

District's goals for student learning.   

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3000 - Concepts and Roles 

BP 3100 - Budget 

BP 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3312 - Contracts 

BP 3314 - Payment for Goods and Services 

BP 3440 - Inventories 

BP 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights 

AR 3000 - Concepts and Roles 

AR 3100 - Budget 

AR 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

AR 3312 - Contracts 

AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

 

Legal Reference 

Education Code: 

14500-14508  Financial and compliance audits 

35035  Powers and duties of superintendent 

35250  Duty to keep certain records and reports 

41010-41023  Accounting regulations, budget controls and audits 

42600-426043 Control of expenditures 

42647  Drawing of warrants by District on county treasurer; form; reports, 

statements and other data 

Government Code: 
53995-53997 Obligation of contract 

Management Resources: 
 Governmental Standards Accounting Board: 

Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis 
- For State and Local Governments, June 1999 

 
 
 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 
Web Sites: 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Association of School Business Officials:  http://www.casbo.org 
California Department of Education, School Finance:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 
State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov/ 
Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team:  http://www.fcmat.org 

  Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 
School Services of California:  http://www.sscal.com 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98 4-02) 9-19 

 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.sco.ca.gov/
http://www.gasb.org/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes its fiduciary responsibility to effectively manage and safeguard 

the District's assets and resources in order to help achieve the District's goals for student learning.  
 

POLICY: 

To oversee the district's financial integrity, the Governing Board desires to have a clear picture of the 

district's current financial condition readily available at all times. Audits and quality control reviews 

shall be conducted in accordance with law. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's accounting system provides ongoing 

internal controls and a means of ascertaining whether the district's income and expenditures are in 

keeping with the adopted budget.  (cf. 3100 Budget)  (cf. 3300 Expenditures/Expending Authority)  (cf. 

3460 Financial Reports and Accountability) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain an accurate, efficient financial 

management system that enhances the District's ability to meet its fiscal obligations, produces 

reliable financial reports, and complies with laws, regulations, policies, and procedures.  He/she 

shall ensure that the District's accounting system provides ongoing internal controls and meets 

generally accepted accounting standards.  

 

Capital Assets: 

The Board recognizes the importance of Superintendent or designee shall develop a system to 

accurately identifying and valueing District assets in order to help ensure financial accountability and 

to minimize the risk of loss or misuse. District assets with a useful life of more than one year and an 

initial acquisition cost of $5,000 or more shall be considered capital assets. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall determine the estimated useful life of each capital asset and shall 

calculate and report the estimated loss of value, or depreciation, during each accounting period for all 

capital assets. 

 

Internal Controls/Fraud Prevention:  

The Board expects Board members, employees, consultants, vendors, contractors, and other 

parties maintaining a business relationship with the District to act with integrity and due diligence 

in dealings involving the District's assets and fiscal resources. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop internal controls which aid in the prevention and 

detection of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity within the District.  These internal 

controls may include, but are not limited to, segregating employee duties relating to authorization, 

custody of assets, and recording or reporting of transactions; providing detailed, written job 

descriptions explaining the segregation of functions; adopting an integrated financial system; 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

conducting background checks on business office employees; and requiring continuous in-service 

training for business office staff on the importance of fraud prevention. 

 

All employees shall be alert for any indication of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity 

within their area of responsibility. Any employee who suspects fraud, impropriety, or irregularity 

shall immediately report those suspicions to his/her immediate supervisor and/or the 

Superintendent or designee.  

 

The Superintendent or designee shall have primary responsibility for any necessary investigations 

of suspected fraud, impropriety, or irregularity, in coordination with legal counsel, the District's 

auditors, law enforcement agencies, or other governmental entities, as appropriate.   
 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To effectively manage and safeguard the District's assets and resources in order to help achieve 

the District's goals for student learning.   

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures 

BP 3000 - Concepts and Roles 

BP 3100 - Budget 

BP 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3312 - Contracts 

BP 3314 - Payment for Goods and Services 

BP 3440 - Inventories 

BP 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights 

AR 3000 - Concepts and Roles 

AR 3100 - Budget 

AR 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

AR 3312 - Contracts 

AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability 

 

Legal Reference 

Education Code: 

14500-14508   Financial and compliance audits 

35035  Powers and duties of superintendent 

35250  Duty to keep certain records and reports 

41010-41023   Accounting regulations, budget controls and audits 

41344 Accounting regulations, budge controls and audits 

42600 Repayment of apportionment significant audit exceptions 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3400 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Management of District Assets/Accounts 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

42601 District budget limitation on expenditures 

42603 Transfer of special or restricted funds moneys 

42600-426043 Control of expenditures 

42647  Drawing of warrants by District on county treasurer; form; reports, 

statements and other data 

Government Code: 

53995-53997 Obligation of contract 

 

 Management Resources: 
Governmental Standards Accounting Board: 
Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis 
- For State and Local Governments, June 1999 
CDE COMMUNICATIONS 
1208.00  Audit Resolution Process: Repayment Plans 

 
 Web Sites: 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Association of School Business Officials:  http://www.casbo.org 
California Department of Education, School Finance CDE:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 
State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov/ 
Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team:  http://www.fcmat.org 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 
Education Audit Appeals Panel:  http://www.eaap.ca.gov 
School Services of California:  http://www.sscal.com 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98 4-02) 4-02 9-19 

 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.sco.ca.gov/
http://www.gasb.org/
http://www.eaap.ca.gov/
http://www.sscal.com/


9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Board Policy (BP) 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability (Revised: For Adoption)
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Manoj Roychowdhury, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

PREPARED BY:  Kelli Levanger, Director, Accounting, Payroll and Student Attendance

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Board Policy 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability revised for adoption

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3460 – Financial Reports and
Accountability.  The first reading took place at the September 24, 2019, Board meeting and is now being presented to the
Board for adoption.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The updated policy reflects recent changes recommended by the California School Board Association model policy, and to
include changes in District practices and policies. The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully
compliant. The last revision occurred in April 2002.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt the revised Board Policy 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability.

Subject 9.6 Board Policy (BP) 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability (Revised: For
Adoption)

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact No

Budgeted No

Budget Source No fiscal impact.

Recommended Action Adopt the revised Board Policy 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountability.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07003 Accounting Services



 
 

File Attachments
BP 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability - clean copy.pdf (365 KB)
BP 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability - revised copy.pdf (362 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFRPPR5D2DCC/$file/BP%203460%20-%20Financial%20Reports%20and%20Accountability%20-%20clean%20copy.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFRPPT5D2E90/$file/BP%203460%20-%20Financial%20Reports%20and%20Accountability%20-%20revised%20copy.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board is committed to ensuring accountability to the public for the fiscal health of the 

District.  The Board shall adopt sound fiscal policies and oversee the District's financial condition. 

 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all financial reports are prepared in accordance with 

law and in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting standards 

stipulated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of 

Education (CDE). He/she shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to ensure the reliability 

of financial reporting. 

 

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board reports of 

the District's financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board policy or 

accompanying administrative regulation.  When any such report must be approved by the Board prior 

to its submission to a local, state, and/or federal agency, the Superintendent or designee shall provide 

the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to carefully review the report and meet any 

applicable submission deadline. 

 

The Board shall regularly communicate the District's financial position to the public and shall use 

financial reports to determine what actions and budget amendments, if any, are needed to ensure the 

District's financial stability. 

 

 

If District conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the District might not be able to meet its fiscal 

obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall act quickly to identify and resolve these 

conditions.  The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools to improve 

the District's fiscal health and may contract with an external individual or organization to advise the 

District on fiscal matters. 

 

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures: 

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a statement 

of the District's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. The 

Superintendent or designee shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account code 

structure (SACS) as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). 

 

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution: 

On or before September 15, the Board shall adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant to Government Code 

7900-7914, the District's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal year and the actual 

appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year.  Documentation used to identify these limits shall be 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

made available to the public on the day of the Board meeting. 

 

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations: 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim fiscal reports to the Board, the first report 

covering the District's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and the second 

report covering the period ending January 31.  The reports and supporting data shall be made available 

by the District for public review. 

 

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report and 

certify, on the basis of the interim report and any additional financial information known by the Board, 

whether the District will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, 

based on current forecasts, for the two subsequent fiscal years.  The certification shall be classified as 

one of the following: 

 

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the District will meet its financial obligations for the 

current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years 

 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the District may not meet its financial obligations for the 

current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years 

 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the District will be unable to meet its financial obligations 

for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year  

 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the County 

Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI. 

 

If the District's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a positive to a 

qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the Board may appeal 

the decision to the SPI within five days of receiving the notice of change.   

 

Whenever the District receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County 

Superintendent, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any remedial 

actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent under the authority granted to him/her 

pursuant to Education Code 42131. 

 

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board shall, no 

later than June 1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a financial 

statement as of April 30 ("third interim report") that projects the District's fund and cash balances 

through June 30. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive review of the 

District's financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that the District's budget does 

not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability, the Board shall review the County 

Superintendent's recommendations at a public Board meeting.  Within 15 days of receiving the report, 

the District shall notify the County Superintendent and the SPI of its proposed actions on the 

recommendation. 

 

Audit Report: 

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the District's books and accounts.  

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant licensed 

by the State Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State Controller.  The 

Board shall not select any public accounting firm to provide audit services if the lead or coordinating 

audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, or the audit partner responsible for reviewing 

the audit, has performed audit services for the District in each of the six previous fiscal years. 

 

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with the 

County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.   

 

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall review, 

at an open meeting, the annual District audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions identified in that 

audit, the recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the auditor, and any 

description of correction or plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a management letter.  

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request further 

information about the audit findings. 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To ensure the District's budget and financial operations support the District's goals for student 

achievement. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 1340 - Access to District Records 

BP 3100 - Budget 

BP 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts 

BP 3430 - Investing 

BP 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

BP 9000 - Role of the Board 

BP 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials 

AR 1340 - Access to District Records 

AR 3100 – Budget 

AR 3110 - Transfer of Funds 

AR 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

1240 Duties of county superintendent of schools 

14500-14508 Financial and compliance audits 

17070.10-17079.30 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act 

17150-17150.1 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt 

17170-17199.5 California School Finance Authority 

33127 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures 

33128 Standards and criteria; inclusions 

33129 Standards and criteria; use by local agencies 

35035  Powers and duties of superintendent 

41010-41024 Accounting system and audits 

41326 Emergency apportionment 

41344 Repayment of apportionment significant audit exceptions 

41344.1 Appeals of audit findings 

41455 Examination of financial problems of local Districts 

42100-42105  Requirement to prepare and file annual statement 

42120-42129 Budget requirements 

42130-42134 Financial reports and certifications 

42140-42142 Public disclosure of fiscal obligations 

42637 County superintendent review of District's financial and budgetary 

conditions 

42652 Revocation or suspension of warrant authority 

48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives 

 Government Code: 

3540.2 School District; qualified or negative certification; proposed 

agreement review and comment 

7900-7914 Appropriations limit 

16429.1 Local agency investment fund 

53646 Reports of investment policy and compliance 

Code of Regulations, Title 2: 

1859.104 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Program, reporting requirements 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15060 Standardized account code structure 

15070 Submission of reports using standardized account code structure 

15440-15451 Criteria and standards for school District budgets 

15453-154634 Criteria and standards for school District interim reports 

15480-15490 Criteria and Standards for County Office of Education Reports 

19810-19816.1 Audits 

United States Code, Title 31: 

7501- 7507  Single audits of federal program funds 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2: 

200.0-200.521 Federal uniform grant guidance 

 Management Resources: 

California Department of Education Communications 

New Financial Reporting Requirements for Postemployment Benefits Other than 

Pensions, February 26, 2007 

Audit Resolution Process: Repayment Plans, December 8, 2000 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team Publications: 

Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, 

September 2006 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements: 

Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment 

Benefits Other Than Pensions, June 2015 

Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 

2009 Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and 

Analysis - For State and Local Governments, June 1999 

State Controller Publications: 

Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 

(annual publication) 

U.S. Government Accountability Office and President's Council on Integrity and 

Efficiency (PCIE) Publications: 

Government Auditing Standards, 2011 

Financial Audit Manual, revised 2008 

Web Sites: 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Association of School Business Officials:  http://www.casbo.org 

California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 

http://www.ccsesa.org 

California Department of Education, Finance and Grants CDE:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Education Audit Appeals Panel:  http://www.eaap.ca.gov 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 

School Services of California:  http://www.sscal.com 

State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov 

U.S. Government Accountability Office: http://www.gao.gov 

U.S. Office of Management and Budget: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98 4-02) 10-19  

 

 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board is committed to ensuring accountability to the public for the fiscal health of the 

District.  The Board shall adopt sound fiscal policies and oversee the District's financial condition. (cf. 

9000 - Role of the Board) 

 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly keep the Board informed about the District's finances 

and shall submit timely reports so that the Board can take appropriate action to ensure the District's 

financial stability. 

 

The Board recognizes the need to implement the required accounting and financial reporting standards 

stipulated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of 

Education. The District's goal is to properly account for the financial and economic resources of the 

District and to enhance the understandability and usefulness of external financial reports for the 

community. (cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts) (cf. 3440 - Inventories) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all financial reports, including a Management 

Discussion and Analysis, are prepared in accordance with law and in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles. (cf. 3020 - Fiscal Policy Team) (cf. 3100 - Budget) (cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds) 

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures/Expending Authority) (cf. 3430 - Investing) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all financial reports are prepared in accordance 

with law and in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting 

standards stipulated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California 

Department of Education (CDE). He/she shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to 

ensure the reliability of financial reporting. 

 

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board 

reports of the District's financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this 

Board policy or accompanying administrative regulation.  When any such report must be 

approved by the Board prior to its submission to a local, state, and/or federal agency, the 

Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the 

Board to carefully review the report and meet any applicable submission deadline. 

 

The Board shall regularly communicate the District's financial position to the public and shall use 

financial reports to determine what actions and budget amendments, if any, are needed to ensure 

the District's financial stability. 

 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

If District conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the District might not be able to meet 

its fiscal obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall act quickly to identify and 

resolve these conditions.  The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of 

Schools to improve the District's fiscal health and may contract with an external individual or 

organization to advise the District on fiscal matters. 

 

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures: 

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a 

statement of the District's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. 

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized 

account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). 

 

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution: 

On or before September 15, the Board shall adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant to 

Government Code 7900-7914, the District's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal 

year and the actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year.  Documentation used to 

identify these limits shall be made available to the public on the day of the Board meeting. 

 

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations: 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim fiscal reports to the Board, the first 

report covering the District's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and 

the second report covering the period ending January 31.  The reports and supporting data shall 

be made available by the District for public review. 

 

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report 

and certify, on the basis of the interim report and any additional financial information known by 

the Board, whether the District will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the 

fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the two subsequent fiscal years.  The certification 

shall be classified as one of the following: 

 

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the District will meet its financial obligations for the 

current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years 

 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the District may not meet its financial obligations 

for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years 

 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the District will be unable to meet its financial 

obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year  

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the 

County Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI. 

 

If the District's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a 

positive to a qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the 

Board may appeal the decision to the SPI within five days of receiving the notice of change.   

 

Whenever the District receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County 

Superintendent, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any 

remedial actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent under the authority granted 

to him/her pursuant to Education Code 42131. 

 

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board 

shall, no later than June 1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the 

SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third interim report") that projects the District's fund 

and cash balances through June 30. 

 

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive review 

of the District's financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that the District's 

budget does not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability, the Board shall review 

the County Superintendent's recommendations at a public Board meeting.  Within 15 days of 

receiving the report, the District shall notify the County Superintendent and the SPI of its 

proposed actions on the recommendation. 

 

Audit Report: 

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the District's books and 

accounts.  To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public 

accountant licensed by the State Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by 

the State Controller.  The Board shall not select any public accounting firm to provide audit 

services if the lead or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, or 

the audit partner responsible for reviewing the audit, has performed audit services for the District 

in each of the six previous fiscal years. 

 

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with 

the County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.   

 

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall 

review, at an open meeting, the annual District audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions 

identified in that audit, the recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

auditor, and any description of correction or plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised 

in a management letter.  The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of 

the auditor and request further information about the audit findings. 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

To ensure the District's budget and financial operations support the District's goals for student 

achievement. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 1340 - Access to District Records 

BP 3100 - Budget 

BP 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts 

BP 3430 - Investing 

BP 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation 

BP 9000 - Role of the Board 

BP 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials 

AR 1340 - Access to District Records 

AR 3100 – Budget 

AR 3110 - Transfer of Funds 

AR 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases 

 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

1240 Duties of county superintendent of schools 

14500-14508 Financial and compliance audits 

17070.10-17079.30 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act 

17150-17150.1 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt 

17170-17199.5 California School Finance Authority 

17850 Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt   

33127 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures 

33128 Standards and criteria; inclusions 

33129 Standards and criteria; use by local agencies 

35035  Powers and duties of superintendent 

41010-410234   Accounting system and audits 

41326 Emergency apportionment 

41344 Repayment of apportionment significant audit exceptions 

41344.1  Appeals of audit findings 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

41455   Examination of financial problems of local Districts 

42100-42105  Requirement to prepare and file annual statement 

42127.6 School District operations monitoring; financial obligation 

nonpayment 

42120-42129 Budget requirements 

42130-42134 Financial reports and certifications 

42140-42142 Public disclosure of fiscal obligations 

42637 County superintendent review of District's financial and 

budgetary conditions 

42652 Revocation or suspension of warrant authority 

48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives 

 Government Code: 

3540.2 School District; qualified or negative certification; proposed 

agreement review and comment 

7900-7914 Appropriations limit 

16429.1 Local agency investment fund 

53646 Reports of investment policy and compliance 

Code of Regulations, Title 2: 

1859.104 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Program, reporting 

requirements 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15060 Standardized account code structure 

15070 Submission of reports using standardized account code 

structure 

15440-15451 Criteria and standards for school District budgets 

15453-154634 Criteria and standards for school District interim reports 

15480-15490 Criteria and Standards for County Office of Education 

Reports 

19810-19816.1 Audits 

United States Code, Title 31: 

7501- 7507  Single audits of federal program funds 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2: 

200.0-200.521 Federal uniform grant guidance 

 Management Resources: 

California Department of Education Communications 

New Financial Reporting Requirements for Postemployment Benefits Other than 

Pensions, February 26, 2007 

Audit Resolution Process: Repayment Plans, December 8, 2000 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 3460 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Financial Reports and Accountability 

CATEGORY:  Business and Noninstructional Operations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Accounting Department 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team Publications: 

Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, 

September 2006 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements: 

Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-

employment Benefits Other Than Pensions, June 2015 

Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, 

March 2009 

Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - 

for State and Local Governments, June 1999 

State Controller Publications: 

Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational 

Agencies (annual publication) 

U.S. Government Accountability Office and President's Council on Integrity and 

Efficiency (PCIE) Publications: 

Government Auditing Standards, 2011 

Financial Audit Manual, revised 2008 

Web Sites: 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Association of School Business Officials:  http://www.casbo.org 

California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 

http://www.ccsesa.org 

California Department of Education, Finance and Grants CDE:  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 

Education Audit Appeals Panel:  http://www.eaap.ca.gov 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 

School Services of California:  http://www.sscal.com 

State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov 

U.S. Government Accountability Office: http://www.gao.gov 

U.S. Office of Management and Budget: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

(8-98 4-02) 4-02  10-19  

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb


9. REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS
 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Approval to Rename Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to Santa Ana Unified School District
WH Spurgeon Administrative Center
 
ITEM:  Action

SUBMITTED BY:  Thomas A. Stekol, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services

PREPARED BY:  Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Approve the renaming of the following site: Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office
Per Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) 7310 requirements
Discontinue use of Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office
Santa Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center will be used officially beginning October 21, 2019

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to rename the Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to
the Santa Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center.
 
 
RATIONALE:
In accordance with Board Policy (BP) and Administrative Regulation (AR) 7310 – Naming of a School/Facility, the Naming of
Schools, Facilities, and Sponsorships Committee (hereafter, “Naming Committee”) was convened on October 2, 2019. 
Representatives from the District were present which included President Valerie Amezcua and District administrators present
were Dr. Alonso Jimenez, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, Dr. Sonia Llamas, Assistant Superintendent, School
Performance & Culture, and Jennifer Cisneros, Director, Extended Learning Programs, who make up the District Naming
Committee.  Based upon the District Naming Committee recommendation, staff recommends to the Board to consider Santa

Subject 9.7 Approval to Rename Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to Santa
Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Action

Preferred Date Oct 08, 2019

Absolute Date Oct 08, 2019

Fiscal Impact Yes

Budget Source Limited fiscal impact associated with the development of new signage and marketing
materials related to the new name.

Recommended Action Approve the renaming of the Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to the name:
Santa Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center, and direct staff to
take necessary action to implement this change including communicating with all agencies
and organizations involved in a District name change.

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.3 - Continually improve and maintain facilities to ensure school safety,
security and high quality learning and working environments.
SERVICES 3.03001 Planning



Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center, as the new name for the Santa Ana Unified School District
Central Office.
 
The Spurgeon families were consulted on the potential name change for the District, and have provided appropriate
acknowledgement of the renaming.
 
The District Naming Committee requests that the Board of Education approve the renaming of the following site:
 
Former District Name:
Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office
 
New District Name:
Santa Ana Unified School District WH Spurgeon Administrative Center
 
Beginning October 21, 2019, the former name shall be replaced by the new name: Santa Ana Unified School District WH
Spurgeon Administrative Center.
 
 
FUNDING:
Limited fiscal impact associated with the development of new signage and marketing materials related to the new name.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the renaming of the Santa Ana Unified School District Central Office to the name: Santa Ana Unified School District
WH Spurgeon Administrative Center, and direct staff to take necessary action to implement this change including
communicating with all agencies and organizations involved in a District name change.
 
 



10. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING / NO
ACTION REQUIRED

 

  

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Board Policy (BP) 1340 – Access to District Records (New: First Reading)
 
ITEM:  First Read

SUBMITTED BY:  Thomas A. Stekol, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services

 
ITEM SUMMARY:

Board Policy 1340 – Access to District Records new for first reading

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 1340 – Access to District Records.
 
 
RATIONALE:
The District does not currently have a Board Policy in place for access to District records.   This policy reflects mandates from
the California School Board Association to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  The Governing Board recognizes the
right of citizens to have access to public records of the District.
 
 
FUNDING:
No fiscal impact
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy 1340 – Access to District Records.
 
 

File Attachments
BP 1340 - Access to District Records.pdf (343 KB)

Subject 10.1 Board Policy (BP) 1340 – Access to District Records (New: First Reading)

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type New Board Policies

Goals GOAL 3 - Cultivate and maintain a healthy, safe, secure, and respectful school and
working environment for all. (BASE)
ACTION 3.7 - Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations,
processes, and customer service by ensuring that all staff engage in culturally
proficient interaction with the public and customer service.
SERVICES 3.07014 Communication Services

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BFWS7F7135CF/$file/BP%201340%20-%20Access%20to%20District%20Records.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 1340 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Access to District Records 

CATEGORY:  Community Relations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Communications 

 

Page 1 of 3 

SCOPE: 
The Governing Board recognizes the right of citizens to have access to public records of the district.  

 

POLICY: 

The Board intends the district to provide any person reasonable access to the public records of the schools 

and district during normal business hours and within the requirements of law.  

 

In response to a public records request, the Superintendent or designee shall make reasonable efforts to 

locate the requested records, including, but not limited to, any electronic communication substantively 

related to the records, such as email, text messages, instant messages, and other electronic 

communications, regardless of whether they are transmitted through a district-provided device or 

account or through an employee's or Board member's personal device or account.   (cf. 4040 - Employee 

Use of Technology) (cf. 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications) 

 

The District may charge for copies of public records or other materials requested by individuals or 

groups.  The charge shall be based on actual costs of duplication, as determined by the Superintendent 

or designee and as specified in administrative regulation. 

 

In order to help maintain the security of district records, members of the public granted access shall 

examine records in the presence of a district staff member. 

 

Public access shall not be given to records listed as exempt from public disclosure in the California 

Public Records Act and other state or federal law.   

 

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)  

(cf. 3580 - District Records)  

(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)  

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)  

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)  

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)  

(cf. 5125 - Student Records) (cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)  

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)  

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)  

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall establish and maintain procedures to provide access to District 

records within the requirements of law and public disclosure in the California Public Records Act and 

other state and federal law. 

 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 1340 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Access to District Records 

CATEGORY:  Community Relations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Communications 

 

Page 2 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3580 – District Records 

BP 4040 – Employee Use of Technology 

BP 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 – Criminal Record Check 

BP 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 – Personnel Files 

BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 – Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information 

BP 5020 – Parent Rights and Responsibilities 

BP 5125 – Student Records 

BP 5125.1 – Release of Directory Information 

BP 6162.5 – Student Assessment 

BP 9011 – Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information 

BP 9012 – Board Member Electronic Communications 

BP 9321 – Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

AR 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals 

AR 3580 – District Records 

AR 4040 – Employee Use of Technology 

AR 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 – Personnel Files 

AR 5125 – Student Records 

AR 5125.1 – Release of Directory Information 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 

  234.7  Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status 

35145  Public meetings 

35170  Authority to secure copyrights 

35250  Duty to keep certain records and reports 

41020  Requirement for annual audit 

42103  Publication of proposed budget; hearing 

44031  Personnel file contents and inspections 

44839  Medical certificates; periodic medical examination 

49060-49079 Student records 

49091.10 Parental review of curriculum and instruction 

Government Code: 

  3547  Proposals relating to representation 

6250-6270 California Public Records Act 

6275-6276.48 Other exemptions from disclosure 

8310.3  California Religious Freedom Act 

53262  Employment contracts 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD POLICY NO: 1340 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Access to District Records 

CATEGORY:  Community Relations 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Business Services, Communications 

 

Page 3 of 3 

54957.2 Minute book record of closed sessions 

54957.5  Agendas and other writings distributed for discussion or consideration 

81008   Political Reform Act, public records; inspection and reproduction 

California Constitution: 

Article 1, Section 3 Right of access to governmental information 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

430-438 Individual student records 

Court Decisions: 

City of San Jose v. Superior Court (2017) 2 Cal.5th 608 

Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors vs. Superior Court (2016) 2 Cal.5th 282 

International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers v. The Superior Court 

of Alameda County, (2007) 42 Cal.4th 319 

Los Angeles Times v. Alameda Corridor Transportation Authority, (2001) 88 

Cal.App.4th 1381 

Kleitman v. Superior Court, (1999) 74 Cal.App. 4th 324 

Fairley v. Superior Court, (1998) 66 Cal.App. 4th 1414 

North County Parents Organization for Children with Special Needs v. Department of 

Education, (1994) 23 Cal.App. 4th 144 

Attorney General Opinions: 

71 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 235 (1988) 

64 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 186 (1981) 

Management Resources: 

CSBA Publications: 

Legal Alert: Tips for Governing Boards in Response to Public Records Act Ruling on 

Electronic Communications, March 2017 

California Office of the Attorney General Publications: 

Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model 

Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues 

Summary of the California Public Records Act, 2004 

League of California Cities Publications: 

The People's Business: A Guide to the California Public Records Act, 2008 

Websites: 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Office of the Attorney General:  http://oag.ca.gov 

Institute for Local Government:  http://www.cacities.org 

State Bar of California: http://www.calbar.ca.gov 

 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

 



10. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING / NO
ACTION REQUIRED

 

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE:  Board Bylaw (BB) 9220 - Governing Board Elections (Revised: First Reading)
 
ITEM:  First Read

SUBMITTED BY: Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D., and Richard V. Tauer, Interim Co-Superintendents

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for first reading the proposed revisions to the current
Board Bylaw (BB) 9220 - Governing Board Elections (Revised: First Reading)
 
 
RATIONALE:
Bylaw updated to delete an outdated deadline for adopting a plan to delay the consolidation of board elections with statewide
elections as required due to low voter turnout. Bylaw reflects NEW LAW (AB 2449, 2018).Bylaw also adds optional paragraph
regarding the provision of information to board candidates regarding the responsibilities and expectations of board members,
expands requirements related to campaign conduct, and clarifies provisions related to the publication of a candidate's
statement of qualifications.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
First reading of revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9220 - Governing Board Elections.

File Attachments
BB 9220 Governing Board Elections strikethrough.pdf (464 KB)
BB 9220 Governing Board Elections clean copy.pdf (407 KB)

Subject 10.2 Board Bylaw (BB) 9220 - Governing Board Elections (Revised: For First
Reading)

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGJU7L7AB007/$file/BB%209220%20Governing%20Board%20Elections%20strikethrough.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGJU7N7AB1B8/$file/BB%209220%20Governing%20Board%20Elections%20clean%20copy.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 1 of 5 

SCOPE: 

The Board of Education shall consist of members whose terms shall be staggered so that, as nearly 

as practicable, one half of the members shall be elected at each regular Board of Education election. 

(Education Code 1000, 1007) Election procedures shall be followed in accordance with state and 

federal law. 

 

Board Member Qualifications 

Any person other than the County Superintendent of Schools, a member of the county office of 

education (COE) staff, or an employee of a school district that is within the jurisdiction of the Board 

of Education is eligible to be a member of the Board of Education if that person is an elector of the 

trustee area to be represented and is not legally disqualified from holding civil office. (Education 

Code 1000, 1006)is eligible to be a Governing Board member, without further qualifications, if he/she is 

18 years of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district, a registered voter and not 

legally disqualified from holding civil office.  Any person who has been convicted of a felony involving 

the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or 

conspiracy to commit any such crime, under California law or the law of another state, the United States 

of America, or another country, is not eligible to be a candidate for office or be elected as a Board of 

Education member unless except when he/she has been granted a pardon in accordance with law. 

(Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20) 

 

The Board of Education encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of the 

Board of Education. Upon request, all candidates shall be provided with information that will 

enable them to understand the responsibilities and expectations of being a Board of Education 

member, including information regarding available workshops, seminars, and/or training, the 

county election official's contact information, and general information about school programs, COE 

operations, and Board of Education responsibilities.  (cf. 9230 - Orientation) (cf. 9240 - Board 

Training) 

 

 

POLICY: 

Election Date 

 

To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the election of Board of Education members 

shall be consolidated with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election in 

accordance with a Board of Education resolution approved by the Board of Education of 

Supervisors. (Elections Code 1302, 10404.5) A member whose term has expired shall continue to 

discharge the duties of the office until a successor has qualified by taking the oath of office. 

(Government Code 1302, 1360)  

 

Campaign Conduct 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128900/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128907/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128900/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128906/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131380/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/807510/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1026217/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1026218/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139036/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139092/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/414681/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144378/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 2 of 5 

All candidates, including current Board of Education members running as incumbents, shall abide 

by local, state, and federal requirements regarding campaign donations, funding, and expenditures. 

No candidate shall expend or accept any public money for the purpose of seeking elective office, 

unless the COE has established a dedicated fund for those seeking election to the Board of Education 

and such funds are available to all qualified candidates without regard to incumbency or political 

preference. (Government Code 85300) 

 

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's confidence 

in the Board of Education and the COE, the Board of Education encourages all candidates to sign 

and adhere to the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections 

Code 20440. 

 

A district employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her employment before being sworn in or shall 

have his/her employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.  (Education Code 35107) 

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 

 

Board election procedures shall be conducted in accordance with the California Education Code and 

Elections Code.  (cf. 9110 - Terms of Office) 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Statement of Qualifications 
 

On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general election, the Board of Education secretary 

or designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and seal, to the county elections 

official describing both of the following: The Board secretary shall notify the county clerk of this policy 

on or before the 125th day before each Board member election.  (Elections Code 10509) 

1. The elective offices of the Board of Education to be filled at the general election and which offices, 

if any, are for the balance of an unexpired term 

2. Whether the Board of Education or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of 

qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307 

 

Candidates for the Board of Education may submit a candidate statements to the elections official for 

inclusion in the voter's pamphlet. Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  

(Elections Code 13307) 

 

When the elections official allows for the electronic distribution of candidate statements, a candidate 

for the Board of Education may, in addition to or instead of submitting a candidate statement for 

inclusion in the mailed voter's pamphlet, prepare and submit a candidate statement for electronic 

distribution. 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/421291/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139069/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 3 of 5 

The Board of Education The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating or 

mailing candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code 13307.  As a condition of having 

candidate statements included in the voter's pamphlet, the Board of Education Candidates may be 

required candidates to pay their pro rata share of these costs to the Board of Education district in 

advance as specified in Elections Code 13307.   

 

 

Campaign Contributions and Expenditures 
 

The Board believes that the district and community will be best served by imposing a limitation upon 

campaign contributions in accordance with Board Resolution #11/12-2926.  Campaign expenditures shall 

be in accordance with the California Political Reform Act which creates certain voluntary expenditure 

limits.  (Government Code 85100, et.seq)  

 

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 
 

Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been elected to the 

Board of Education, the Board of Education shall immediately notify the candidates who received the 

tie votes of the time and place where the candidates or their representatives should appear before the 

Board of Education. At that time the Board of Education lots shall be cast to determine the winner by 

lot.  (Education Code 5016) 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 

 1000 Composition, and trustee area, Board of Education of education 

 1002 Trustee area boundaries and membership changes 

 1006 Qualifications for holding office, Board of Education of education 

 1007 Elections 

 1017 Expiration of terms 

 5000-5033  Elections 

 5220-5231   Elections 

 5300-5304  General provisions (conduct of elections) 

 5320-5329  Order and call of elections 

 5340-5345  Consolidation of elections 

 5360-5363  Election notice 

 5380   Compensation (of election officer) 

 5390   Qualifications of voters 

 5420-5426  Cost of elections 

 5440-5442  Miscellaneous provisions (re returns, recounts, etc.) 

 35107   Eligibility; school district employees 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129219/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129229/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 4 of 5 

 35177   Campaign expenditures or contributions 

  

 Elections Code 

 20   Public office eligibility 

 321   Elector 
 1302   Local elections, school district election 

 2201   Grounds for cancellation 

 2220-2226  Residency confirmation procedures  

 4000-4004  Elections conducted wholly by mail 
 10400-10418  Consolidation of elections  

 10509   Notice of election by secretary 

 10600-10604  School district elections 

 13307   Candidate's statement 

 13309   Candidate's statement, indigency 

 14025-14032  California Voting Rights Act 

 20440   Code of Fair Campaign Practices 
 

California Government Code 
 1021   Conviction of crime 

 1097   Illegal participation in public contract 

 1302   Continuance in office until qualification of successor 

 1303 Exercising functions of office without having qualified 

 1360 Necessity of taking constitutional oath 

 12940 Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act 

 81000-91014  Political Reform Act 

 

 Penal Code 

 68   Bribes 

 74   Acceptance of gratuity 

 424   Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers 

 661   Removal for neglect or violation of official duty 

 

 California Constitution 

 Article 2, Section 2 Voters, qualifications 

 Article 7, Section 7 Conflicting offices 

 Article 7, Section 8 Disqualification from office 

 

 United States Code, Title 52 

 10301-10508  Voting Right Act 

 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 Court Decisions 
 California Prolife Council Political Action Committee v. Jan Scully et. al.,  (1998) 989 F.Supp. 

1282  

 Shelby County v. Holder, (2013) 133 S. Ct. 2612 

 Rey v. Madera Unified School District, (2012) 138 Cal. Rptr. 3d 192 

 Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 51 Cal.Rptr.3d 821 

 Dusch v. Davis, (1967) 387 U.S. 112 

  

 Attorney General Opinions  

 85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 49 (2002) 

 83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 181 (2000) 

 81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 98 (1998) 

 69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 290 (1986) 

 

Management Resources:  

Web Sites 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Board of Educations of Education: http://www.theccbe.org 

California Secretary of State's Office: http://www.ss.ca.gov 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

Adopted: (10-00, 5-03, 5-14)  

 
 

 

  

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.theccbe.org/
http://www.ss.ca.gov/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 

The Board of Education shall consist of members whose terms shall be staggered so that, as nearly as 

practicable, one half of the members shall be elected at each regular Board of Education election. 

(Education Code 1000, 1007) Election procedures shall be followed in accordance with state and federal 

law. 

  

Board Member Qualifications 

 

Any person other than the County Superintendent of Schools, a member of the county office of education 

(COE) staff, or an employee of a school district that is within the jurisdiction of the Board of Education 

is eligible to be a member of the Board of Education if that person is an elector of the trustee area to be 

represented and is not legally disqualified from holding civil office. (Education Code 1000, 1006) Any 

person who has been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, 

embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such crime, under 

California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another country, is not eligible 

to be a candidate for office or be elected as a Board of Education member unless  granted a pardon in 

accordance with law. (Elections Code 20) 

 

The Board of Education encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of the Board 

of Education. Upon request, all candidates shall be provided with information that will enable them to 

understand the responsibilities and expectations of being a Board of Education member, including 

information regarding available workshops, seminars, and/or training, the county election official's contact 

information, and general information about school programs, COE operations, and Board of Education 

responsibilities.  (cf. 9230 - Orientation) (cf. 9240 - Board Training) 

 

 

POLICY: 

Election Date 

 

To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the election of Board of Education members shall 

be consolidated with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election in accordance with a 

Board of Education resolution approved by the Board of Education of Supervisors. (Elections 

Code 1302, 10404.5) A member whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of the office 

until a successor has qualified by taking the oath of office. (Government Code 1302, 1360)  

 

Campaign Conduct 

 

All candidates, including current Board of Education members running as incumbents, shall abide by 

local, state, and federal requirements regarding campaign donations, funding, and expenditures. 

No candidate shall expend or accept any public money for the purpose of seeking elective office, unless 

the COE has established a dedicated fund for those seeking election to the Board of Education and such 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128900/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128907/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128900/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/128906/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/807510/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1026217/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1026218/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139036/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139092/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/414681/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144378/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 2 of 4 

funds are available to all qualified candidates without regard to incumbency or political preference. 

(Government Code 85300) 

 

In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's confidence in the 

Board of Education and the COE, the Board of Education encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to 

the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440. 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Statement of Qualifications 

 

On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general election, the Board of Education secretary or 

designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and seal, to the county elections official 

describing both of the following. 1. The elective offices of the Board of Education to be filled at the 

general election and which offices, if any, are for the balance of an unexpired term 

2. Whether the Board of Education or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of 

qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307 

 

Candidates for the Board of Education may submit a candidate statement to the elections official for 

inclusion in the voter's pamphlet. Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  

(Elections Code 13307) 

 

When the elections official allows for the electronic distribution of candidate statements, a candidate for 

the Board of Education may, in addition to or instead of submitting a candidate statement for inclusion in 

the mailed voter's pamphlet, prepare and submit a candidate statement for electronic distribution. 

 

The Board of Education shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating or mailing 

candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code 13307.  As a condition of having candidate 

statements included in the voter's pamphlet, the Board of Education  may require candidates to pay their 

pro rata share of these costs to the Board of Education in advance as specified in Elections Code 13307.   

 

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 

 

Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been elected to the 

Board of Education, the Board of Education shall immediately notify the candidates who received the tie 

votes of the time and place where the candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board 

of Education. At that time the Board of Education shall determine the winner by lot.  (Education Code 

5016) 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/421291/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/139069/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Education Code 

 1000 Composition, and trustee area, Board of Education of education 

 1002 Trustee area boundaries and membership changes 

 1006 Qualifications for holding office, Board of Education of education 

 1007 Elections 

 1017 Expiration of terms 

 5000-5033  Elections 

 5220-5231   Elections 

 5300-5304  General provisions (conduct of elections) 

 5320-5329  Order and call of elections 

 5340-5345  Consolidation of elections 

 5360-5363  Election notice 

 5380   Compensation (of election officer) 

 5390   Qualifications of voters 

 5420-5426  Cost of elections 

 5440-5442  Miscellaneous provisions (re returns, recounts, etc.) 

  

 Elections Code 

 20   Public office eligibility 

 321   Elector 

 1302   Local elections, school district election 

 2201   Grounds for cancellation 

 4000-4004  Elections conducted wholly by mail 

 10400-10418  Consolidation of elections  

 10509   Notice of election by secretary 

 10600-10604  School district elections 

 13307   Candidate's statement 

 13309   Candidate's statement, indigency 

 14025-14032  California Voting Rights Act 

 20440   Code of Fair Campaign Practices 
 

California Government Code 

 1021   Conviction of crime 

 1302   Continuance in office until qualification of successor 

 1303 Exercising functions of office without having qualified 

 1360 Necessity of taking constitutional oath 

 12940 Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act 

 81000-91014  Political Reform Act 

 

 Penal Code 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129219/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/129229/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9220 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Governing Board Elections 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 68   Bribes 

 74   Acceptance of gratuity 

 424   Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers 

 661   Removal for neglect or violation of official duty 

 

 California Constitution 

 Article 2, Section 2 Voters, qualifications 

 Article 7, Section 7 Conflicting offices 

 Article 7, Section 8 Disqualification from office 

 

 United States Code, Title 52 

 10301-10508  Voting Right Act 

 

 

 

 Court Decisions 

 Shelby County v. Holder, (2013) 133 S. Ct. 2612 

 Rey v. Madera Unified School District, (2012) 138 Cal. Rptr. 3d 192 

 Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 51 Cal.Rptr.3d 821 

 Dusch v. Davis, (1967) 387 U.S. 112 

  

 Attorney General Opinions  

 85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 49 (2002) 

 83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 181 (2000) 

 81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 98 (1998) 

 69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 290 (1986) 

 

Management Resources:  

Web Sites 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Board of Educations of Education: http://www.theccbe.org 

California Secretary of State's Office: http://www.ss.ca.gov 

 

 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

Adopted: (10-00, 5-03, 5-14)  
 

 

  

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.theccbe.org/
http://www.ss.ca.gov/


10. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING / NO
ACTION REQUIRED

 

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE: Delete Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports
 
ITEM: First Reading

SUBMITTED BY: Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D., and Richard V. Tauer, Interim Co-Superintendents

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to review for deletion of Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and
Reports per California School Board Association July 2019 update.
 
 
RATIONALE:
Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports was deleted and key concepts were incorporated in
BB 9321 - Closed Session.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
First reading to delete Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports.

File Attachments
BB 9321.1a Closed Session Actions And Reports.pdf (348 KB)

Subject 10.3 Delete Board Bylaw (BB) 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type Revision of Board Policies

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGAUNF7C96C5/$file/BB%209321.1a%20Closed%20Session%20Actions%20And%20Reports.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321.1 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: 10/2000 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Actions and Reports 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 1 of 4 

SCOPE: 

No matters other than those announced in open session shall be acted upon during the closed session.  

(Government Code 54957.7) (cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

 

POLICY: 

The Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning and report closed session actions, the votes 

or abstentions thereon, and other disclosures required by Government Code 54957.1.  These disclosures 

may be made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the public is 

allowed to be present at that location for the purpose of hearing them.  (Government Code 54957.7) 

 

Disclosure of Information 

Information relative to the above closed session items are to be disclosed only in accordance with: 

1. An order by a court, or other formal legal proceedings. 

 

2. Authorization by a majority of the Board.  If such information and/or action shall be disclosed, it 

shall be in an open Board meeting by the President of the Board, or the Board's designated 

representative. 

 

Violation of Disclosure of Information 
A violation of disclosure of information by one or more persons is considered to be a violation of this 

Bylaw, the Brown Act and of the concept of privileged communication.  It further would be a violation of 

the spirit and intent of the legislature which has permitted closed sessions to be held relative to the above 

matters in order to protect the student, the employee, and the District from unwarranted embarrassment, 

possible deleterious affect regarding litigation, real property purchase or sale, employment, or 

negotiations. 

 

Personnel Matters 
The Board shall report any personnel action taken and the votes or abstentions thereon at the public 

meeting during which the closed session is held.  This report shall identify the title of the position.  

However, the report of a dismissal or nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be deferred until the 

first public meeting after administrative remedies, if any, have been exhausted.   (Government Code 

54957.1) (cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 2123 - Evaluation of the 

Superintendent) (cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 

4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

  

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining 
Final action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees shall not be taken 

during the closed session.  (Government Code 54957.6) 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321.1 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: 10/2000 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Actions and Reports 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 2 of 4 

Approval of an agreement concluding closed session labor negotiations with represented employees shall 

be reported after the agreement is final and has been accepted or ratified by the other party.  This report 

shall identify the item approved and the other party or parties to the negotiation.  (Government 

Code 54957.1) (cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) (cf. 4143.1/4243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel 

Negotiations) 

 

Student Matters 
Actions related to student matters shall be taken in open session and shall be a matter of public record.  

No information shall be released in violation of student privacy rights provided in law.  (Education Code 

35146, 48918; 20 USC 1232)) 

 

In an expulsion action, the student's name shall not be disclosed, but the cause for the expulsion shall be 

disclosed in open session.  (cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) (cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other 

Districts) (cf. 5125 - Student Records) (cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) (cf. 5144 - Discipline) 

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

 

Real Estate Negotiations 
Approval of an agreement concluding real estate negotiations shall be reported after the agreement is final.  

If the Board renders the agreement final, it shall report that approval, the votes or abstentions thereon, and 

the substance of the agreement in open session at the public meeting during which the closed session is 

held.  If final approval rests with the other party, the Superintendent or designee shall disclose the fact of 

that approval and the substance of the agreement upon inquiry by any person, as soon as the other party 

or its agent has informed the district of its approval.  (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

Pending Litigation 
The Board shall report the following actions related to pending litigation, and the votes or abstentions 

thereon, at the public meeting during which the closed session is held:  (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

1. Approval to legal counsel to defend, appeal or not appeal, or otherwise appear in litigation.  This 

report shall identify the adverse parties, if known, and the substance of the litigation. 

 

2. Approval to legal counsel to initiate or intervene in a lawsuit.  This report shall state that directions 

to initiate or intervene in the action have been given and that details will be disclosed to inquiring 

parties after the lawsuit is commenced unless doing so would jeopardize the district's ability to 

serve process on unserved parties or its ability to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its 

advantage. 

 

 BB 9321.1(c) 
 

3. Acceptance of a signed offer from the other party or parties which finalizes the settlement of 

pending litigation.  This report shall state the substance of the agreement. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321.1 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: 10/2000 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Actions and Reports 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 

If approval is given to legal counsel to settle pending litigation and if final approval rests with the other 

party or with the court, the district shall report the fact of approval, the substance of the agreement and 

the vote and abstentions thereon to persons who inquire once the settlement is final.  (Government Code 

54957.1)  

 

JPA/Self-Insurance Claims 
The Board shall report the disposition of joint powers authority or self-insurance claims and the votes or 

abstentions thereon at the public meeting during which the closed session is held.  This report shall include 

the name of the claimant(s), the name of the agency claimed against, the substance of the claim and the 

monetary settlement agreed upon by the claimant.  (Government Code 54957.1) (cf. 3320 - Claims and 

Actions Against the District) (cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance) 

 

Review of Assessment Instruments 
At the public meeting during which the Board holds a closed session to review student assessment 

instruments, the Board shall confirm that this review was made.  Any actions related to the review shall 

be taken in open session without revealing any proprietary or confidential information and shall be a 

matter of public record.  (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

 EDUCATION CODE 

 35145   Public meetings 

 35146   Closed session (re student matters) 

 48918   Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice 

 49073-49079  Privacy of student records 

 60617   Meetings of governing board 

 GOVERNMENT CODE 

 54950-54962  The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

 54957.1  Closed sessions; public report of action taken 

 54957.6  Closed sessions; representatives to employee organization(s) 

 54957.7  Disclosure of items to be discussed 

 UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

 1232   Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

 99.1-99.8  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 

 80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 85 (1997) 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

Adopted:  (7-77 8-77 4-94) 10-00  Santa Ana, CA 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321.1 (a) 

EFFECTIVE: 10/2000 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Actions and Reports 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
  



10. NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES - FIRST READING / NO
ACTION REQUIRED

 

  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: First Reading)
 
ITEM: First Reading

SUBMITTED BY: Alan Rasmussen, Ed.D. and Richard Tauer, Interim Co-Superintendents

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for first reading, the proposed revisions to the current
Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: First Reading).
 
 
RATIONALE:
Bylaw retitled and updated to incorporate material formerly in BB 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports.
Bylaw also adds the requirement to provide final documents approved or adopted during closed session to persons
who have submitted a request. Section on "Matters Related to Students" provides that student names should not be
included on the agenda or reports of expulsion hearings pursuant to court decision. Section on "Security Matters"
reflects the board's authority to meet in closed session with law enforcement officials to develop a tactical response
plan. Section on "Real Property Negotiations" reflects Attorney General publication stating the board's authority to
approve a final real property agreement in closed session. Section on "Pending Litigation" updates legal cites.
Exhibit (1) added to provide examples of agenda descriptions of closed session items. Exhibit (2) added to provide
examples of reports of closed session actions that must be made when the board reconvenes in open session
following the closed session.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:
First reading of revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised: First Reading).

File Attachments
BB 9321 Closed Session Purposes and Agendas strikethrough.pdf (589 KB)
BB 9321 Closed Session Clean.pdf (488 KB)

Subject 10.4 Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas (Revised:
For First Reading)

Meeting Oct 8, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Access Public

Type

https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGAUN77C4F06/$file/BB%209321%20Closed%20Session%20Purposes%20and%20Agendas%20strikethrough.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/ca/sausd/Board.nsf/files/BGCRZ36F33AB/$file/BB%209321%20Closed%20Session%20Clean.pdf


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 1 of 12 
 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling 

transparency in its conduct of district business. The Governing Board shall hold a closed sessions only 

for purposes authorized by law. A closed session may be held during a regular, special, or emergency 

meetings only for purposes authorized by in accordance with law. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

POLICY: 

Each agenda shall contain a general description of each closed session item to be discussed at the 

meeting, as required by law and specified below. (Government Code 54954.2) 

 

The Board shall disclose in open session the items to be discussed in closed session. In the closed 

session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement. After the closed session, the 

Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and when applicable, shall disclose 

any action taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed by Government Code 54957.1. 

(Government Code 54957.7) 

 

(cf. 9320 – Meetings and Notices) 

(cf. 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

 

In the open session preceding the closed session, the Board shall disclose the items to be discussed 

in closed session. In the closed session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its 

statement. (Government Code 54957.7) 

After the closed session, the Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting 

and, when applicable, shall publicly disclose any action taken in the closed session, the votes or 

abstentions thereon, and other disclosures specified below that are applicable to the matter being 

addressed. Such reports may be made in writing or orally at the location announced in the agenda 

for the closed session. (Education Code 32281; Government Code 54957.1, 54957.7) 

When an action taken during a closed session involves final approval or adoption of a document 

such as a contract or settlement agreement, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a copy of 

the document to any person present at the conclusion of the closed session who submitted a 

written request. If the action taken results in one or more substantive amendments, the 

Superintendent or designee shall make the document available the next business day or when the 

necessary retyping is completed. Whenever copies of an approved agreement will not be 

immediately released due to an amendment, the Board president shall orally summarize the 

substance of the amendment for those present at the end of the closed session. (Government 

Code 54957.1) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145090/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315705/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145090/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 2 of 12 
 

 

Confidentiality 

A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in closed session unless the Board 

authorizes the disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963) 

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In addition, 

no victim or alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified in any Board 

agenda, notice, announcement or report required by the Brown Act, unless the identity of the person has 

previously been publicly disclosed.  (Government Code 54957.7, 54961) 

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

 

Personnel Matters 

 

The Board may hold a closed sessions under the "personnel exception" to consider the appointment, 

employment, performance  evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of an employee. Such 

a closed session shall not include discussion or action on proposed compensation except for a reduction 

of compensation that results from the imposition of discipline. (Government Code 54957) 

 

(cf.   2140   -   Evaluation   of   the   Superintendent)   (cf.   4115    -    Evaluation/Supervision) (cf.4118    

-     Suspension/Disciplinary     Action)     (cf.4215     -     Evaluation/Supervision)     (cf. 4218 - 

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

 

The Board may hold a closed session to hear complaints or charges brought against an employee 

by another person or employee, unless the employee w h o  i s  t h e  su b j ec t  o f  t he  co mpl a i n t  

requests an open session. Before the Board holds a closed session on specific complaints or charges 

brought against an employee, the employee shall receive written notice of his/her right to have the 

complaints or charges heard in open session if desired.  This notice shall be delivered personally or by 

mail at least 24 hours before the time of the session. (Government Code 54957) (cf. 1312.1 - 

Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 

 

The Board may hold a closed sessions to discuss a district employee's application for early withdrawal 

of funds in a deferred compensation plan when the application is based on financial hardship arising from 

an unforeseeable emergency due to illness, accident, casualty, or other extraordinary event, as specified 

in the deferred compensation plan. (Government Code 54957.10) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288575/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288786/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1074995/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 3 of 12 
 

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the position to 

be filled. Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of the employee 

being reviewed. Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or release require no 

additional information. (Government Code 54954.5) 

After the closed session, the Board shall report any action taken to appoint, employ, dismiss, accept the 

resignation of, or otherwise affect the employment status of a district employee and shall identify the 

title of the affected position. The report shall be given at the public meeting during which the closed 

session is held, except that the report of a dismissal or nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be 

deferred until the first public meeting after administrative remedies, if any, have been exhausted. 

(Government Code 54957.1) 

(cf. 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports) 

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining 

 

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the Brown 

Act: (Government Code 3549.1) 

 

Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified employee 

organization. 

 

Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and negotiating process.  

 

Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator. 

 

Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated representative 

for the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of representation and 

instructing its designated representatives. (cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) (cf. 

4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) (cf. 4143.1/4243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations) 

 

The Board may meet in closed session, prior to and during consultations and discussions with 

representatives of employee organizations and unrepresented employees, to review the Board's 

position and/or instruct its designated representative(s) regarding salaries, salary schedules, or 

compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees. Prior 

to the closed session, the Board shall identify its designated representative in open session. Any closed 

session held for this purpose may include discussions of the district's available funds and funding 

priorities, but only insofar as they relate to providing instructions to the Board’s designated 

representative. Final action on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929979/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929980/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929970/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929971/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929972/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 4 of 12 
 

shall not be taken in closed session.  

 

(Government Code 54957.6) (cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 

 

Closed sessions may take place prior to and during consultations and discussions with representatives 

of employee organizations and unrepresented employees.   For unrepresented employees, closed 

sessions held pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 shall not include final action on the proposed 

compensation of one or more unrepresented employees. (Government Code 54957.6) 

 

For represented employees, the Board may also meet in closed session regarding any other matter within 

the statutorily provided scope of representation.  (Government Code 54957.6) 

 

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator who has intervened or a mediator 

who has intervened in proceedings regarding any of the purposes enumerated in Government Code 

54957.6. 

 

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name(s) of the district's designated 

representative(s) attending the closed session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified 

designated representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent representative so 

long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed 

session. The agenda shall also specify the name of the organization representing the employee(s) or the 

position title of the unrepresented employee who is the subject of the negotiations.  (Government Code 

54954.5) 

 

Approval of an agreement regarding labor negotiations with represented employees pursuant to 

Government Code 54957.6 shall be reported after the agreement is final and has been accepted or 

ratified by the other party. This report shall identify the item approved and the other party or 

parties to the negotiation. (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

Matters Related to Students 

 

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a student, unless the student submits 

a written request at least five days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held in open 

session. Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed session, the Board 

may meet in closed session for the purpose of deliberatingons. (Education Code 48920) and determining 

whether the student should be expelled. (cf. 5144 - Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) (cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities) 

 

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student, matter that may involve disclosure 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146034/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132249/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 5 of 12 
 

of confidential student information, or to consider a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other 

action against a student except expulsion. If a written request for open session is received from the 

parent/guardian or adult student, it will be honored to the extent that it does not violate the privacy rights 

of any other student. (Education Code 35146, 48918, 49070) (cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)(cf. 

5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts) (cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) (cf. 5144 

- Discipline) 

 

Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session, such 

as "student expulsion a p p e a l  hearing," or "grade change appeal" without violating the 

confidentiality rights of individual students. The student shall not be named on the agenda, but a number 

may be assigned to the student in order to facilitate record keeping. The agenda shall also state that the 

Education Code requires closed sessions in these cases in order to prevent the disclosure of confidential 

student record information. (cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

In taking final action, the Board shall not release any information in violation of student privacy 

rights provided in 20 USC 1232g or other applicable laws. In an expulsion appeal, the Board shall 

refer to the student number or other identifier and shall not disclose the student's name. 

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student matter over which it has statutory 

authority, when the matter may involve disclosure of confidential student information. 

 

 

Security Matters 

 

The Board may meet in closed session with the Governor, Attorney General, district attorney, District 

legal counsel, sheriff or chief of police, or their respective deputies, or a security consultant, or a security 

operations manager, on matters posing a threat to the security of public buildings; to the security 

of essential services, including water, drinking water, wastewater treatment, natural gas service, and 

electric service; or to the public's right of access to public services or public facilities. (Government Code 

54957) (cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 3515 - Campus Security) (cf. 3516 - 

Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

 

The Board may meet in closed session during an emergency meeting held pursuant to Government Code 

54956.5 to meet with law enforcement officials for the emergency purposes specified in Government 

Code 54957 if agreed to by a two-thirds vote of the Board members present. If less than two-thirds of the 

members are present, then the Board must agree by a unanimous vote of the members present. 

(Government Code 54956.5) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189959/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 6 of 12 
 

Agenda items related to security matters shall specify the name of the law enforcement agency and the 

title of the officer, or name of applicable agency representative and title, with whom the Board will 

consult.   (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

Conference with Real Property Negotiatorions 

 

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, 

exchange, or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant its negotiator authority regarding 

the price and terms of payment for the property.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

 

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its 

negotiator(s) and the property under negotiation, and specify the person(s) with whom the negotiator 

may negotiate.  For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board. 

(Government Code 54956.8) 

 

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending the closed 

session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent or designee may 

participate in place of the absent negotiator so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced 

at an open session held prior to the closed session. The agenda shall also specify the name of  the 

negotiating parties and the street address of the real property under negotiation. If there is no street 

address, the agenda item shall specify the parcel number or another unique reference of the property. The 

agenda item shall also specify whether instruction to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, 

or both. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

When the Board approves a final agreement concluding real estate negotiations pursuant to 

Government Code 54956.8, it shall report that approval and the substance of the agreement in 

open session at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. If final approval rests 

with the other party to the negotiations, the Superintendent or designee shall disclose the fact of 

that approval and the substance of the agreement upon inquiry by any person, as soon as the 

other party or its agent has informed the district’s of its approval. (Government Code 54957.1) 

Pending Litigation 

 

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or receive 

advice from its legal counsel regarding pending litigation when a discussion of the matter in open session 

would prejudice the district’s position in the litigation. For this purpose, "litigation" means adjudicatory 

proceeding, including eminent domain, before a court, administrative body exercising its adjudicatory 

authority, hearing officer, or arbitrator.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

 

Litigation is considered “pending” in any of the following circumstances: (Government Code 54956.9)  

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146032/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 7 of 12 
 

 

Litigation to which the Board is a “party” has been initiated formally. (Government Code 54956.9(a)) 

 

A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal counsel regarding 

the “existing facts and circumstances,” there is a “significant exposure to litigation” against the district, 

or the Board is meeting solely to determine whether, based on existing facts and circumstances, a 

closed session is authorized.  (Government Code 54956.9(b)) 

 

Existing facts and circumstances for these purposes are limited to the following: (Government Code 

54956.9) 

 

A. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the district 

believes are not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed. 

 

B. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accident, disasters, incident or transactional 

occurrence which might result in litigation against the district, which are already known to potential 

plaintiff(s), and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or specified on the agenda. 

 

C. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Tort Government Claims Act or a written threat of litigation 

from a potential plaintiff. The claim or written communication must be available for public inspection. 

(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District) 

 

D. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board. 

 

E. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter within 

the responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving knowledge of 

the threat made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is available for public 

inspection. Such record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone 

making a threat of litigation on the victim’s his/her behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged 

perpetrator of any unlawful or tortious conduct, unless the identity of this person has been publicly 

disclosed. 

 

Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding whether 

to initiate litigation. (Government Code 54956.9(c) (d)(4)) 

 

Before holding a closed session pursuant to the pending litigation exception, the Board shall state on the 

agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which the closed 

session is being held. If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(a)(d)(1), the Board shall either 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 8 of 12 
 

state the title or specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that doing so would jeopardize 

the district's ability to effectuate service of process upon unserved parties or to conclude existing 

settlement negotiations to its advantage.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

 

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel regarding 

either "Existing Litigation" or "Anticipated Litigation." (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case specified by either the claimant's name, 

names of parties, and or case or claim number, unless the Board states that to identify the case would 

jeopardize service of process or existing settlement negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 

Government Code 54956.9(b)(d)(2) or (3) and shall specify the potential number of cases. When the 

district expects to initiate a suit, items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion relates 

to the initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(c)(d)(4) and shall specify the 

potential number of cases. The agenda or an oral statement before the closed session may be required to 

provide additional information regarding existing facts and circumstances described in items #2b-e 

above. (Government Code 54954.5, Government Code 54956.9(b)(3)(B-E)) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly report, as applicable: (Government Code 54957.1) 

1. Approval to legal counsel to defend, appeal or not appeal, or otherwise appear in litigation. This report 

shall identify the adverse parties, if known, and the substance of the litigation. 

2. Approval to legal counsel to initiate or intervene in a lawsuit. This report shall state that directions to 

initiate or intervene in the action have been given and that the action, defendants, and other details will be 

disclosed to inquiring parties after the lawsuit is commenced unless doing so would jeopardize the district's 

ability to serve process on unserved parties or its ability to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its 

advantage. 

3. Acceptance of a signed offer from the other party or parties which finalizes the settlement of pending 

litigation. This report shall state the substance of the agreement. 

If approval is given to legal counsel to settle pending litigation but final approval rests with the other party 

or with the court, the district shall report the fact of approval and the substance of the agreement thereon 

to persons who inquire once the settlement is final. (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 9 of 12 
 

Joint Powers Agency Issues 

 

The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim for the payment of tort liability losses, public 

liability losses, or workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency (JPA) formed for the 

purpose of insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the district is a member. (Government 

Code 54956.95) 

 

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the name 

of the agency against which the claim is made. (Government Code 54954.5) (cf. 3530 - Risk 

Management/Insurance) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly report the disposition of joint powers agency 

or self-insurance claims, including the name of the claimant(s), the name of the agency claimed 

against, the substance of the claim, and the monetary settlement agreed upon by the claimant. 

(Government Code 54957.1) 

 

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board may 

meet in closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in 

a closed session of the JPA that has direct financial or liability implications for the district. During 

the Board's closed session, a Board member serving on the JPA board may disclose confidential 

information acquired during a closed session of the JPA to fellow Board members. (Government 

Code 54956.96) 

 

The Board member may also disclose the confidential JPA information to district legal counsel in order 

to obtain advice on whether the matter has direct financial or liability implications for the district. 

(Government Code 54956.96) 

 

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed session 

description used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district on the JPA 

board. Additional information listing the names of agencies or titles of representatives attending the 

closed session as consultants or other representatives shall also be included. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME 

Review of Audit Report from California State Auditor's Office 

 

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the California State Auditor's Office, the Board 

may meet in closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release of the report from 

the California State Auditor's Office, any Board meeting to discuss the report must be conducted in open 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 10 of 12 
 

session, unless exempted from that requirement by some other provision of law. (Government Code 

54956.75) 

 

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the California State Auditor's Office shall state "Audit 

by California State Auditor's Office." (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly confirm that the report was reviewed and a 

response was prepared. 

 

Review of Assessment Instruments 

 

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment instrument 

approved or adopted for the statewide testing system. Before any such meeting, the Board shall agree by 

resolution to accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board of Education for this review. 

(Education Code 60617) (cf. 6162.51 - Student Assessment State Achievement Tests) 

 

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is 

reviewing the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing program 

and that the Education Code 60617 authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to maintain the 

confidentiality of the assessment under review. 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall confirm that the assessment instruments were 

reviewed. Any actions related to the review shall be taken in open session without revealing any 

proprietary or confidential information and shall be a matter of public record. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

32281 School Safety 

35145 Public meetings 

35146 Closed session (re for student suspension or disciplinary action) 

44929.21 Districts with ADA of 250 or more  

48912 Governing board suspension of student 

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice 

49070 Challenging content of students records  

49073-49079 Privacy of student records 

60617 Meetings of governing board Closed session (re review of contents of statewide 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 11 of 12 
 

 assessment) 
California GOVERNMENT CODE 

3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 

6252-6270 California Public Records Act 

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 1, Section 3 Public right to access information 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.8  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 

Other Regulatory Authority COURT DECISIONS 

Moreno v. City of King, (2005) 127 Cal.App4th 17 

Morrison v. Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles Board of Commissioners, (2003) 107 

Cal.App.4
th 

860 

Rim of the World Unified School District v. San Bernardino County Superior Court, (2002) 104 

Cal.App.4th 1393 

Bell v. Vista Unified School District, (20010) 82 Cal.App. 4th 672 

Fischer v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (1999) 70 Cal.App. 4th 87  

Kleitman v. Superior Court of Santa Clara County, (1999) 87 Cal Rptr. 2d 

Furtado v. Sierra Community College District, (1998) 68 Cal. App. 4th 876  

Roberts v. City of Palmdale, (1993) 5 Cal.4th 363 

San Diego Union v. City Council, (1983) 146 Cal.App.3d 947 

Sacramento Newspaper Guild v. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, (1968) 263 Cal.App. 2d 41 

 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011) 

89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 110 (2006) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 210 (2003) 

78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 218 (1995) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

57 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 209 (1974) 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2014 

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 

The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003 

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES PUBLICATIONS 

Open and Public IV: A Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, rev. July 2010 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session Purposes and Agendas 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 12 of 12 
 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Office of the Attorney General: http://www.oag.ca.gov 

League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

Adopted:  (7-77 8-77 4-94 10-00 5-03) 10-16    

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.oag.ca.gov/
http://www.cacities.org/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 1 of 11 
 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board is committed to complying with state open meeting laws and modeling 

transparency in its conduct of district business. The Board shall hold a closed session during a regular, 

special, or emergency meetings only for purposes authorized by law. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

POLICY: 

Each agenda shall contain a general description of each closed session item to be discussed at the 

meeting, as required by law and specified below. (Government Code 54954.2) 

 

The Board shall disclose in open session the items to be discussed in closed session. In the closed 

session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement. After the closed session, the 

Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting, and when applicable, shall disclose 

any action taken in the closed session, in the manner prescribed by Government Code 54957.1. 

(Government Code 54957.7) 

 

(cf. 9320 – Meetings and Notices) 

(cf. 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

 

In the open session preceding the closed session, the Board shall disclose the items to be discussed in 

closed session. In the closed session, the Board may consider only those matters covered in its statement. 

(Government Code 54957.7) 

After the closed session, the Board shall reconvene in open session before adjourning the meeting and, 

when applicable, shall publicly disclose any action taken in the closed session, the votes or abstentions 

thereon, and other disclosures specified below that are applicable to the matter being addressed. Such 

reports may be made in writing or orally at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session. 

(Education Code 32281; Government Code 54957.1, 54957.7) 

When an action taken during a closed session involves final approval or adoption of a document such as 

a contract or settlement agreement, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a copy of the document 

to any person present at the conclusion of the closed session who submitted a written request. If the action 

taken results in one or more substantive amendments, the Superintendent or designee shall make the 

document available the next business day or when the necessary retyping is completed. Whenever copies 

of an approved agreement will not be immediately released due to an amendment, the Board president 

shall orally summarize the substance of the amendment for those present at the end of the closed session. 

(Government Code 54957.1) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145090/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/315705/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145090/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 2 of 11 
 

Confidentiality 

A Board member shall not disclose confidential information received in closed session unless the Board 

authorizes the disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963) 

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

The Board shall not disclose any information that is protected by state or federal law. In addition, 

no victim or alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or child abuse shall be identified in any Board 

agenda, notice, announcement or report required by the Brown Act, unless the identity of the person has 

previously been publicly disclosed.  (Government Code 54957.7, 54961) 

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

 

Personnel Matters 

 

The Board may hold a closed sessions under the "personnel exception" to consider the appointment, 

employment, performance evaluation, discipline, or dismissal of an employee. Such closed session 

shall not include discussion or action on proposed compensation except for a reduction of compensation 

that results from the imposition of discipline. (Government Code 54957) 

 

(cf.   2140   -   Evaluation   of   the   Superintendent)   (cf.   4115    -    Evaluation/Supervision) (cf.4118    

-     Suspension/Disciplinary     Action)     (cf.4215     -     Evaluation/Supervision)     (cf. 4218 - 

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision) 

 

The Board may hold a closed session to hear complaints or charges brought against an employee 

by another person or employee, unless the employee w h o  i s  t h e  su b j ec t  o f  t he  co mpl a i n t  

requests an open session. Before the Board holds a closed session on specific complaints or charges 

brought against an employee, the employee shall receive written notice of his/her right to have the 

complaints or charges heard in open session if desired.  This notice shall be delivered personally or by 

mail at least 24 hours before the time of the session. (Government Code 54957) (cf. 1312.1 - 

Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 

 

The Board may hold a closed sessions to discuss a district employee's application for early withdrawal 

of funds in a deferred compensation plan when the application is based on financial hardship arising from 

an unforeseeable emergency due to illness, accident, casualty, or other extraordinary event, as specified 

in the deferred compensation plan. (Government Code 54957.10) 

 

Agenda items related to district employee appointments and employment shall describe the position to 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288575/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/288786/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/1074995/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 3 of 11 
 

be filled. Agenda items related to performance evaluations shall specify the title of the employee 

being reviewed. Agenda items related to employee discipline, dismissal, or release require no 

additional information. (Government Code 54954.5) 

After the closed session, the Board shall report any action taken to appoint, employ, dismiss, accept the 

resignation of, or otherwise affect the employment status of a district employee and shall identify the title 

of the affected position. The report shall be given at the public meeting during which the closed session is 

held, except that the report of a dismissal or nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be deferred until 

the first public meeting after administrative remedies, if any, have been exhausted. (Government 

Code 54957.1) 

(cf. 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports) 

Negotiations/Collective Bargaining 

 

Unless otherwise agreed upon by the parties involved, the following shall not be subject to the Brown 

Act: (Government Code 3549.1) 

 

Any meeting and negotiating discussion between the district and a recognized or certified employee 

organization. 

 

Any meeting of a mediator with either party or both parties to the meeting and negotiating process.  

 

Any hearing, meeting, or investigation conducted by a factfinder or arbitrator. 

 

Any executive (closed) session of the district or between the district and its designated representative 

for the purpose of discussing its position regarding any matter within the scope of representation and 

instructing its designated representatives. (cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) (cf. 

4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units) (cf. 4143.1/4243.1 - Public Notice - Personnel Negotiations) 

 

The Board may meet in closed session, prior to and during consultations and discussions with 

representatives of employee organizations and unrepresented employees, to review the Board's position 

and/or instruct its designated representative(s) regarding salaries, salary schedules, or compensation 

paid in the form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees. Prior to the closed 

session, the Board shall identify its designated representative in open session. Any closed session held 

for this purpose may include discussions of the district's available funds and funding priorities, but 

only insofar as they relate to providing instructions to the Board’s designated representative. Final action 
on the proposed compensation of one or more unrepresented employees shall not be taken in closed session.  

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929979/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929980/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929970/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929971/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/929972/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 4 of 11 
 

(Government Code 54957.6) (cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 

 

The Board also may meet in closed session with a state conciliator who has intervened proceedings 

regarding any of the purposes enumerated in Government Code 54957.6. 

 

Agenda items related to negotiations shall specify the name(s) of the district's designated 

representative(s) attending the closed session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified 

designated representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent representative so 

long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at an open session held prior to the closed 

session. The agenda shall also specify the name of the organization representing the employee(s) or the 

position title of the unrepresented employee who is the subject of the negotiations.  (Government Code 

54954.5) 

 

Approval of an agreement regarding labor negotiations with represented employees pursuant to 

Government Code 54957.6 shall be reported after the agreement is final and has been accepted or ratified 

by the other party. This report shall identify the item approved and the other party or parties to the 

negotiation. (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

Matters Related to Students 

 

The Board shall meet in closed session to consider the expulsion of a student, unless the student submits 

a written request at least five days before the date of the hearing that the hearing be held in open 

session. Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in open or closed session, the Board 

may meet in closed session for the purpose of deliberations. (Education Code 48920)  

 

Agenda items related to student matters shall briefly describe the reason for the closed session, such 

as "student expulsion a p p e a l  hearing," without violating the confidentiality rights of individual 

students. The student shall not be named on the agenda, but a number may be assigned to the student in 

order to facilitate record keeping. The agenda shall also state that the Education Code requires closed 

sessions in these cases in order to prevent the disclosure of confidential student record information.  

In taking final action, the Board shall not release any information in violation of student privacy rights 

provided in 20 USC 1232g or other applicable laws. In an expulsion appeal, the Board shall refer to the 

student number or other identifier and shall not disclose the student's name. 

The Board shall meet in closed session to address any student matter over which it has statutory authority, 

when the matter may involve disclosure of confidential student information. 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146034/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132249/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189959/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 5 of 11 
 

 

Real Property Negotiations 

 

The Board may meet in closed session with its real property negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, 

exchange, or lease of real property by or for the district in order to grant its negotiator authority regarding 

the price and terms of payment for the property.  (Government Code 54956.8) 

 

Before holding the closed session, the Board shall hold an open and public session to identify its 

negotiator(s) the property under negotiation, and the person(s) with whom the negotiator may negotiate.  

For purposes of real property transactions, negotiators may include members of the Board. (Government 

Code 54956.8) 

 

Agenda items related to real property negotiations shall specify the district negotiator attending the closed 

session. If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified negotiator, an agent or designee may 

participate in place of the absent negotiator so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced 

at an open session held prior to the closed session. The agenda shall also specify the name of  the 

negotiating parties and the street address of the real property under negotiation. If there is no street 

address, the agenda item shall specify the parcel number or another unique reference of the property. The 

agenda item shall also specify whether instruction to the negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, 

or both. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

When the Board approves a final agreement concluding real estate negotiations pursuant to Government 

Code 54956.8, it shall report that approval and the substance of the agreement in open session at the public 

meeting during which the closed session is held. If final approval rests with the other party to the 

negotiations, the Superintendent or designee shall disclose the fact of that approval and the substance of 

the agreement upon inquiry by any person, as soon as the other party or its agent has informed the district’s 

of its approval. (Government Code 54957.1) 

Pending Litigation 

 

Based on the advice of its legal counsel, the Board may hold a closed session to confer with or receive 

advice from its legal counsel regarding pending litigation when a discussion of the matter in open session 

would prejudice the district’s position in the litigation. For this purpose, "litigation" means adjudicatory 

proceeding, including eminent domain, before a court, administrative body exercising its adjudicatory 

authority, hearing officer, or arbitrator.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

 

Litigation is considered “pending” in any of the following circumstances: (Government Code 54956.9)  

 

Litigation to which the Board is a “party” has been initiated formally. (Government Code 54956.9(a)) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146032/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 6 of 11 
 

A point has been reached where, in the Board's opinion based on the advice of its legal counsel regarding 

the “existing facts and circumstances,” there is a “significant exposure to litigation” against the district, 

or the Board is meeting solely to determine whether, based on existing facts and circumstances, a 

closed session is authorized.  (Government Code 54956.9(b)) 

 

Existing facts and circumstances for these purposes are limited to the following: (Government Code 

54956.9) 

 

A. Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the district but which the district 

believes are not yet known to potential plaintiffs and which do not need to be disclosed. 

 

B. Facts and circumstances including, but not limited to, an accident, disasters, incident or transactional 

occurrence which might result in litigation against the district, which are already known to potential 

plaintiff(s), and which must be publicly disclosed before the closed session or specified on the agenda. 

 

C. The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act or a written threat of litigation from 

a potential plaintiff. The claim or written communication must be available for public inspection.  

 

D. A threat of litigation made by a person in an open meeting on a specific matter within the 

responsibility of the Board. 

 

E. A threat of litigation made by a person outside of an open meeting on a specific matter within 

the responsibility of the Board, provided that the district official or employee receiving knowledge of 

the threat made a record of the statement before the meeting and the record is available for public 

inspection. Such record does not need to identify an alleged victim of tortious sexual conduct or anyone 

making a threat of litigation on the victim’s behalf or identify an employee who is the alleged perpetrator 

of any unlawful or tortious conduct, unless the identity of this person has been publicly disclosed. 

 

Based on existing facts and circumstances, the Board has decided to initiate or is deciding whether 

to initiate litigation. (Government Code 54956.9 (d)(4)) 

 

Before holding a closed session pursuant to the pending litigation exception, the Board shall state on the 

agenda or publicly announce the subdivision of Government Code 54956.9 under which the closed 

session is being held. If authority is based on Government Code 54956.9(d)(1), the Board shall either 

state the title or specifically identify the litigation to be discussed or state that doing so would jeopardize 

the ability to effectuate service of process upon unserved parties or to conclude existing settlement 

negotiations to its advantage.  (Government Code 54956.9) 

 

Agenda items related to pending litigation shall be described as a conference with legal counsel regarding 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 7 of 11 
 

either "Existing Litigation" or "Anticipated Litigation." (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

"Existing litigation" items shall identify the name of the case specified by either the claimant's name, 

names of parties, and or case or claim number, unless the Board states that to identify the case would 

jeopardize service of process or existing settlement negotiations.  (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

"Anticipated litigation" items shall state that there is significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 

Government Code 54956.9(d)(2) or (3) and shall specify the potential number of cases. When the district 

expects to initiate a suit, items related to anticipated litigation shall state that the discussion relates to the 

initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d)(4) and shall specify the potential 

number of cases. The agenda or an oral statement before the closed session may be required to provide 

additional information regarding existing facts and circumstances described in items #2b-e above. 

(Government Code 54954.5) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly report, as applicable: (Government Code 54957.1) 

1. Approval to legal counsel to defend, appeal or not appeal, or otherwise appear in litigation. This report shall 

identify the adverse parties, if known, and the substance of the litigation. 

2. Approval to legal counsel to initiate or intervene in a lawsuit. This report shall state that directions to initiate or 

intervene in the action have been given and that the action, defendants, and other details will be disclosed to 

inquiring parties after the lawsuit is commenced unless doing so would jeopardize the district's ability to serve 

process on unserved parties or its ability to conclude existing settlement negotiations to its advantage. 

3. Acceptance of a signed offer from the other party or parties which finalizes the settlement of pending litigation. 

This report shall state the substance of the agreement. 

If approval is given to legal counsel to settle pending litigation but final approval rests with the other party or with 

the court, the district shall report the fact of approval and the substance of the agreement thereon to persons who 

inquire once the settlement is final. (Government Code 54957.1) 

 

Joint Powers Agency Issues 

 

The Board may meet in closed session to discuss a claim for the payment of tort liability losses, public 

liability losses, or workers' compensation liability incurred by a joint powers agency (JPA) formed for the 

purpose of insurance pooling or self-insurance authority of which the district is a member. (Government 

Code 54956.95) 

 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 8 of 11 
 

Closed session agenda items related to liability claims shall specify the claimant's name and the name 

of the agency against which the claim is made. (Government Code 54954.5) (cf. 3530 - Risk 

Management/Insurance) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly report the disposition of joint powers agency or 

self-insurance claims, including the name of the claimant(s), the name of the agency claimed against, the 

substance of the claim, and the monetary settlement agreed upon by the claimant. (Government 

Code 54957.1) 

 

When the board of the JPA has so authorized and upon advice of district legal counsel, the Board may 

meet in closed session in order to receive, discuss, and take action concerning information obtained in 

a closed session of the JPA that has direct financial or liability implications for the district. During the 

Board's closed session, a Board member serving on the JPA board may disclose confidential information 

acquired during a closed session of the JPA to fellow Board members. (Government Code 54956.96) 

 

Closed session agenda items related to conferences involving a JPA shall specify the closed session 

description used by the JPA and the name of the Board member representing the district on the JPA 

board. Additional information listing the names of agencies or titles of representatives attending the 

closed session as consultants or other representatives shall also be included. (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

 

DESIRED OUTCOME 

Review of Audit Report from California State Auditor's Office 

 

Upon receipt of a confidential final draft audit report from the California State Auditor's Office, the Board 

may meet in closed session to discuss its response to that report. After public release of the report from 

the California State Auditor's Office, any Board meeting to discuss the report must be conducted in open 

session, unless exempted from that requirement by some other provision of law. (Government Code 

54956.75) 

 

Closed session agenda items related to an audit by the California State Auditor's Office shall state "Audit 

by California State Auditor's Office." (Government Code 54954.5) 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall publicly confirm that the report was reviewed and a response 

was prepared. 

 

Review of Assessment Instruments 

 

The Board may meet in closed session to review the contents of any student assessment instrument 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145088/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 9 of 11 
 

approved or adopted for the statewide testing system. Before any such meeting, the Board shall agree by 

resolution to accept any terms or conditions established by the State Board of Education for this review. 

(Education Code 60617) (cf. 6162.51 - State Achievement Tests) 

 

Agenda items related to the review of student assessment instruments shall state that the Board is 

reviewing the contents of an assessment instrument approved or adopted for the statewide testing program 

and that the Education Code 60617 authorizes a closed session for this purpose in order to maintain the 

confidentiality of the assessment under review. 

 

Following the closed session, the Board shall confirm that the assessment instruments were reviewed. Any 

actions related to the review shall be taken in open session without revealing any proprietary or 

confidential information and shall be a matter of public record. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

32281 School Safety 

35145 Public meetings 

35146 Closed session for student suspension or disciplinary action 

44929.21 Districts with ADA of 250 or more  

48912 Governing board suspension of student 

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures; hearings and notice 

49070 Challenging content of students records  

49073-49079 Privacy of student records 

60617 Closed session (re review of contents of statewide assessment) 

 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

3540-3549.3 Educational Employment Relations Act 

6252-6270 California Public Records Act 

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 

 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 1, Section 3 Public right to access information 

 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 10 of 11 
 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.8  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 

 

COURT DECISIONS 

Moreno v. City of King, (2005) 127 Cal.App4th 17 

Morrison v. Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles Board of Commissioners, (2003) 107 

Cal.App.4
th 

860 

Rim of the World Unified School District v. San Bernardino County Superior Court, (2002) 104 

Cal.App.4th 1393 

Bell v. Vista Unified School District, (20010) 82 Cal.App. 4th 672 

Fischer v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (1999) 70 Cal.App. 4th 87  

Kleitman v. Superior Court of Santa Clara County, (1999) 87 Cal Rptr. 2d 

Furtado v. Sierra Community College District, (1998) 68 Cal. App. 4th 876  

Roberts v. City of Palmdale, (1993) 5 Cal.4th 363 

San Diego Union v. City Council, (1983) 146 Cal.App.3d 947 

Sacramento Newspaper Guild v. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, (1968) 263 Cal.App. 2d 41 

 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

94 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 82 (2011) 

89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 110 (2006) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 210 (2003) 

78 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 218 (1995) 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

57 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 209 (1974) 

 

Management Resources: 

 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2014 

 

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 

The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003 

 

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES PUBLICATIONS 

Open and Public IV: A Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, rev. July 2010 

 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Office of the Attorney General: http://www.oag.ca.gov 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.oag.ca.gov/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
 BOARD BYLAWS NO: 9321 

EFFECTIVE: DD/MM/YYYY 

 

SUBJECT:  Closed Session 

CATEGORY:  Board Bylaws 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):  Superintendent’s Office 
 

Page 11 of 11 
 

League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org 

ADOPTION AND REVISION HISTORY: 

Adopted:  (7-77 8-77 4-94 10-00 5-03) 10-16    

 
 

 

  

http://www.cacities.org/

	AS.DREAMS FOR SCHOOLS r2.pdf
	AS.DREAMS FOR SCHOOLS
	Consultant Checklist - AppJams - Intermediate Sites - Fall Spring 2019-20

	AS.EXTENDED LEARNING r2.pdf
	AS.EXTENDED LEARNING
	AS.EXTENDED LEARNING
	«F2»

	ERC Santa Ana Signed Agreement

	Consultant_-_ERC

	F.ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION r2.pdf
	F.ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION
	All_American_Inplant_Inspection_for_Muir_P2P

	F.NINYO & MOORE r2.pdf
	F.NINYO & MOORE
	Ninyo_and_Moore_Muir_P2P

	RE.WESTED r3.pdf
	RE.WESTED r2
	2019-20_WestEd_ProposedContract

	AS.CENTER FOR BALANCED DEVELOPMENT.pdf
	AS.CENTER FOR BALANCED DEVELOPMENT
	«F2»

	SIG

	Warrant Listing.pdf
	09.11.19 - Warrant Listing.1
	09.11.19 - Warrant Listing.2
	09.16.19 - Warrant Listing
	09.18.19 - Warrant Listing
	09.23.19 - Warrant Listing




